
 GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

September 8, 2020 – 6:30 PM  
 

6:30 p.m.  
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
  

Per the Governor’s Executive Order 20-16, regarding compliance with Oregon’s public meeting laws, the City 
of Gladstone is abiding by social distancing requirements during the coronavirus pandemic.  This public hearing 
will be conducted virtually using the ZOOM platform.   
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/94030590051?pwd=OWNIZTArMDBwSnpGT3haQWtoNnpjQT09  
 
Meeting ID: 940 3059 0051 
Passcode: 986645 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,,94030590051#,,,,,,0#,,986645# US (Tacoma) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 940 3059 0051 
Passcode: 986645 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abtfk3wwRD  
 
If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item, please email your comments to 
bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on September 8, 2020.   
 
The City Council will also have Business from the Audience at the end of the meeting. To speak during this 
time, please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on September 8, 2020 with your topic 
of discussion.  
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
1. Approval of August 11, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of July Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 07-31-2020 
4. Approval of July Check Register  
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for August 2020 (no Senior Center report included) 
7. Approve Purchase of Public Works Backhoe per the City’s Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Policy 
8. Approve Resolution 1183 – Declaring a State of Public Health Emergency-COVID-19 pandemic, to extend 

through December 31, 2020 unless superseded sooner. 
 

CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR AGENDA: 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING:  SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY – CLACKAMAS RIVER DRIVE 
Consider sale of city-owned property described as tax lot #00545663, Clackamas River Drive, Oregon City, OR 
97045. 
 

10. COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PROFESSIONAL FIRE FIGHTERS 
OF CLACKAMAS COUNTY, IAFF LOCAL 1159 AND THE CITY OF GLADSTONE  
Consider approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Professional Fire Fighters of Clackamas 
County, IAFF Local 1159 and the City of Gladstone.   
 

11. PROPOSAL ON USE OF CORONAVIRUS AID RELIEF AND ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT (CARE 
FUNDS) 
Consider authorizing the City Administrator to implement the Gladstone COVID Assistance Program (GCAP). 
 

12. PROPOSED BYLAWS OF CLACKAMAS COUNTY LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 
Consider authorizing Mayor Stempel to sign a letter asking the Board of County Commissioners to amend the 
proposed bylaws of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board. 
 

13. LETTER TO FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION AND OREGON DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) ON THE I-205 TOLLING PROJECT ENVIRONMENTAL 
ASSESSMENT 
Consider authorizing the City to submit a comment letter to the Federal Highway Administration and ODOT on 
the I-205 Tolling Project Environmental Project 
  

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD – City Administrator Betz will update City Council on Diversity, Equity, 
Inclusion/Bias endeavors. (no attachments) 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will 
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the room prior 
to making a comment. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL -  Council Monthly Activity Reports 
     Preliminary City Council Agenda Planning Document 

 
ADJOURN 
 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

 September 17, 2020 – Community Workshop (ZOOM) on draft Housing Needs Analysis, 5:30 pm. 
 October 13, 2020 – City Council Regular Meeting, 6:30 pm 







1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES of August 11, 2020 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. – (Via Zoom) 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                    
Mayor Tammy Stempel, Councilor Ripley, Councilor Neace, Councilor Tracy, Councilor Reisner, 
Councilor Todd, Councilor Mersereau 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                                    
None.                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Tami Bannick, City Recorder; Chad Jacobs, City Attorney; John 
Schmerber, Police Chief 
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order.  She explained that per the Governor’s executive order 20-16 
regarding compliance with Oregon Public Meetings Law this meeting is being held virtually using the Zoom 
platform.  She went over the call-in number and access codes.  She went over the meeting agenda. 
 
PRESENTATION – I-205 TOLLING PROJECT:                                                                                                                
Heather Wills and Hannah Williams filled in for Lucinda Broussard, Oregon Department of Transportation 
Director.  Ms. Williams is the Community Engagement Coordinator for the Toll Program.  Based on the 
results of the feasibility analysis the I-205 Toll Project study area is Stafford Road to OR-213 – this includes 
the Abernethy Bridge.  The project would raise revenue and manage congestion in the I-205 corridor.  The 
types of tolls would vary by time of day and they’d be collected electronically so drivers wouldn’t be 
required to stop and there won’t be any toll booths.  Tolls could raise revenue for the planned I-205 
improvements, including the seismic strengthening of the Abernethy Bridge.  They conducted the value 
pricing feasibility analysis in 2017 and 2018.  Value pricing is another term for tolling or congestion pricing.  
She went over how the analysis was conducted (open houses, presentations, surveys, etc.).  They have 
begun their 45-day public comment period.  They have an online open house in English and Spanish – it 
contains a lot of helpful information explaining the toll project.  She went over the timeline for the project.  
The environmental review process should be wrapping up in 2022.  The environmental review process for 
the I-5 project should begin in 2021.  The 45-day comment period is going to inform the final purpose and 
need and the alternatives that they are going to carry forward into the analysis.  They will be conducting 
approximately one year of more technical analysis with continued public engagement and then they will be 
selecting the preferred alternative prior to the publicizing of the environmental document.  With that 
document there will be a formal comment period again and they anticipate having a decision in late 2022.                           
Ms. Wills said they are asking for feedback on the purpose and needs and goals and objectives.  The project 
purpose is to manage congestion and raise revenue on I-205 between Stafford Road and OR-213.  The 
Oregon Transportation Commission ultimately makes the decision about what the toll rate will be for the 
project – that happens after the environmental review process.                                                                                
 
Chi Mai, Traffic Engineer with ODOT, went over the screening alternatives and the analysis results.  She 
gave some background information regarding the feasibility phase.  They are identifying the scale of how 
these alternatives compare to each other and the scale of rerouting if they take place.  She went over the 
five alternatives (tolls on Abernethy Bridge, segment tolls, etc.).  The analysis they conducted was based 
off the 2027 Metro travel demand model.  There is no significant difference in road share between the 
alternatives.  The model tells them that rerouting to I-5 is very minimal.  She went over the alternatives 
relating to 99E/Clackamas River and 82nd Interchange/OR-43.  She went over the performance comparison 
summary between all the alternatives.  The initial recommendation from the consultant team is to advance 
Alternative 3 & 4.  The team doesn’t recommend advancing Alternatives 1, 2, or 5.                                                                

1 - 1



They are going to continue to give presentations and try to get as much feedback and comments as possible 
regarding the purpose and need, goals and objectives, and alternatives.  They provided information 
regarding how people can view the online open house, comment, and participate in the survey.  There are 
three webinars coming up.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Glenda Shearer said she is very concerned about her community and the possibility of a toll coming here.  
She thinks the toll unfairly targets lower income people.  There are a lot of people who live in Gladstone 
and commute for work and they are people who cannot telecommute.  She is concerned that it is a tax on 
poor people.  She is also concerned about data privacy because the State of Oregon isn’t known for being 
good at managing systems and keeping track of things.   
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                                        
Councilor Reisner said he teaches in the Beaverton School District so he takes I-205/I-5/Highway 217 to 
work so he has a stake in this.  He asked how much ODOT has spent since House Bill 2017 was passed.  
They did not have a figure on that but will get back to him.  Councilor Reisner said he has yet to talk with 
anyone who is in favor of this.  He said the material is extremely vague as to the negative comments.  He 
asked if most people don’t want this.  They said they do receive a lot of comments from people who are 
opposed to tolls and those comments should be included in the comment reports, they should be accurately 
reflected during the comment period and those results will be published.  Councilor Reisner asked if the 
tolling and the project could be independent – they said yes, they are two separate projects.  He said the 
freeway needs to be widened and asked if ODOT is working on doing that – they said they are.  Metro has 
a policy that our freeway is limited to a maximum of three through lanes in each direction.  They are having 
funding issues.  Councilor Reisner asked about tolling multiple roadway segments in Option 4 – if that 
means sections of I-205.  Ms. Mai said right now they are being asked to toll this segment of I-205.  
Councilor Reisner feels that a lot of drivers are going to take different routes in order to get to the west side 
of town instead of paying tolls.  He is totally against this and plans to continue fighting it.                           
Councilor Mersereau asked what percent of the I-205 tolls are going to the I-5 bridge replacement project 
– they did not have an answer to that but that decision would be made by Oregon Transportation 
Commission (OTC).  At the OTC meeting on Thursday Ms. Broussard will be formally requesting that toll 
revenue that is collected in the corridor remain in that corridor.  Councilor Mersereau feels people need to 
know what the amount will be.                                                                                                
 
Councilor Tracy asked for clarification regarding the funding mechanism.  Ms. Wills said House Bill 2017 
did dedicate the congestion relief fund but there is not a process for how those funds get spent or the 
decisions on what projects.  Ms. Broussard is requesting that the OTC make that policy.  Councilor Tracy 
asked if there would be a separate entity that would be the disbursement mechanism/committee for these 
funds – Ms. Wills said Ms. Broussard will continue to work on the toll program to figure that all out.  
Councilor Tracy feels that if they are going to ask people to participate in this process they need to be clear 
about the funding, where it’s going to go, and who is going to control it.                                                                 
 
Mayor Stempel said this is going to be something ongoing and they are going to have a lot of opportunities 
to get some questions answered.  She thanked them for the presentation. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS:                                                                                                                 
Ms. Betz said the executive session that was scheduled at the end of the regular meeting has been canceled, 
which was included in the amended agenda, as well as adding item #6-A in the Consent Agenda.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA:                                

1. Approval of July 14, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of June Bank Balances 

1 - 2



3. Budget Report for Period ending 06-30-2020 
4. Approval of June Check Register 
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for July 2020   

6-A:  Traffic Safety High Visibility Enforcement Grant                                    
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was seconded by Councilor 
Tracy. Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor 
Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor 
Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                                                                                                                                                            
None. 
 
Mayor Stempel said for those members of the public who wished to speak the deadline for accepting 
comments was noon today.  They allow three minutes for public comment unless there are special 
circumstances and additional time has been approved beforehand by staff.                                                   
 
She said a few words about the role of the City Council.  She feels it is important for everyone to understand 
their limitations:  they represent the citizens of Gladstone and not their own personal agendas and beliefs.  
There have been many times when a decision being made doesn’t align with what they would like 
personally, but have made a decision based on what is based on the City as a whole.  That doesn’t mean 
that their personal beliefs have changed; just that they listened and acted accordingly.  There are laws and 
rules they have to use as the basis of their decisions.  They do not have the luxury of randomly making 
decisions, but instead they have to be consistent and take the path that is defensible.  They appreciate 
everyone’s time in participating in this process.  Her goal is to keep the meeting respectful and engaging 
and she hopes everyone will help her do that.        
                                                                  
REGULAR AGENDA                  

 
7. RESOLUTION 1182 – UPDATING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE:                                                            

Ms. Betz said they typically like to bring the Master Fee Schedule update twice a year to the 
Council, however, when staff was reviewing the current ordinance they realized that the City never 
established a fee for someone who wanted to declare candidacy.  After the ordinance was 
implemented in 2011 there was no fee established so City staff researched what other cities do and 
they are recommending a $50 fee in lieu of collecting signatures.                                                      
 
Councilor Neace would like to move forward with this recommendation due to COVID-19 and 
what’s happening.  She feels it’s fair.                                                                                                                       
 
Councilor Tracy asked if this is an either/or situation – either they get the signatures or pay the fee 
– Ms. Betz said that is correct.  Ms. Betz said if they choose to collect signatures they have to 
submit them a couple of weeks sooner than the actual deadline because they have to be verified 
through the City and the County Elections.  If the person chooses to pay the fee instead that can 
be done on the last day that the petitions are accepted.  Councilor Tracy asked if they can make 
that clear if they pass this resolution – Ms. Betz said yes.                                                                                  
 
Councilor Reisner appreciates the comments made by Councilor Neace and said he is opposed to 
just having a declaration and paying a fee – he thinks it’s special going out and getting signatures 
because it shows some support from the community, but the pandemic is going to change things.                           
Councilor Todd agreed with Councilor Reisner and said we are in a different time and place right 

1 - 3



now than we have been.  She doesn’t think it should cost money to run for City government but 
this is a different time and if you’re not comfortable with going out and getting the signatures then 
there has to be some sort of a balance to that.      
 
Councilor Neace made a motion to approve Resolution 1182, adopting a Revised Master Fee      
Schedule to include a declaration of candidacy file fee.  Motion was seconded by Councilor 
Reisner. Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  
Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – 
yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

8. PARKLET PILOT PROGRAM AND OUTDOOR DINING AND RETAIL IN PRIVATE 
PARKING LOTS PROGRAM:                                                                                                                                
Ms. Betz said they are excited about this opportunity.  Since the pandemic they have been trying 
to be creative as to how they can assist local businesses.  Oregon City and Milwaukie have started 
a pilot program for parklets.  This basically means that if a business has a parking spot in front of 
their business that they want to put outdoor seating into there is a process where they could fill out 
an application and as long as they meet certain design standards that the City would allow them 
to do that.  They are hoping that it will help with the businesses that are effected by the social 
distancing requirements and it would be a temporary program that would start August 15th if the 
Council chooses, through November 30th and the Council will review the program to determine if 
this is something they want to continue year-round seasonally in March 2021.  They are also 
looking at an outdoor dining and retail in private parking lots program where outdoor seating 
would be provided in the parking area instead of on the street.  The application fee is $25.  Their 
goal is to streamline the process.  This would specifically be in the community commercial zone, 
which is primarily on Portland Avenue.  The outdoor dining/retail in the private parking lot would 
be for the entire City.  Staff would like to be able to send the applications out beginning this week.                           
Councilor Tracy asked if they are governing the number of parklets allowed along the roadway – 
Ms. Betz said they are governing the number of spots that a business could close off.  So far they 
have two businesses that are interested but they share two parking spots.  They have one business 
that is interested in using the private parking lot for outdoor seating.  Councilor Tracy asked how 
they are going to work through an issue if one business wants outdoor seating and the other wants 
to maintain the parking spot.  Ms. Betz said they would have to mitigate through it.  Councilor 
Tracy said he is hesitant because it sounds like there’s more room at the table to have this 
conversation.  Ms. Betz said it is going to take permission from your neighbors to want to make 
this work – the property owner has to provide consent in order to do this.                                                                 
 
Councilor Reisner has talked to several business owners so he supports it and understands 
Councilor Tracy’s concern.  He said this is only a pilot project and the weather is only going to be 
nice for the next couple of months so it will give them an idea as to what kind of glitches will 
happen.                                                                                                                                                                          
 
Councilor Todd asked who will be dealing with issues such as maintenance/litter removal, failure 
to maintain the parklet, no smoking/vaping, etc.  Ms. Betz said it would be Code Enforcement and 
they will have to assess that if they receive complaints.  She said they could add a stipulation that 
an applicant is required to get consent from the neighboring businesses.  Councilor Todd thinks 
it’s a great idea and they should see how they can make it work for everybody.                           
Councilor Mersereau agreed with Councilor Todd and Councilor Tracy.  He said there needs to 
be communication between the businesses to iron things out.                                                                           

1 - 4



Councilor Tracy said he has heard that things are fairly congenial back and forth between the 
businesses – maybe they have already started a dialog and maybe this is just a continuation of the 
dialog.  He wants to make sure they don’t get caught in the middle of it. 
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to approve the City of Gladstone Parklet Pilot Program and 
Outdoor Dining and Retail in Private Parking Lots Program to allow businesses to use outdoor 
parking spaces for seating and retail uses.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Neace.  Ms. 
Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy 
– yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor 
Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
    

9. DISCUSSION REGARDING APPOINTMENT PROCESS TO CITY BOARDS, 
COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS FOR JANUARY 2021:                                                                         
Ms. Betz said they have discussed this throughout the year and Council had asked for this to come 
back to them this month.  Staff did some research with neighboring cities to look at their process.  
In general, they do some form of interviews with new applicants.  Reappointments are typically 
done without an interview.  Currently they have two vacant positions on the Audit Committee, 
three vacant positions on the Budget Committee, two vacant positions on the Library Advisory 
Board, one vacant position on the Senior Center Advisory Board, and two vacant positions on the 
Traffic and Safety Advisory Board.  During the pandemic there were several months when they 
weren’t even having meetings.  Given the time of year they are focusing their efforts on January 
2021 instead of trying to fill the vacancies now.  They are proposing that the Council go ahead 
and start advertising for the January 2021 year the beginning of November, get through the 
election process, then December 1st through the 5th interview new applicants, appoint members on 
December 8th for the January 2021 year, on January 5th they would do the annual 
orientation/training, January 22nd and 23rd the City Council will do their new strategic planning 
session, and they would like to get the boards, committees, and commissions to submit their annual 
workplan sooner rather than later in the year.  When other cities conduct interviews it’s not the 
full City Council – typically it’s the Mayor, one other City Councilor, the staff liaison of the 
specific committee, and the chair from the committee that the applicant is applying for.  They will 
be discussing dissolution of the Gladstone Library Board as it is currently written in the charter, 
which is one of the reasons they have left the vacant positions open this year.  They also have 
positions that are expiring this year so there will be more vacancies coming up.  And since they 
have a biennium budget process next year they need a full Budget Committee appointed.                                        
 
Councilor Ripley thinks it’s a great idea.  He would like to see an outline of the duties and 
responsibilities for each committee so they can spend their time appropriately.                                           
 
Councilor Neace agreed with Councilor Ripley – they need to have better job descriptions so 
people have a better understanding of each of the positions and what they’re applying for.  Ms. 
Betz said the Municipal Code has the bylaws and the requirements for each committee – they 
would make sure that applicants get a copy of that before they apply so they understand what their 
role is.  That is also the focus of the annual orientation.  Mayor Stempel said they could also give 
them better direction when discussing their workplan.                                                                                  
 
Councilor Tracy is good with it and he would like to see one or two Councilors participate in the 
interviews – he volunteered.  Councilor Neace volunteered as well.                                                                    
 
Councilor Reisner likes what is proposed.                                                                                                                   
Councilor Todd likes it as well.  She asked what will happen if they have three vacant positions 
and only one person applying.  Ms. Betz said it would probably be up to the committee to make a 

1 - 5



recommendation after they interview that person.  She said the City needs to get creative on how 
they are attracting people to want to volunteer.  They have to have the Budget Committee 
vacancies filled – that is an ORS statute that you have the same number of Budget Committee 
members as you do elected officials.                                                                                                                           
 
Councilor Mersereau said in the past things were sometimes done last minute and there wasn’t 
consistency.  They didn’t always know what capabilities an applicant had or a desire to do the job.  
He is in favor of this. 
 
Councilor Neace made a motion to approve the City of Gladstone’s process for appointments to 
boards, committees, and commissions for January 2021.  Motion was seconded by Councilor 
Todd.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  
Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – 
yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
   

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD:                                                                                                                                      
Ms. Betz gave an update regarding the mutual agreement and order (MAO) between the City of Gladstone 
and the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).  Back in April of 2019 the City of Gladstone and 
DEQ entered into a mutual agreement and order that allows the City to make capital improvements to 
correct the deficiencies in our sanitary sewer overflows in the Clackamas River.  They have met the 
compliance order. The compliance requirement is to begin data analysis, hire a consultant, and allocate 
budget for the inflow and infiltration study, and share budget and consultant deliverable requirements with 
DEQ when determined.  Clackamas County Water and Environmental Services (WES) took an interest in 
doing some inflow and infiltration also so they let the contract out and the City of Gladstone is going to be 
able to piggyback onto their contracts to complete this work.  They are going to bring the contract to the 
Council for approval on September 8th.  The utility rate increase money is going toward this estimated 
$462,000 study that the City is required to do by DEQ to help fix the infrastructure.                                                               
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE:                                                                                                                                   
Angela Riley said, regarding the listening sessions last month, that she feels we can do much better.  We 
need to see that the City cares about participating in anti-racist work.  She said we need to get a moderator 
trained in diversity – someone who can do justice.  She felt the lack of engagement while people were 
sharing their experiences with racism was disappointing.  She said we need to hear from the Police Chief – 
she would love to know where he stands on this topic and what’s being done in Gladstone to train officers 
in diversity and how we’re going to keep our force free of discrimination.  She said that Gladstone needs 
to acknowledge and publicly address racism. 
 
Kelly Chaney said she tried to find info regarding some sort of COVID response committee in Gladstone.  
She found other information regarding COVID (update page, videos, etc.).  She said after hearing about the 
parklet program she wondered if that had been run by the City Attorney.  She said there are COVID 
guidelines that these businesses are responsible for.  Have we put Gladstone on the hook now if somebody 
sues one of those businesses for a COVID related matter?  Does it increase our insurance?  She said maybe 
having some citizens on the committee might help divert animosity later on.  She thinks this would be a 
preemptive move.                                                                                                                                                 
 
Mayor Stempel thinks it’s amazing that Ms. Chaney wants to help because this has been a very challenging 
experience.  The City doesn’t have a whole lot of decisions or leeway on what they can do because they 
have to abide by what the federal government tells them, then the State, then the County.  Their only job is 
to make sure they’re in compliance.  They have an emergency operations group already in place and it is 
their job to work through that.  She doesn’t know where a citizens committee could fit in that because of 
the liability and risk.  She would be hesitant to have a citizen be the conduit for information because they 

1 - 6



wouldn’t want them to be the target.  Maybe they can do a better job of providing solid resources on the 
City’s website (CDC, OHA, the County, the State, etc.).  They also have CERT – she would love for people 
to get involved with – it’s an emergency citizen group that should be on the group helping if we need the 
support.  She agreed that there is a lot of risk and liability.      
 
Mayor Stempel said since they had to have people’s comments by noon today she advised anyone else who 
wanted to speak to either send them an email with questions or bring their concerns/comments to the next 
Council meeting.                                   
                                                                                                                                                                  
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL: 
 
Councilor Reisner:                                                                                                                                                                    
He wanted to let everyone know that the Library Board has been very active in their role as we go forward 
with having the County build a new library and the combining of both boards.  Many of their members are 
on other committees and have been very active.  They need to start the discussion before December 
regarding an advisory type committee related to the library being that the official library board is going to 
be coming to an end.   
 
Mayor Stempel:                                                                                                                                                           
She said the Food Pantry is still a big part of our community – food and security is huge even though we 
don’t see it.  The weekly numbers are rising, especially in the homebound senior delivery group.  They are 
still doing the modified walk-up pre-packed box model on Thursdays off Nelson Lane from 3:30 to 5:30 
p.m.  Last week she met with Senior Center Director Colin Black and the Senior Advisory Board Chair, 
Nancy Turner to talk about the senior delivery program and how it’s expanding.  They decided that they 
are going to start delivering boxes to their seniors and customize the boxes to individuals.  If you know of 
anyone who needs help – send them her direction.  The program is confidential.   
 
The Clackamas County Coordinating Executive Committee and the C-4 regular meeting spent all of their 
meetings talking about I-205 tolling.  She said the majority of the leadership is not in favor of tolling unless 
they are assured that the funds stay in the I-205 corridor.  They will not support anything other than that.  
They urge everybody to stay informed and provide comments as appropriate.  They would like the 
individual jurisdictions or individuals to send letters with their comments to the Oregon Transportation 
Commission – 355 Capitol Street N.E., MS#11, Salem, Oregon 97301-3871.  The Chief of Staff is Jess 
McGraw. 
 
During the Parks and Recreation Board meeting last night Chief Schmerber went over his review of the 
Park Rules – he is recommending that the violations be changed from misdemeanors to Class A Infractions 
that will have a civil penalty.  This is more in line with other jurisdictions.  There was a presentation from 
Jean Akers regarding the status of the Gladstone Nature Park master plan – everything is moving forward.  
She hopes to have concept options to the Parks Board next month.  Then there will be community 
engagement during October and November and they hope to have the master plan done by the end of 
December.  They received updates regarding what the police are doing on encroachment issues in the 
Ridgegate park/property.  Jim Whynot gave an update on the issues with the hot weather and the parks and 
the amount of garbage that’s being collected and thrown around.  There was concern regarding the original 
agreement with the Fire Department and their training facility down at Meldrum Bar – there were a lot of 
promises and it doesn’t look like a lot of them have been completed.  There’s a SOLVE clean-up at High 
Rocks this Saturday, August 15th from 10:00 to noon and they will be staging on the bridge next to DMV.                            
 
She said that COVID is still very important – a lot of people don’t believe it exists, but it does.  It is effecting 
absolutely everybody.  As of August 7th Gladstone had increased its cases by 11 in the past 30 days, which 

1 - 7



brings it to 40 (27% increase).  She said doing very simple things can make a difference – wearing a mask 
in public, social distancing, and don’t gather in groups of more than ten.   
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Councilors Todd and Tracy seconded the motion.  
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes. 
Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
Meeting was adjourned at 8:19 P.M.           
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2020. 
 

                                                                 ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________________                  ______________________________________       
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                                                     Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 8



2



Bank
July

 2020

August

 2020

September

 2020

October

 2020

November

2020

December

 2020

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 11,870,396.97$       

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 1,524,152.25            

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 443,032.23               

Urban Renewal 20,536.90                 

Municipal Court 36,363.13                 

Totals 13,894,481.48$       -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

Bank
January

 2021

February

2021

March

 2021

April

 2021

May

2021

June

2021

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650

Checking Accounts:

General Fund

Urban Renewal

Municipal Court 

Totals -$                           -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1





3



9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

2
9

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
it
y
 o

f 
G

la
d
s
to

n
e
, 

O
R

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
8

,6
0

9
,1

0
5

.0
0

8
,6

0
9

,1
0

5
.0

0
-4

,2
8

5
,6

3
0

.1
8

5
0

.2
2

 %
4

,3
2

3
,4

7
4

.8
2

4
,3

2
3

,4
7

4
.8

2

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

5
3

,4
4

8
.9

1
1

5
.5

2
 %

4
6

,5
5

1
.0

9
4

6
,5

5
1

.0
9

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
R

EV
EN

U
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

1
0

3
0

7
4

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

7
4

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

-4
1

2
,4

6
4

.0
0

4
4

.5
0

 %
3

3
0

,6
7

8
.0

0
3

3
0

,6
7

8
.0

0

TR
A

N
SI

EN
T 

LO
D

G
IN

G
 T

A
X

8
,8

9
4

.3
4

8
,8

9
4

.3
4

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

4
5

3
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

6
,8

0
7

.3
9

4
8

.5
9

 %
1

3
9

,2
9

8
.2

7
1

4
8

,1
9

2
.6

1

8
,8

9
4

.3
4

8
,8

9
4

.3
4

9
,9

5
7

,2
4

7
.0

0
9

,9
5

7
,2

4
7

.0
0

-5
,1

0
8

,3
5

0
.4

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.7
0

 %
4

,8
4

0
,0

0
2

.1
8

4
,8

4
8

,8
9

6
.5

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

SH
A

R
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

1
7

0
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

0
2

,9
6

4
.4

2
3

3
.4

5
 %

1
0

2
,0

3
5

.5
8

1
0

2
,0

3
5

.5
8

A
LC

O
H

O
L 

TA
X

 R
EV

EN
U

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
1

0
4

5
0

,8
4

6
.0

0
4

5
0

,8
4

6
.0

0
-2

7
8

,2
2

5
.7

9
3

8
.2

9
 %

1
7

2
,6

2
0

.2
1

1
7

2
,6

2
0

.2
1

M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 T
A

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
1

5
9

9
,4

5
7

.0
0

9
9

,4
5

7
.0

0
-2

8
,8

7
6

.2
5

7
0

.9
7

 %
7

0
,5

8
0

.7
5

7
0

,5
8

0
.7

5

C
IG

A
R

ET
TE

 T
A

X
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

1
0

2
0

2
8

,1
5

5
.0

0
2

8
,1

5
5

.0
0

-1
6

,1
5

0
.5

2
4

2
.6

4
 %

1
2

,0
0

4
.4

8
1

2
,0

0
4

.4
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

-5
2

6
,2

1
6

.9
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.4

4
 %

3
5

7
,2

4
1

.0
2

3
5

7
,2

4
1

.0
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
D

IS
P

O
SA

L 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

1
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

9
,9

9
9

.7
4

3
6

.0
0

 %
9

0
,0

0
0

.2
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.2

6

P
G

E 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

2
5

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
9

6
,3

3
0

.1
5

5
0

.4
6

 %
4

0
3

,6
6

9
.8

5
4

0
3

,6
6

9
.8

5

N
W

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

G
A

S 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

3
0

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
4

7
,7

9
7

.3
5

2
7

.1
2

 %
9

2
,2

0
2

.6
5

9
2

,2
0

2
.6

5

C
O

M
C

A
ST

 C
A

B
LE

 T
V

 F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
4

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

5
3

,8
6

5
.1

6
2

9
.4

8
 %

1
0

6
,1

3
4

.8
4

1
0

6
,1

3
4

.8
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

5
7

,9
9

2
.4

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
2

0
 -

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
3

9
.5

4
 %

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

3
0

 -
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

A
N

D
 P

ER
M

IT
S

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

LI
C

EN
SE

 F
EE

S
1

,1
2

5
.0

0
1

,1
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
3

0
1

0
1

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

7
,4

6
4

.6
7

4
7

.0
3

 %
8

5
,4

1
0

.3
3

8
6

,5
3

5
.3

3

LI
Q

U
O

R
 L

IC
EN

SE
 R

EN
EW

A
LS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

3
0

1
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
9

5
.0

0
5

0
.2

5
 %

1
,0

0
5

.0
0

1
,0

0
5

.0
0

A
LA

R
M

 P
ER

M
IT

S
4

7
5

.0
0

4
7

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
3

0
2

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
1

3
6

.8
8

 %
1

0
,4

7
5

.0
0

1
0

,9
5

0
.0

0

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
5

,5
0

9
.6

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
3

0
 -

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
A

N
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

5
0

.7
7

 %
9

6
,8

9
0

.3
3

9
8

,4
9

0
.3

3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

1
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
7

.8
4

1
6

.5
4

 %
9

9
2

.1
6

9
9

2
.1

6

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

1
5

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
,6

8
1

.2
5

8
0

.2
2

 %
6

,8
1

8
.7

5
6

,8
1

8
.7

5

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

2
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
7

,7
6

4
.0

0
3

.1
9

 %
2

,2
3

6
.0

0
2

,2
3

6
.0

0

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

2
5

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
1

,6
0

0
.5

5
5

7
.8

7
 %

4
3

,3
9

9
.4

5
4

3
,3

9
9

.4
5

3 - 1



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

LI
EN

 S
EA

R
C

H
 F

EE
S

6
6

0
.0

0
6

6
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

3
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
,2

7
0

.0
0

4
7

.7
5

 %
5

,0
7

0
.0

0
5

,7
3

0
.0

0

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

4
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,8

9
3

.9
5

5
0

.6
6

 %
8

,1
0

6
.0

5
8

,1
0

6
.0

5

6
6

0
.0

0
6

6
0

.0
0

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
2

0
,2

1
7

.5
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

5
.8

8
 %

6
6

,6
2

2
.4

1
6

7
,2

8
2

.4
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

P
A

R
K

 S
D

C
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

0
.0

0
 %

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
5

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

 %
2

,6
5

4
.8

8
2

,6
5

4
.8

8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

P
O

LI
C

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

3
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

0
.0

0
 %

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

4
0

3
3

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

3
3

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

-1
0

1
,4

2
8

.2
2

6
9

.4
1

 %
2

3
0

,1
9

1
.7

8
2

3
0

,1
9

1
.7

8

R
EA

D
Y 

TO
 R

EA
D

/S
TA

TE
 A

ID
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
5

0
5

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
-2

,9
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
A

R
IN

E 
B

O
A

R
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

5
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

W
ES

/G
O

O
D

 N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
 G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

6
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,3
1

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

1
,3

1
8

.0
0

7
6

,3
1

8
.0

0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

2
9

,3
4

7
.3

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
1

0
8

.7
7

 %
3

2
8

,9
1

7
.3

0
3

6
3

,9
1

7
.3

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
O

U
R

T 
FI

N
ES

 &
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
3

1
,7

6
8

.6
6

3
1

,7
6

8
.6

6
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
1

0
7

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

7
3

,1
5

3
.6

7
3

8
.9

5
 %

2
7

0
,0

7
7

.6
7

3
0

1
,8

4
6

.3
3

3
1

,7
6

8
.6

6
3

1
,7

6
8

.6
6

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
7

3
,1

5
3

.6
7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.9

5
 %

2
7

0
,0

7
7

.6
7

3
0

1
,8

4
6

.3
3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
2

,3
8

3
.1

9
1

2
,3

8
3

.1
9

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,9
4

0
.7

2
1

0
6

.3
8

 %
2

5
3

,5
5

7
.5

3
2

6
5

,9
4

0
.7

2

1
2

,3
8

3
.1

9
1

2
,3

8
3

.1
9

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,9
4

0
.7

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

3
0

1
 -

 IN
TE

R
ES

T 
To

ta
l:

1
0

6
.3

8
 %

2
5

3
,5

5
7

.5
3

2
6

5
,9

4
0

.7
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 G

F 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

1
,1

4
2

.5
5

1
,1

4
2

.5
5

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
4

,2
9

4
.3

3
3

6
.7

2
 %

2
4

,5
6

3
.1

2
2

5
,7

0
5

.6
7

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 R
EI

M
B

1
,4

7
0

.7
5

1
,4

7
0

.7
5

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

1
0

1
6

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,8

0
4

.5
0

8
1

.9
6

 %
6

,7
2

4
.7

5
8

,1
9

5
.5

0

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 -
 F

U
N

D
ED

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

1
0

4
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 B
EQ

U
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,6

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

3
5

,6
6

8
.0

0
3

5
,6

6
8

.0
0

TR
A

M
 T

R
IP

S
6

5
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

2
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,2

8
0

.9
3

3
9

.5
2

 %
6

,6
5

4
.0

7
6

,7
1

9
.0

7

M
EA

L 
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
6

8
7

.5
0

6
8

7
.5

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

3
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

3
,7

9
0

.9
8

5
8

.2
1

 %
1

8
,5

2
1

.5
2

1
9

,2
0

9
.0

2

M
ED

IC
A

ID
 F

U
N

D
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

2
2

1
4

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

3
,3

6
5

.8
0

3
,3

6
5

.8
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
9

,5
0

2
.7

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

6
5

.8
6

 %
9

2
,1

3
1

.4
6

9
5

,4
9

7
.2

6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
7

0
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

SA
LE

 O
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S 
EQ

U
IP

/P
R

O
P

ER
TY

3
4

2
.4

6
3

4
2

.4
6

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
7

1
0

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
7

,5
4

5
.9

6
8

.1
8

 %
2

,1
1

1
.5

8
2

,4
5

4
.0

4

3
4

2
.4

6
3

4
2

.4
6

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
7

,5
4

5
.9

6
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

7
0

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
8

.1
8

 %
2

,1
1

1
.5

8
2

,4
5

4
.0

4

9
4

,0
1

4
.4

5
9

4
,0

1
4

.4
5

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

-1
1

,0
1

1
,0

6
7

.4
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

3
9

.6
2

 %
7

,1
3

1
,6

9
3

.0
8

7
,2

2
5

,7
0

7
.5

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

2
0

5
8

1
,9

3
5

.0
0

8
1

,9
3

5
.0

0
-5

3
,9

6
5

.7
8

3
4

.1
4

 %
2

7
,9

6
9

.2
2

2
7

,9
6

9
.2

2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
8

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

-1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
9

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

-3
,0

3
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

3 - 2



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
3

9
0

4
9

0
,8

6
2

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
2

.0
0

-4
4

8
,3

0
6

.4
9

8
.6

7
 %

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
-3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

6
5

,9
0

3
.0

0
6

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

-4
1

,1
8

9
.3

7
3

7
.5

0
 %

2
4

,7
1

3
.6

3
2

4
,7

1
3

.6
3

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

-3
7

,9
6

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
1

9
.2

2
 %

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
1

9
.2

2
 %

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

9
4

,0
1

4
.4

5
9

4
,0

1
4

.4
5

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

-1
1

,6
4

8
,7

0
0

.9
8

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

3
8

.7
8

 %
7

,2
8

3
,4

3
4

.5
7

7
,3

7
7

,4
4

9
.0

2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

1
 -

 A
D

M
IN

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

C
IT

Y 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

1
6

,4
1

2
.6

0
1

6
,4

1
2

.6
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

1
0

2
8

4
,1

2
4

.0
0

2
8

4
,1

2
4

.0
0

1
2

0
,1

3
2

.4
5

5
7

.7
2

 %
1

4
7

,5
7

8
.9

5
1

6
3

,9
9

1
.5

5

C
IT

Y 
R

EC
R

D
R

/H
R

 M
G

R
7

,0
5

8
.0

0
7

,0
5

8
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
2

0
2

9
3

,4
8

0
.0

0
2

9
3

,4
8

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,2
8

3
.9

7
3

9
.2

5
 %

1
0

8
,1

3
8

.0
3

1
1

5
,1

9
6

.0
3

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 (

.8
0

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
3

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

5
,2

7
3

.0
0

5
,2

7
3

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
,7

6
4

.0
0

1
2

1
,7

6
4

.0
0

5
7

,9
9

1
.0

0
5

2
.3

7
 %

5
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

3
,7

7
3

.0
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
6

,4
0

3
.6

0
6

,4
0

3
.6

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

5
0

0
2

0
4

,1
1

0
.0

0
2

0
4

,1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
4

,6
7

5
.4

5
4

3
.8

2
 %

8
3

,0
3

0
.9

5
8

9
,4

3
4

.5
5

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
5

0
1

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
8

.1
8

3
2

.5
9

 %
6

5
1

.8
2

6
5

1
.8

2

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

3
5

0
.1

4
3

5
0

.1
4

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
5

0
5

0
0

8
,8

1
9

.0
0

8
,8

1
9

.0
0

4
,5

9
5

.2
1

4
7

.8
9

 %
3

,8
7

3
.6

5
4

,2
2

3
.7

9

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
9

,5
2

4
.7

2
1

9
,5

2
4

.7
2

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
7

0
0

0
0

5
8

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

5
8

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

3
5

1
,9

5
0

.7
7

3
9

.6
4

 %
2

1
1

,6
1

4
.5

1
2

3
1

,1
3

9
.2

3

5
5

,0
2

2
.0

6
5

5
,0

2
2

.0
6

1
,6

9
9

,6
8

4
.0

0
1

,6
9

9
,6

8
4

.0
0

1
,0

3
1

,2
7

4
.0

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

9
.3

3
 %

6
1

3
,3

8
7

.9
1

6
6

8
,4

0
9

.9
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

9
,1

5
3

.4
7

9
,1

5
3

.4
7

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
3

,0
6

0
.8

0
1

2
4

.6
7

 %
1

5
7

,9
0

7
.3

3
1

6
7

,0
6

0
.8

0

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

2
0

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

,2
1

5
.6

0
3

3
.0

8
 %

2
7

,7
8

4
.4

0
2

7
,7

8
4

.4
0

LE
G

A
L 

FE
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

3
0

2
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

2
,4

3
7

.1
9

2
9

.4
3

 %
6

3
,5

6
2

.8
1

6
3

,5
6

2
.8

1

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,8

4
8

.3
1

2
0

.6
1

 %
5

,1
5

1
.6

9
5

,1
5

1
.6

9

O
U

TS
ID

E 
A

G
EN

C
Y 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

1
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,9

6
9

.0
0

5
1

.1
3

 %
2

4
,0

3
1

.0
0

2
4

,0
3

1
.0

0

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

2
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
,3

4
4

.0
6

4
8

.5
3

 %
7

7
,6

5
5

.9
4

7
7

,6
5

5
.9

4

C
O

M
M

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S/
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
D

EV
5

6
2

.5
0

5
6

2
.5

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

1
0

0
2

0
3

8
4

,6
5

0
.0

0
3

8
4

,6
5

0
.0

0
3

5
3

,0
4

2
.8

3
8

.2
2

 %
3

1
,0

4
4

.6
7

3
1

,6
0

7
.1

7

TO
U

R
IS

M
 P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
/A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
1

0
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
5

,4
7

1
.9

9
0

.0
0

 %
5

5
,4

7
1

.9
9

5
5

,4
7

1
.9

9

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

3
4

6
.3

0
3

4
6

.3
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
2

0
1

2
0

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

9
0

.7
2

6
2

.7
9

 %
4

,3
6

2
.9

8
4

,7
0

9
.2

8

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

3
.7

7
0

.0
0

 %
6

3
.7

7
6

3
.7

7

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

4
2

.2
5

5
.7

8
 %

5
7

.7
5

5
7

.7
5

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
8

2
3

.5
9

8
2

3
.5

9
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
2

3
,3

1
9

.9
9

3
9

.1
3

 %
1

4
,1

6
6

.4
2

1
4

,9
9

0
.0

1

C
IT

Y 
N

EW
SL

ET
TE

R
4

,6
2

6
.5

3
4

,6
2

6
.5

3
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

4
5

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
,2

8
9

.1
3

5
8

.1
6

 %
3

6
,0

8
4

.3
4

4
0

,7
1

0
.8

7

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
1

8
0

,3
6

2
.3

3
1

8
0

,3
6

2
.3

3
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

3
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

4
6

,0
6

6
.4

9
1

7
3

.0
3

 %
1

6
5

,7
0

4
.1

6
3

4
6

,0
6

6
.4

9

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

4
2

.7
5

4
2

.7
5

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
3

0
2

0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

,9
5

4
.9

0
4

.1
8

 %
1

,0
0

2
.3

5
1

,0
4

5
.1

0

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

7
5

.9
5

7
5

.9
5

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
1

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

0
8

.6
1

3
1

.8
3

 %
1

,5
1

5
.4

4
1

,5
9

1
.3

9

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 R
EC

R
U

IT
M

EN
T

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
1

2
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,6
4

8
.1

4
1

1
.7

6
 %

2
,3

3
1

.8
6

2
,3

5
1

.8
6

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
9

,8
0

6
.1

8
9

,8
0

6
.1

8
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,1

8
5

.1
7

3
8

.0
2

 %
1

3
,0

0
8

.6
5

2
2

,8
1

4
.8

3

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
,2

1
8

.5
5

1
5

.0
7

 %
6

,7
8

1
.4

5
6

,7
8

1
.4

5

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
3

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

3 - 3



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
3

1
4

.0
8

3
1

4
.0

8
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
2

0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,5

7
8

.6
6

1
7

.1
1

 %
3

,1
0

7
.2

6
3

,4
2

1
.3

4

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

6
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
.7

2
0

.0
0

 %
-8

4
.7

2
-8

4
.7

2

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
1

8
9

.8
0

1
8

9
.8

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

6
0

1
2

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,1

3
5

.6
6

4
2

.8
8

 %
1

2
,6

7
4

.5
4

1
2

,8
6

4
.3

4

2
0

6
,3

2
3

.4
8

2
0

6
,3

2
3

.4
8

1
,5

7
4

,4
6

0
.0

0
1

,5
7

4
,4

6
0

.0
0

6
6

4
,7

5
0

.4
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

7
.7

8
 %

7
0

3
,3

8
6

.0
8

9
0

9
,7

0
9

.5
6

2
6

1
,3

4
5

.5
4

2
6

1
,3

4
5

.5
4

3
,2

7
4

,1
4

4
.0

0
3

,2
7

4
,1

4
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
6

,0
2

4
.4

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 1

2
1

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

8
.2

0
 %

1
,3

1
6

,7
7

3
.9

9
1

,5
7

8
,1

1
9

.5
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

IT
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
8

,1
7

0
.0

0
8

,1
7

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-4

3
2

0
1

0
1

9
8

,1
2

0
.0

0
1

9
8

,1
2

0
.0

0
1

0
1

,5
3

1
.0

6
4

8
.7

5
 %

8
8

,4
1

8
.9

4
9

6
,5

8
8

.9
4

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
,9

6
6

.5
2

3
,9

6
6

.5
2

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-4
7

0
0

0
0

7
9

,8
8

9
.0

0
7

9
,8

8
9

.0
0

4
3

,0
6

4
.6

3
4

6
.0

9
 %

3
2

,8
5

7
.8

5
3

6
,8

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,1
3

6
.5

2
1

2
,1

3
6

.5
2

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

1
4

4
,5

9
5

.6
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
7

.9
9

 %
1

2
1

,2
7

6
.7

9
1

3
3

,4
1

3
.3

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

0
0

1
1

0
3

7
,3

6
0

.0
0

3
7

,3
6

0
.0

0
2

8
,1

6
0

.0
2

2
4

.6
3

 %
9

,1
9

9
.9

8
9

,1
9

9
.9

8

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
0

0
2

1
0

3
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

-9
,9

1
4

.9
3

1
2

8
.9

9
 %

4
4

,1
1

4
.9

3
4

4
,1

1
4

.9
3

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
8

7
9

.9
8

8
7

9
.9

8
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

5
,1

1
2

.0
0

3
5

,1
1

2
.0

0
1

8
,9

4
8

.8
3

4
6

.0
3

 %
1

5
,2

8
3

.1
9

1
6

,1
6

3
.1

7

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
8

6
.7

4
8

6
.7

4
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

4
0

3
0

0
5

4
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
1

3
8

.9
6

7
4

.2
7

 %
3

1
4

.3
0

4
0

1
.0

4

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S 
&

 R
A

D
IO

S
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

6
0

1
1

0
5

,2
9

2
.0

0
5

,2
9

2
.0

0
3

,2
3

3
.6

2
3

8
.9

0
 %

2
,0

5
7

.8
8

2
,0

5
8

.3
8

9
6

7
.2

2
9

6
7

.2
2

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

4
0

,5
6

6
.5

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.9
4

 %
7

0
,9

7
0

.2
8

7
1

,9
3

7
.5

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-6
6

1
0

1
8

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
6

.9
8

 %
1

,9
2

0
.8

7
1

,9
2

0
.8

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
6

.9
8

 %
1

,9
2

0
.8

7
1

,9
2

0
.8

7

1
3

,1
0

3
.7

4
1

3
,1

0
3

.7
4

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

2
1

0
,7

4
1

.3
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.5
8

 %
1

9
4

,1
6

7
.9

4
2

0
7

,2
7

1
.6

8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
9

2
8

.4
7

9
2

8
.4

7
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
7

0
5

0
1

7
,2

9
4

.0
0

1
7

,2
9

4
.0

0
6

,6
0

1
.1

3
6

1
.8

3
 %

9
,7

6
4

.4
0

1
0

,6
9

2
.8

7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
2

,8
6

8
.5

7
2

,8
6

8
.5

7
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
7

0
7

0
5

5
,2

2
3

.0
0

5
5

,2
2

3
.0

0
2

3
,3

4
1

.3
9

5
7

.7
3

 %
2

9
,0

1
3

.0
4

3
1

,8
8

1
.6

1

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
2

,5
8

8
.7

1
2

,5
8

8
.7

1
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
1

6
,4

9
0

.0
0

1
6

,4
9

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

4
1

.2
2

3
1

.2
2

 %
2

,5
6

0
.0

7
5

,1
4

8
.7

8

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
3

9
.7

1
1

3
9

.7
1

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
5

0
1

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

5
.9

1
8

4
.7

0
 %

1
,5

5
4

.3
8

1
,6

9
4

.0
9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
4

.8
7

2
4

.8
7

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
5

0
5

0
0

5
1

0
.0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

2
0

7
.0

2
5

9
.4

1
 %

2
7

8
.1

1
3

0
2

.9
8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
,9

4
8

.8
6

1
,9

4
8

.8
6

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
2

,4
6

9
.0

0
3

2
,4

6
9

.0
0

1
2

,6
7

1
.2

3
6

0
.9

7
 %

1
7

,8
4

8
.9

1
1

9
,7

9
7

.7
7

8
,4

9
9

.1
9

8
,4

9
9

.1
9

1
2

3
,9

8
6

.0
0

1
2

3
,9

8
6

.0
0

5
4

,4
6

7
.9

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

6
.0

7
 %

6
1

,0
1

8
.9

1
6

9
,5

1
8

.1
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
,6

3
3

.0
2

2
,6

3
3

.0
2

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,6
9

9
.1

1
3

2
.6

7
 %

3
1

,6
6

7
.8

7
3

4
,3

0
0

.8
9

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
9

2
3

.8
7

9
2

3
.8

7
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

2
0

1
3

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

8
,2

5
5

.3
0

2
5

.4
7

 %
2

5
,8

2
0

.8
3

2
6

,7
4

4
.7

0

G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

 F
U

EL
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

2
0

3
2

2
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
1

3
.3

6
2

.7
1

 %
8

6
.6

4
8

6
.6

4

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

&
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

4
0

2
2

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
4

0
3

0
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

4
8

.5
7

6
4

.5
7

 %
3

,5
5

1
.4

3
3

,5
5

1
.4

3

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
7

,3
6

4
.7

8
7

,3
6

4
.7

8
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

6
0

1
0

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

2
3

.5
0

5
7

.1
3

 %
7

2
,6

1
1

.7
2

7
9

,9
7

6
.5

0

1
0

,9
2

1
.6

7
1

0
,9

2
1

.6
7

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

2
1

6
,0

3
9

.8
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.1

1
 %

1
3

3
,7

3
8

.4
9

1
4

4
,6

6
0

.1
6

3 - 4



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-6

4
1

0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
1

,0
9

5
.5

4
2

3
.5

6
 %

5
8

,9
0

4
.4

6
5

8
,9

0
4

.4
6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-6
4

1
0

1
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

1
8

.5
0

1
1

0
.6

8
 %

5
2

,0
1

8
.5

0
5

2
,0

1
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

6
,0

7
7

.0
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
7

.3
5

 %
1

1
0

,9
2

2
.9

6
1

1
0

,9
2

2
.9

6

1
9

,4
2

0
.8

6
1

9
,4

2
0

.8
6

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

4
5

6
,5

8
4

.7
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
 T

o
ta

l:
4

1
.5

9
 %

3
0

5
,6

8
0

.3
6

3
2

5
,1

0
1

.2
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

C
LE

R
K

5
,4

3
1

.1
9

5
,4

3
1

.1
9

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-4
3

2
0

2
0

1
2

8
,4

4
5

.0
0

1
2

8
,4

4
5

.0
0

5
9

,7
4

2
.9

7
5

3
.4

9
 %

6
3

,2
7

0
.8

4
6

8
,7

0
2

.0
3

C
O

U
R

T 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

6
,4

0
4

.0
0

6
,4

0
4

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-4
3

2
0

3
5

1
4

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

1
4

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,7
3

7
.2

0
5

3
.5

2
 %

7
2

,7
5

8
.8

0
7

9
,1

6
2

.8
0

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

6
4

.0
4

6
4

.0
4

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

1
,4

7
9

.0
0

1
,4

7
9

.0
0

1
,0

9
9

.1
1

2
5

.6
9

 %
3

1
5

.8
5

3
7

9
.8

9

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

6
,4

2
8

.1
8

6
,4

2
8

.1
8

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
5

7
,1

0
2

.0
0

1
5

7
,1

0
2

.0
0

7
5

,8
0

8
.9

9
5

1
.7

5
 %

7
4

,8
6

4
.8

3
8

1
,2

9
3

.0
1

1
8

,3
2

7
.4

1
1

8
,3

2
7

.4
1

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

2
0

5
,3

8
8

.2
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

.7
8

 %
2

1
1

,2
1

0
.3

2
2

2
9

,5
3

7
.7

3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
7

7
.6

7
4

2
.2

3
 %

4
2

2
.3

3
4

2
2

.3
3

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
N

G
 A

TT
O

R
N

EY
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

1
3

2
7

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

7
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,3

5
0

.0
0

4
5

.3
3

 %
3

3
,4

5
0

.0
0

3
3

,4
5

0
.0

0

A
TT

O
R

N
EY

S 
FO

R
 IN

D
IG

EN
T 

C
LI

EN
TS

2
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
4

6
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,0
5

0
.0

0
3

5
.7

5
 %

2
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,9

5
0

.0
0

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

JU
D

G
E

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
6

7
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,1
7

0
.0

0
5

7
.7

6
 %

3
9

,5
4

0
.0

0
4

2
,6

3
0

.0
0

P
R

O
-T

EM
 J

U
D

G
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
7

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

7
6

.0
0

2
0

.8
0

 %
6

2
4

.0
0

6
2

4
.0

0

JU
R

Y 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

3
8

.4
8

3
.0

8
 %

6
1

.5
2

6
1

.5
2

C
O

U
R

TR
O

O
M

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
2

8
2

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,1
1

0
.0

0
3

6
.8

1
 %

5
,8

9
0

.0
0

5
,8

9
0

.0
0

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
2

0
1

2
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

1
7

.5
0

2
1

.0
3

 %
1

,6
8

2
.5

0
1

,6
8

2
.5

0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,2
6

4
.1

1
1

,2
6

4
.1

1
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

2
0

4
0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,2

7
3

.0
8

2
9

.9
2

 %
6

,9
6

2
.8

1
8

,2
2

6
.9

2

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

3
.2

8
3

2
.4

2
 %

1
,2

9
6

.7
2

1
,2

9
6

.7
2

4
,6

0
4

.1
1

4
,6

0
4

.1
1

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,8

6
6

.0
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.8

2
 %

1
1

3
,6

2
9

.8
8

1
1

8
,2

3
3

.9
9

2
2

,9
3

1
.5

2
2

2
,9

3
1

.5
2

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

3
6

3
,2

5
4

.2
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

4
8

.9
1

 %
3

2
4

,8
4

0
.2

0
3

4
7

,7
7

1
.7

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
C

H
IE

F
1

0
,9

4
9

.0
0

1
0

,9
4

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
1

0
2

9
4

,5
2

0
.0

0
2

9
4

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

6
1

,3
4

6
.7

7
4

5
.2

2
 %

1
2

2
,2

2
4

.2
3

1
3

3
,1

7
3

.2
3

P
O

LI
C

E 
LI

EU
TE

N
A

N
T

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

3
0

2
2

0
,2

2
0

.0
0

2
2

0
,2

2
0

.0
0

1
0

1
,8

6
9

.4
8

5
3

.7
4

 %
1

0
9

,3
4

2
.5

2
1

1
8

,3
5

0
.5

2

P
O

LI
C

E 
D

ET
EC

TI
V

E
1

4
,4

1
8

.4
2

1
4

,4
1

8
.4

2
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
4

0
1

6
3

,0
0

9
.0

0
1

6
3

,0
0

9
.0

0
-1

5
,1

3
4

.5
1

1
0

9
.2

8
 %

1
6

3
,7

2
5

.0
9

1
7

8
,1

4
3

.5
1

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
4

5
,7

5
0

.9
2

4
5

,7
5

0
.9

2
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
6

0
1

,2
7

0
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,2

7
0

,8
1

0
.0

0
7

5
5

,4
2

8
.1

6
4

0
.5

6
 %

4
6

9
,6

3
0

.9
2

5
1

5
,3

8
1

.8
4

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
G

EA
N

T
2

1
,8

7
7

.0
0

2
1

,8
7

7
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
7

0
5

2
1

,9
6

1
.0

0
5

2
1

,9
6

1
.0

0
2

6
5

,1
1

2
.5

5
4

9
.2

1
 %

2
3

4
,9

7
1

.4
5

2
5

6
,8

4
8

.4
5

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 R
O

O
M

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
2

,9
5

6
.5

1
2

,9
5

6
.5

1
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
8

2
5

7
,9

1
2

.0
0

5
7

,9
1

2
.0

0
2

6
,4

3
1

.4
9

5
4

.3
6

 %
2

8
,5

2
4

.0
0

3
1

,4
8

0
.5

1

P
O

LI
C

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
C

LE
R

K
4

,7
7

6
.0

0
4

,7
7

6
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
8

5
1

1
0

,3
2

4
.0

0
1

1
0

,3
2

4
.0

0
5

1
,9

7
4

.4
4

5
2

.8
9

 %
5

3
,5

7
3

.5
6

5
8

,3
4

9
.5

6

P
O

LI
C

E 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

5
.9

5
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
5

.9
5

1
7

5
.9

5

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
2

,7
7

6
.9

8
1

2
,7

7
6

.9
8

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

2
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,2

9
8

.1
3

5
5

.6
5

 %
1

3
1

,9
2

4
.8

9
1

4
4

,7
0

1
.8

7

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
3

,0
4

4
.3

0
3

,0
4

4
.3

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

5
0

2
0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

7
.6

5
7

7
.0

6
 %

1
3

,9
0

8
.0

5
1

6
,9

5
2

.3
5

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

3
,9

8
6

.9
2

3
,9

8
6

.9
2

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
3

0
0

7
7

,4
2

8
.0

0
7

7
,4

2
8

.0
0

2
9

,4
8

9
.1

9
6

1
.9

1
 %

4
3

,9
5

1
.8

9
4

7
,9

3
8

.8
1

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
4

6
.4

1
2

4
6

.4
1

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,7

3
9

.9
7

0
.0

0
 %

2
,4

9
3

.5
6

2
,7

3
9

.9
7

3 - 5



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

6
7

,0
5

3
.1

1
6

7
,0

5
3

.1
1

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
,6

1
4

,2
2

4
.0

0
1

,6
1

4
,2

2
4

.0
0

8
3

1
,4

2
3

.0
8

4
8

.4
9

 %
7

1
5

,7
4

7
.8

1
7

8
2

,8
0

0
.9

2

1
9

6
,8

4
3

.5
7

1
9

6
,8

4
3

.5
7

4
,6

1
2

,4
0

8
.0

0
4

,6
1

2
,4

0
8

.0
0

2
,3

2
5

,3
7

0
.5

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.5

8
 %

2
,0

9
0

,1
9

3
.9

2
2

,2
8

7
,0

3
7

.4
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
0

,7
0

8
.5

4
2

0
,7

0
8

.5
4

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

7
6

,4
4

0
.0

0
7

6
,4

4
0

.0
0

-1
,4

5
5

.6
3

1
0

1
.9

0
 %

5
7

,1
8

7
.0

9
7

7
,8

9
5

.6
3

P
A

R
K

  P
A

TR
O

L
2

,5
7

5
.8

0
2

,5
7

5
.8

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

0
0

2
8

4
1

3
,8

6
0

.0
0

1
3

,8
6

0
.0

0
6

,7
5

8
.7

0
5

1
.2

4
 %

4
,5

2
5

.5
0

7
,1

0
1

.3
0

JU
V

EN
IL

E 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
1

0
0

4
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.3
2

 %
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
2

,0
2

8
.0

5
2

,0
2

8
.0

5
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

1
0

0
1

3
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
1

3
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
1

1
0

,8
9

3
.9

1
2

0
.7

2
 %

2
6

,9
5

8
.0

4
2

8
,9

8
6

.0
9

FI
R

EA
R

M
S/

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
1

1
2

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

,8
5

7
.2

9
2

2
.2

7
 %

1
5

,1
4

2
.7

1
1

5
,1

4
2

.7
1

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,3
6

0
.8

3
0

.0
0

 %
3

,3
6

0
.8

3
3

,3
6

0
.8

3

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
3

,8
0

5
.9

4
3

,8
0

5
.9

4
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
,1

9
3

.7
1

4
9

.2
0

 %
7

0
,0

0
0

.3
5

7
3

,8
0

6
.2

9

R
A

D
A

R
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,6
3

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

,6
3

8
.0

0
1

,6
3

8
.0

0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

5
0

.8
0

2
5

0
.8

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,6

9
0

.8
4

3
8

.2
7

 %
1

5
,0

5
8

.3
6

1
5

,3
0

9
.1

6

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

6
5

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
1

1
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
3

8
.2

0
4

.6
8

 %
4

9
6

.8
0

5
6

1
.8

0

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
1

,4
9

5
.0

0
1

,4
9

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

2
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,4

3
7

.8
0

2
2

.8
1

 %
3

,0
6

7
.2

0
4

,5
6

2
.2

0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2

6
7

.2
9

2
6

7
.2

9
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

2
2

0
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
,4

9
8

.8
1

2
4

.2
2

 %
1

5
,2

3
3

.9
0

1
5

,5
0

1
.1

9

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

,7
0

9
.0

0
4

,7
0

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

3
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
3

1
.3

0
8

2
.4

2
 %

2
8

,2
5

9
.7

0
3

2
,9

6
8

.7
0

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
2

0
0

0
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
6

,6
6

1
.9

8
1

8
.7

6
 %

1
,5

1
3

.0
2

1
,5

3
8

.0
2

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

1
,7

1
7

.9
2

1
,7

1
7

.9
2

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
6

0
1

1
0

4
0

,8
6

8
.0

0
4

0
,8

6
8

.0
0

1
8

,5
8

3
.4

2
5

4
.5

3
 %

2
0

,5
6

6
.6

6
2

2
,2

8
4

.5
8

3
7

,6
4

8
.3

4
3

7
,6

4
8

.3
4

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

3
7

9
,5

9
1

.5
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

4
.4

0
 %

2
6

5
,5

0
8

.1
6

3
0

3
,1

5
6

.5
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

S 
A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-6
5

1
0

0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,1

7
7

.4
3

4
9

.9
2

 %
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7

R
A

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
ES

ER
V

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-6

6
1

0
1

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,1

7
7

.4
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.8
1

 %
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7

2
3

4
,4

9
1

.9
1

2
3

4
,4

9
1

.9
1

5
,5

2
0

,1
5

6
.0

0
5

,5
2

0
,1

5
6

.0
0

2
,8

2
0

,1
3

9
.4

4
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

4
0

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

To
ta

l:
4

8
.9

1
 %

2
,4

6
5

,5
2

4
.6

5
2

,7
0

0
,0

1
6

.5
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
R

E 
C

H
IE

F
9

,9
3

1
.0

0
9

,9
3

1
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
1

0
2

3
1

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

3
1

,1
6

0
.0

0
1

1
4

,7
3

6
.0

0
5

0
.3

7
 %

1
0

6
,4

9
3

.0
0

1
1

6
,4

2
4

.0
0

FI
R

E 
M

A
R

SH
A

L
8

,5
7

8
.0

0
8

,5
7

8
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
2

0
2

0
5

,8
6

4
.0

0
2

0
5

,8
6

4
.0

0
1

0
0

,9
0

8
.5

6
5

0
.9

8
 %

9
6

,3
7

7
.4

4
1

0
4

,9
5

5
.4

4

FI
R

E 
C

A
P

TA
IN

1
9

,5
7

8
.0

0
1

9
,5

7
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

4
0

4
8

9
,0

2
7

.0
0

4
8

9
,0

2
7

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

1
1

.2
8

5
1

.4
7

 %
2

3
2

,1
3

7
.7

2
2

5
1

,7
1

5
.7

2

O
N

-C
A

LL
 F

IR
EF

IG
H

TE
R

S
2

2
,1

3
2

.0
9

2
2

,1
3

2
.0

9
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
9

0
5

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
8

,2
9

4
.5

0
4

5
.5

7
 %

2
2

7
,5

7
3

.4
1

2
4

9
,7

0
5

.5
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
,6

8
5

.1
7

2
,6

8
5

.1
7

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

4
1

.3
1

8
5

.9
2

 %
4

0
,2

7
3

.5
2

4
2

,9
5

8
.6

9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
5

7
.3

4
2

5
7

.3
4

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

4
1

.9
1

0
.0

0
 %

2
,8

8
4

.5
7

3
,1

4
1

.9
1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
1

,4
5

9
.6

3
3

1
,4

5
9

.6
3

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
,0

1
9

.0
0

6
8

2
,0

1
9

.0
0

2
9

3
,7

9
0

.6
1

5
6

.9
2

 %
3

5
6

,7
6

8
.7

6
3

8
8

,2
2

8
.3

9

LI
FE

 &
 D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
7

1
.2

8
7

1
.2

8
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

7
0

0
4

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
7

6
.0

4
1

1
.5

5
 %

8
5

2
.6

8
9

2
3

.9
6

9
4

,6
9

2
.5

1
9

4
,6

9
2

.5
1

2
,2

1
4

,0
7

0
.0

0
2

,2
1

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
6

,0
1

6
.3

9
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

2
.3

0
 %

1
,0

6
3

,3
6

1
.1

0
1

,1
5

8
,0

5
3

.6
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

8
4

.3
2

0
.0

0
 %

3
,1

8
4

.3
2

3
,1

8
4

.3
2

M
ED

IC
A

L 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
9

9
0

.0
0

9
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

0
0

1
5

0
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
6

.5
5

 %
1

2
,5

1
0

.0
0

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
2

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,8

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
,8

9
4

.0
0

1
,8

9
4

.0
0

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
7

,5
5

9
.5

0
7

,5
5

9
.5

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

0
0

4
9

8
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
,9

5
1

.5
0

5
6

.5
0

 %
8

8
,4

8
9

.0
0

9
6

,0
4

8
.5

0

3 - 6



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
1

0
0

2
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

FI
R

E 
P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 &
 IN

V
ES

TI
G

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
2

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,3
9

9
.4

1
5

.0
0

 %
6

0
0

.5
9

6
0

0
.5

9

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

2
,2

9
4

.2
7

2
,2

9
4

.2
7

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
4

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,4
0

2
.0

7
5

0
.1

8
 %

2
4

,3
0

3
.6

6
2

6
,5

9
7

.9
3

SC
B

A
 &

 T
U

R
N

O
U

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
0

.9
5

0
.0

0
 %

2
0

.9
5

2
0

.9
5

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
1

,2
1

9
.3

8
1

,2
1

9
.3

8
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

2
0

0
8

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

8
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

8
6

.5
0

4
6

.2
0

 %
3

7
,4

9
4

.1
2

3
8

,7
1

3
.5

0

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

5
.0

0
1

5
5

.0
0

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
8

5
5

.2
1

8
5

5
.2

1
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

6
,2

8
0

.6
6

3
8

.3
7

 %
5

2
,8

6
4

.1
3

5
3

,7
1

9
.3

4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,2
8

0
.0

0
5

,2
8

0
.0

0
3

,5
4

4
.4

5
3

2
.8

7
 %

1
,7

3
5

.5
5

1
,7

3
5

.5
5

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

1
1

,6
9

0
.3

6
1

1
,6

9
0

.3
6

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
3

0
2

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
1

,3
8

2
.4

4
0

.0
0

 %
2

9
,6

9
2

.0
8

4
1

,3
8

2
.4

4

P
H

YS
IC

A
L 

EX
A

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

1
3

0
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

7
,1

0
1

.0
0

1
.8

7
 %

8
9

9
.0

0
8

9
9

.0
0

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
4

2
0

.0
0

4
2

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
6

7
.1

2
7

0
.8

9
 %

1
0

,2
1

2
.8

8
1

0
,6

3
2

.8
8

TE
C

H
 R

ES
C

U
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
2

2
1

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

4
,5

6
0

.7
7

4
.5

2
 %

6
8

9
.2

3
6

8
9

.2
3

EM
S 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 R
EC

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
4

0
2

2
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
4

8
.9

6
3

3
.0

1
 %

4
,9

5
1

.0
4

4
,9

5
1

.0
4

FI
R

EF
IG

H
TE

R
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
7

2
3

.6
3

7
2

3
.6

3
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
2

5
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,8

6
1

.9
2

2
6

.0
3

 %
1

5
,4

1
4

.4
5

1
6

,1
3

8
.0

8

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

9
4

.9
7

2
9

4
.9

7
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

3
0

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,3

3
8

.2
6

2
5

.5
4

 %
7

,3
6

6
.7

7
7

,6
6

1
.7

4

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

1
8

,5
6

5
.9

8
1

8
,5

6
5

.9
8

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
6

0
1

1
0

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,3
1

6
.4

2
6

9
.8

2
 %

2
6

,1
1

7
.6

0
4

4
,6

8
3

.5
8

4
4

,6
1

3
.3

0
4

4
,6

1
3

.3
0

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

4
2

9
,1

2
2

.3
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.8

4
 %

3
1

8
,5

9
4

.3
7

3
6

3
,2

0
7

.6
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

R
O

U
TI

N
E 

EQ
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

2
1

.2
8

0
.0

0
 %

1
,0

2
1

.2
8

1
,0

2
1

.2
8

TU
R

N
-O

U
TS

 &
 S

C
B

A
 R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
2

1
9

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

1
9

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

3
5

,4
3

6
.8

4
8

1
.5

1
 %

1
5

6
,1

8
3

.1
6

1
5

6
,1

8
3

.1
6

D
IV

E 
R

ES
C

U
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

6
7

.1
8

0
.0

0
 %

1
,7

6
7

.1
8

1
,7

6
7

.1
8

FI
R

E 
A

P
P

A
R

A
TU

S 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
6

4
6

6
,6

6
7

.0
0

4
6

6
,6

6
7

.0
0

1
7

4
,7

1
4

.0
0

6
2

.5
6

 %
2

9
1

,9
5

3
.0

0
2

9
1

,9
5

3
.0

0

R
A

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
ES

ER
V

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-6

6
1

0
1

8
4

4
,3

9
4

.0
0

4
4

,3
9

4
.0

0
4

4
,3

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

2
5

1
,7

5
6

.3
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

6
4

.1
7

 %
4

5
0

,9
2

4
.6

2
4

5
0

,9
2

4
.6

2

1
3

9
,3

0
5

.8
1

1
3

9
,3

0
5

.8
1

3
,7

0
9

,0
8

1
.0

0
3

,7
0

9
,0

8
1

.0
0

1
,7

3
6

,8
9

5
.1

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

5
0

 -
 F

IR
E 

To
ta

l:
5

3
.1

7
 %

1
,8

3
2

,8
8

0
.0

9
1

,9
7

2
,1

8
5

.9
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
4

9
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

0
4

.3
1

6
1

.7
0

 %
2

5
,1

8
3

.6
0

3
1

,4
2

5
.6

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
4

,1
7

8
.0

6
4

,1
7

8
.0

6
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
5

0
7

7
,8

2
0

.0
0

7
7

,8
2

0
.0

0
2

9
,7

0
2

.2
3

6
1

.8
3

 %
4

3
,9

3
9

.7
1

4
8

,1
1

7
.7

7

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
1

1
5

,2
3

3
.0

0
1

5
,2

3
3

.0
0

1
5

,2
3

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

5
2

6
.7

0
5

2
6

.7
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
5

1
8

,0
0

9
.0

0
1

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

8
,3

0
8

.8
4

5
3

.8
6

 %
9

,1
7

3
.4

6
9

,7
0

0
.1

6

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
9

,1
2

1
.5

3
9

,1
2

1
.5

3
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
7

0
1

3
4

,8
7

7
.0

0
1

3
4

,8
7

7
.0

0
2

9
,1

3
1

.8
6

7
8

.4
0

 %
9

6
,6

2
3

.6
1

1
0

5
,7

4
5

.1
4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

7
1

5
5

,2
2

4
.0

0
5

5
,2

2
4

.0
0

5
5

,2
2

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
6

,2
3

3
.7

6
6

,2
3

3
.7

6
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
9

0
1

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,3

4
8

.2
4

3
6

.3
9

 %
1

7
,4

1
8

.0
0

2
3

,6
5

1
.7

6

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
1

9
.6

4
2

1
9

.6
4

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
5

0
1

0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

3
3

.4
7

5
2

.3
8

 %
3

,4
4

6
.8

9
3

,6
6

6
.5

3

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
8

2
.6

7
2

8
2

.6
7

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,5

4
2

.9
3

0
.0

0
 %

3
,2

6
0

.2
6

3
,5

4
2

.9
3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
2

,0
7

1
.0

1
1

2
,0

7
1

.0
1

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
7

0
0

0
0

2
3

2
,8

8
5

.0
0

2
3

2
,8

8
5

.0
0

1
0

8
,9

4
1

.8
0

5
3

.2
2

 %
1

1
1

,8
7

2
.1

9
1

2
3

,9
4

3
.2

0

3
8

,8
7

5
.4

6
3

8
,8

7
5

.4
6

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

3
0

7
,1

8
4

.8
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
3

.2
4

 %
3

1
0

,9
1

7
.7

2
3

4
9

,7
9

3
.1

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
4

4
.8

1
4

4
4

.8
1

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
0

0
1

1
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,7
8

8
.0

9
3

4
.1

7
 %

2
1

,7
6

7
.1

0
2

2
,2

1
1

.9
1

3 - 7



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
3

,1
4

8
.6

4
3

,1
4

8
.6

4
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

2
0

1
3

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
,4

5
1

.4
4

2
9

.6
8

 %
3

8
,3

9
9

.9
2

4
1

,5
4

8
.5

6

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

TR
EE

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

3
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,6
5

2
.2

5
3

8
.9

1
 %

2
3

,3
4

7
.7

5
2

3
,3

4
7

.7
5

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

.3
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
9

.3
5

1
9

.3
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
9

2
5

.1
4

9
2

5
.1

4
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

2
0

3
2

0
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,6

6
2

.9
3

4
1

.2
8

 %
1

6
,4

1
1

.9
3

1
7

,3
3

7
.0

7

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

2
1

.1
0

1
2

1
.1

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
8

5
1

.9
5

7
4

.6
4

 %
2

,3
8

6
.9

5
2

,5
0

8
.0

5

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

2
2

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
5

9
.6

0
9

.7
3

 %
3

4
0

.4
0

3
4

0
.4

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
.8

8
2

.8
8

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
4

0
3

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,0
2

6
.2

9
9

.9
1

 %
2

,9
7

0
.8

3
2

,9
7

3
.7

1

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

4
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
4

0
.0

0
1

8
.6

7
 %

5
6

0
.0

0
5

6
0

.0
0

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
2

,1
8

1
.6

8
2

,1
8

1
.6

8
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

6
0

1
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,7

7
1

.7
3

4
8

.7
1

 %
2

7
,0

4
6

.5
9

2
9

,2
2

8
.2

7

6
,8

2
4

.2
5

6
,8

2
4

.2
5

4
0

6
,8

6
0

.0
0

4
0

6
,8

6
0

.0
0

2
6

6
,7

8
4

.9
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

4
.4

3
 %

1
3

3
,2

5
0

.8
2

1
4

0
,0

7
5

.0
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-6
6

0
1

0
0

1
2

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

2
,3

4
4

.4
1

1
4

.8
5

 %
1

7
,8

5
5

.5
9

1
7

,8
5

5
.5

9

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

1
3

3
,6

7
7

.5
0

1
3

3
,6

7
7

.5
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-6
7

6
0

5
0

6
8

,4
1

1
.0

0
6

8
,4

1
1

.0
0

-8
7

,3
3

3
.4

0
2

2
7

.6
6

 %
2

2
,0

6
6

.9
0

1
5

5
,7

4
4

.4
0

1
3

3
,6

7
7

.5
0

1
3

3
,6

7
7

.5
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
5

,0
1

1
.0

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
9

2
.0

4
 %

3
9

,9
2

2
.4

9
1

7
3

,5
9

9
.9

9

1
7

9
,3

7
7

.2
1

1
7

9
,3

7
7

.2
1

1
,2

5
2

,4
4

9
.0

0
1

,2
5

2
,4

4
9

.0
0

5
8

8
,9

8
0

.7
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S 
To

ta
l:

5
2

.9
7

 %
4

8
4

,0
9

1
.0

3
6

6
3

,4
6

8
.2

4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
EL

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

C
R

EW
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
1

0
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,1

7
8

.4
2

2
1

.3
2

 %
6

,8
2

1
.5

8
6

,8
2

1
.5

8

P
LA

YG
R

O
U

N
D

 A
ID

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
2

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,9

4
1

.3
2

3
5

.9
2

 %
1

0
,0

5
8

.6
8

1
0

,0
5

8
.6

8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

3
4

.6
7

4
9

.4
2

 %
2

,9
6

5
.3

3
2

,9
6

5
.3

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,1
5

4
.4

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

0
.0

7
 %

1
9

,8
4

5
.5

9
1

9
,8

4
5

.5
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SU
M

M
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-5
1

0
0

6
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

3
3

.5
3

3
5

.5
5

 %
1

,0
6

6
.4

7
1

,0
6

6
.4

7

SP
EC

IA
L 

EV
EN

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-5

1
0

0
6

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
9

8
.2

9
1

6
.0

3
 %

8
0

1
.7

1
8

0
1

.7
1

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-5
2

0
1

3
6

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

3
4

.2
4

2
.9

9
 %

6
5

.7
6

6
5

.7
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

6
6

.0
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

8
.9

6
 %

1
,9

3
3

.9
4

1
,9

3
3

.9
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,4
2

0
.4

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 5

2
7

 -
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 T
o

ta
l:

2
8

.5
8

 %
2

1
,7

7
9

.5
3

2
1

,7
7

9
.5

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

N
A

G
ER

7
,4

1
0

.0
0

7
,4

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

1
0

1
7

1
,1

4
4

.0
0

1
7

1
,1

4
4

.0
0

7
9

,9
7

8
.5

0
5

3
.2

7
 %

8
3

,7
5

5
.5

0
9

1
,1

6
5

.5
0

TR
A

M
 D

R
IV

ER
2

,6
5

0
.4

8
2

,6
5

0
.4

8
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
4

0
6

1
,9

1
4

.0
0

6
1

,9
1

4
.0

0
2

7
,4

9
2

.7
9

5
5

.6
0

 %
3

1
,7

7
0

.7
3

3
4

,4
2

1
.2

1

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 C
A

TE
R

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
5

0
5

1
,5

9
5

.0
0

5
1

,5
9

5
.0

0
2

5
,8

2
0

.7
8

4
9

.9
5

 %
2

5
,7

7
4

.2
2

2
5

,7
7

4
.2

2

C
EN

TE
R

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

4
,1

3
1

.0
0

4
,1

3
1

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

8
0

9
5

,4
1

3
.0

0
9

5
,4

1
3

.0
0

4
4

,7
0

5
.4

5
5

3
.1

5
 %

4
6

,5
7

6
.5

5
5

0
,7

0
7

.5
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

9
5

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,4

6
4

.3
3

2
5

.3
6

 %
2

,5
3

5
.6

7
2

,5
3

5
.6

7

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

7
9

.5
1

7
9

.5
1

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
5

0
5

0
0

3
,4

0
5

.0
0

3
,4

0
5

.0
0

1
,7

6
6

.4
9

4
8

.1
2

 %
1

,5
5

9
.0

0
1

,6
3

8
.5

1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

4
,9

7
9

.4
5

4
,9

7
9

.4
5

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
,0

1
6

.0
0

1
6

9
,0

1
6

.0
0

9
3

,1
1

6
.3

6
4

4
.9

1
 %

7
0

,9
2

0
.1

9
7

5
,8

9
9

.6
4

1
9

,2
5

0
.4

4
1

9
,2

5
0

.4
4

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

2
8

0
,3

4
4

.7
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
0

.1
6

 %
2

6
2

,8
9

1
.8

6
2

8
2

,1
4

2
.3

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
3

8
8

.7
7

3
8

8
.7

7
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

1
0

0
7

5
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,5

7
7

.1
3

3
4

.5
1

 %
1

2
,0

3
4

.1
0

1
2

,4
2

2
.8

7

3 - 8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

TR
A

M
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
4

1
.5

0
4

1
.5

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

1
4

0
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
8

6
.0

3
6

1
.7

1
 %

7
,6

7
2

.4
7

7
,7

1
3

.9
7

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

1
9

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

3
.0

2
2

6
.6

3
 %

1
,9

9
6

.9
8

1
,9

9
6

.9
8

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
1

,5
7

4
.9

4
1

,5
7

4
.9

4
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

2
0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
2

2
.3

7
6

9
.8

6
 %

9
,6

0
2

.6
9

1
1

,1
7

7
.6

3

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
7

3
.4

4
7

3
.4

4
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

3
2

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

7
.5

6
3

.7
0

 %
1

9
.0

0
9

2
.4

4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

9
1

.7
0

2
9

1
.7

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

4
0

0
1

1
,3

6
8

.0
0

1
1

,3
6

8
.0

0
7

,7
7

6
.9

9
3

1
.5

9
 %

3
,2

9
9

.3
1

3
,5

9
1

.0
1

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
4

8
.6

1
1

2
.5

5
 %

3
5

1
.3

9
3

5
1

.3
9

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
3

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
9

0
.1

6
9

0
.1

6
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

6
0

1
2

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
6

6
.3

4
5

0
.4

8
 %

3
,4

4
3

.5
0

3
,5

3
3

.6
6

2
,4

6
0

.5
1

2
,4

6
0

.5
1

9
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
9

5
,7

6
8

.0
0

5
4

,8
8

8
.0

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
2

.6
9

 %
3

8
,4

1
9

.4
4

4
0

,8
7

9
.9

5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-6
4

1
0

1
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
1

,7
1

0
.9

5
2

1
,7

1
0

.9
5

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

3
4

8
,2

3
2

.7
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.1
2

 %
3

0
1

,3
1

1
.3

0
3

2
3

,0
2

2
.2

5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

II
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-4

3
5

3
2

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
3

,8
3

6
.8

8
3

5
.0

5
 %

1
2

6
,1

6
3

.1
2

1
2

6
,1

6
3

.1
2

O
N

 C
A

LL
 L

IB
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-4

3
5

3
9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
,2

8
0

.5
9

0
.0

0
 %

1
2

,2
8

0
.5

9
1

2
,2

8
0

.5
9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
3

0
.6

7
0

.0
0

 %
8

3
0

.6
7

8
3

0
.6

7

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,9

7
3

.7
7

2
7

.7
1

 %
5

4
,0

2
6

.2
3

5
4

,0
2

6
.2

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

1
,6

9
9

.3
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
4

.8
3

 %
1

9
3

,3
0

0
.6

1
1

9
3

,3
0

0
.6

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
6

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

1
1

9
,0

2
8

.5
9

5
5

.2
4

 %
1

4
6

,8
7

1
.4

1
1

4
6

,8
7

1
.4

1

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-5
0

0
2

1
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

N
EW

 B
O

O
K

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,1

1
9

.9
1

2
6

.1
9

 %
2

4
,8

8
0

.0
9

2
4

,8
8

0
.0

9

A
D

U
LT

/C
H

IL
D

R
EN

'S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
7

5
.7

6
1

6
.3

2
 %

1
,2

2
4

.2
4

1
,2

2
4

.2
4

R
EA

D
Y 

TO
 R

EA
D

 G
R

A
N

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

4
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
1

,4
7

8
.0

0
4

9
.9

0
 %

1
,4

7
2

.0
0

1
,4

7
2

.0
0

LI
B

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
ED

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
1

2
.2

7
4

9
.7

5
 %

2
,4

8
7

.7
3

2
,4

8
7

.7
3

M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

1
0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

2
0

4
0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
8

4
.4

5
2

3
.5

9
 %

1
,4

1
5

.5
5

1
,4

1
5

.5
5

R
EN

TA
LS

 A
N

D
 L

EA
SE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

3
0

1
0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
2

4
.8

6
4

0
.8

3
 %

3
,6

7
5

.1
4

3
,6

7
5

.1
4

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

4
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

4
2

0
0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
0

7
.6

9
4

.2
7

 %
1

9
2

.3
1

1
9

2
.3

1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

2
3

9
,3

2
6

.5
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

3
.2

3
 %

1
8

2
,2

2
3

.4
7

1
8

2
,2

2
3

.4
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

6
0

1
,0

2
5

.9
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
8

.4
5

 %
3

7
5

,5
2

4
.0

8
3

7
5

,5
2

4
.0

8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 6
0

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

1
6

2
,6

9
0

.0
0

1
6

2
,6

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-6

0
0

-7
2

0
0

4
0

3
2

0
,3

9
9

.0
0

3
2

0
,3

9
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

5
7

,7
0

9
.0

0
3

2
0

,3
9

9
.0

0

3 - 9



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

4
2

,6
3

4
.3

7
4

2
,6

3
4

.3
7

1
0

0
-6

0
0

-7
3

0
0

4
0

1
7

0
,4

6
2

.0
0

1
7

0
,4

6
2

.0
0

4
0

,2
7

2
.1

2
7

6
.3

7
 %

8
7

,5
5

5
.5

1
1

3
0

,1
8

9
.8

8

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
0

,2
7

2
.1

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
9

1
.8

0
 %

2
4

5
,2

6
4

.5
1

4
5

0
,5

8
8

.8
8

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
0

,2
7

2
.1

2
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 6

0
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

9
1

.8
0

 %
2

4
5

,2
6

4
.5

1
4

5
0

,5
8

8
.8

8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

9
7

,0
1

1
.9

1
1

,0
9

7
,0

1
1

.9
1

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
6

1
,3

0
0

.4
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.1

2
 %

7
,8

6
7

,8
3

7
.6

8
8

,9
6

4
,8

4
9

.5
9

-1
,0

0
2

,9
9

7
.4

6
-1

,0
0

2
,9

9
7

.4
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

8
7

,4
0

0
.5

7
Fu

n
d

: 
1

0
0

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

-5
8

4
,4

0
3

.1
1

-1
,5

8
7

,4
0

0
.5

7

3 - 10



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

V
EH

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,2

2
0

.5
4

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

,2
2

0
.5

4
5

4
,2

2
0

.5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,2
2

0
.5

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

,2
2

0
.5

4
5

4
,2

2
0

.5
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
TA

X
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
1

0
1

4
0

1
,8

3
7

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,8
3

7
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
9

4
,8

5
9

.4
7

4
5

.8
5

 %
8

4
2

,2
6

3
.5

3
8

4
2

,2
6

3
.5

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

3
7

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,8
3

7
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
9

4
,8

5
9

.4
7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.8

5
 %

8
4

2
,2

6
3

.5
3

8
4

2
,2

6
3

.5
3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

TE
LE

C
O

M
6

,9
7

4
.2

9
6

,9
7

4
.2

9
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
5

0
4

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

4
3

,7
3

0
.0

6
4

4
.1

0
 %

1
8

5
,2

9
5

.6
5

1
9

2
,2

6
9

.9
4

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
5

5
4

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

9
1

,2
1

8
.3

2
1

3
.0

6
 %

5
8

,7
8

1
.6

8
5

8
,7

8
1

.6
8

R
O

W
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

&
 A

P
P

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
6

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,4
1

5
.0

0
9

.7
5

 %
5

8
5

.0
0

5
8

5
.0

0

6
,9

7
4

.2
9

6
,9

7
4

.2
9

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
4

0
,3

6
3

.3
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

2
8

.2
1

 %
2

4
4

,6
6

2
.3

3
2

5
1

,6
3

6
.6

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

7
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

,9
9

7
.5

6
3

9
9

.9
9

 %
7

9
,9

9
7

.5
6

7
9

,9
9

7
.5

6

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
7

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
3

9
.7

2
0

.0
0

 %
3

,0
3

9
.7

2
3

,0
3

9
.7

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,0
3

7
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
4

1
5

.1
9

 %
8

3
,0

3
7

.2
8

8
3

,0
3

7
.2

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

O
A

D
/S

TR
EE

T 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

2
,1

1
5

.0
0

2
,1

1
5

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

,7
4

0
.6

6
7

2
.1

0
 %

4
1

,1
4

4
.3

4
4

3
,2

5
9

.3
4

2
,1

1
5

.0
0

2
,1

1
5

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

,7
4

0
.6

6
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

7
2

.1
0

 %
4

1
,1

4
4

.3
4

4
3

,2
5

9
.3

4

9
,0

8
9

.2
9

9
,0

8
9

.2
9

4
,5

5
9

,1
2

3
.0

0
4

,5
5

9
,1

2
3

.0
0

-3
,2

8
4

,7
0

5
.6

9
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
2

7
.9

5
 %

1
,2

6
5

,3
2

8
.0

2
1

,2
7

4
,4

1
7

.3
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
2

4
1

,6
6

7
.0

0
2

4
1

,6
6

7
.0

0
-1

4
6

,6
0

4
.2

8
3

9
.3

4
 %

9
5

,0
6

2
.7

2
9

5
,0

6
2

.7
2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

-1
0

0
,8

0
1

.4
1

4
1

.2
2

 %
7

0
,6

8
6

.5
9

7
0

,6
8

6
.5

9

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

7
9

,6
7

6
.0

0
7

9
,6

7
6

.0
0

-5
4

,3
1

5
.2

1
3

1
.8

3
 %

2
5

,3
6

0
.7

9
2

5
,3

6
0

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.7

8
 %

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.7

8
 %

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

9
,0

8
9

.2
9

9
,0

8
9

.2
9

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

-3
,5

8
6

,4
2

6
.5

9
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
2

9
.0

1
 %

1
,4

5
6

,4
3

8
.1

2
1

,4
6

5
,5

2
7

.4
1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
4

9
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

0
4

.3
1

6
1

.7
0

 %
2

5
,1

8
3

.6
0

3
1

,4
2

5
.6

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
4

,1
7

8
.0

7
4

,1
7

8
.0

7
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

0
7

7
,8

2
2

.0
0

7
7

,8
2

2
.0

0
2

9
,7

0
4

.2
6

6
1

.8
3

 %
4

3
,9

3
9

.6
7

4
8

,1
1

7
.7

4

3 - 11



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
3

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
5

3
8

,2
1

0
.0

0
3

8
,2

1
0

.0
0

1
7

,0
1

8
.3

3
5

5
.4

6
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

1
,1

9
1

.6
7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
1

1
,5

5
0

.1
7

1
1

,5
5

0
.1

7
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
7

0
2

4
2

,7
0

5
.0

0
2

4
2

,7
0

5
.0

0
1

0
8

,9
9

3
.1

7
5

5
.0

9
 %

1
2

2
,1

6
1

.6
6

1
3

3
,7

1
1

.8
3

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,5

5
0

.4
5

2
3

.2
2

 %
1

0
,4

4
9

.5
5

1
0

,4
4

9
.5

5

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

6
3

5
.6

5
6

3
5

.6
5

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
5

0
1

0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

3
4

.8
7

6
7

.0
6

 %
4

,7
2

9
.4

8
5

,3
6

5
.1

3

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
7

1
.2

4
1

7
1

.2
4

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

2
,3

0
9

.0
0

2
,3

0
9

.0
0

2
3

2
.0

1
8

9
.9

5
 %

1
,9

0
5

.7
5

2
,0

7
6

.9
9

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
3

,9
6

4
.2

5
1

3
,9

6
4

.2
5

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
,4

3
6

.0
0

3
0

1
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
4

6
,6

1
8

.5
3

5
1

.3
6

 %
1

4
0

,8
5

3
.2

2
1

5
4

,8
1

7
.4

7

3
7

,9
2

6
.5

5
3

7
,9

2
6

.5
5

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

3
9

3
,4

2
8

.9
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
0

.8
6

 %
3

6
9

,2
2

9
.5

2
4

0
7

,1
5

6
.0

7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
8

6
.8

0
2

8
6

.8
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,0
8

7
.1

0
3

3
.9

9
 %

3
6

,8
2

6
.1

0
3

7
,1

1
2

.9
0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
2

,0
4

3
.6

9
2

,0
4

3
.6

9
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
3

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
4

,1
9

0
.8

8
3

9
.1

6
 %

1
9

3
,7

6
5

.4
3

1
9

5
,8

0
9

.1
2

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
6

,6
1

9
.9

1
6

,6
1

9
.9

1
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
7

2
1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
,3

5
4

.8
5

5
3

.1
2

 %
8

1
,0

2
5

.2
4

8
7

,6
4

5
.1

5

SH
O

P
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
7

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

5
.0

2
0

.0
0

 %
5

5
.0

2
5

5
.0

2

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
6

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,5
9

3
.2

7
9

.7
9

 %
4

,4
0

6
.7

3
4

,4
0

6
.7

3

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

5
1

4
.8

0
5

1
4

.8
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
8

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,3
2

4
.1

2
3

9
.2

8
 %

1
7

,1
6

1
.0

8
1

7
,6

7
5

.8
8

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
7

9
5

.6
4

7
9

5
.6

4
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,7

3
1

.8
6

4
1

.9
5

 %
2

6
,4

7
2

.5
0

2
7

,2
6

8
.1

4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

2
1

.1
0

1
2

1
.1

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,4
8

8
.2

3
4

0
.1

9
 %

1
,5

5
0

.6
7

1
,6

7
1

.7
7

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
6

4
.6

0
8

.7
1

 %
4

3
5

.4
0

4
3

5
.4

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
.8

8
2

.8
8

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

,3
5

0
.3

6
2

3
.6

7
 %

1
0

,6
4

6
.7

6
1

0
,6

4
9

.6
4

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
6

1
.8

9
8

.7
6

 %
4

3
8

.1
1

4
3

8
.1

1

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
5

0
.2

8
5

0
.2

8
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

6
0

1
0

0
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
1

7
.3

5
3

5
.5

8
 %

7
3

2
.3

7
7

8
2

.6
5

1
0

,4
3

5
.1

0
1

0
,4

3
5

.1
0

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

6
0

6
,6

0
9

.4
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.7

6
 %

3
7

3
,5

1
5

.4
1

3
8

3
,9

5
0

.5
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

4
,3

0
4

.1
5

3
.6

0
 %

2
0

,6
9

5
.8

5
2

0
,6

9
5

.8
5

B
IK

EW
A

Y 
&

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-6

7
5

0
5

6
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
7

6
0

5
0

1
,2

9
5

,6
5

9
.0

0
1

,2
9

5
,6

5
9

.0
0

1
,0

1
2

,0
3

9
.2

8
2

1
.8

9
 %

2
8

3
,6

1
9

.7
2

2
8

3
,6

1
9

.7
2

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

  S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
7

8
0

9
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

7
0

,1
9

4
.0

0
2

,2
7

0
,1

9
4

.0
0

1
,9

6
5

,8
7

8
.4

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
1

3
.4

0
 %

3
0

4
,3

1
5

.5
7

3
0

4
,3

1
5

.5
7

4
8

,3
6

1
.6

5
4

8
,3

6
1

.6
5

4
,0

6
1

,3
3

9
.0

0
4

,0
6

1
,3

3
9

.0
0

2
,9

6
5

,9
1

6
.8

5
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 3

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

To
ta

l:
2

6
.9

7
 %

1
,0

4
7

,0
6

0
.5

0
1

,0
9

5
,4

2
2

.1
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
8

1
,9

3
5

.0
0

8
1

,9
3

5
.0

0
5

3
,9

6
5

.7
8

3
4

.1
4

 %
2

7
,9

6
9

.2
2

2
7

,9
6

9
.2

2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
7

3
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 W

A
TE

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
4

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

TO
R

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
5

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

2
3

.0
3

 %
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

2
3

.0
3

 %
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0

3 - 12



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

4
8

,3
6

1
.6

5
4

8
,3

6
1

.6
5

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

3
,8

2
0

,5
0

0
.0

5
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

2
4

.3
8

 %
1

,1
8

3
,0

9
2

.3
0

1
,2

3
1

,4
5

3
.9

5

-3
9

,2
7

2
.3

6
-3

9
,2

7
2

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

4
,0

7
3

.4
6

Fu
n

d
: 

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
2

7
3

,3
4

5
.8

2
2

3
4

,0
7

3
.4

6

3 - 13



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
1

,3
1

1
,3

2
3

.0
0

1
,3

1
1

,3
2

3
.0

0
-7

0
0

,9
8

0
.7

4
4

6
.5

4
 %

6
1

0
,3

4
2

.2
6

6
1

0
,3

4
2

.2
6

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

1
,4

2
8

.4
1

1
3

.6
9

 %
6

,5
7

1
.5

9
6

,5
7

1
.5

9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

5
9

,3
2

3
.0

0
1

,3
5

9
,3

2
3

.0
0

-7
4

2
,4

0
9

.1
5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.3

8
 %

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

9
4

.0
9

9
4

.0
9

2
2

8
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

-2
,4

9
3

.5
4

6
8

.0
3

 %
5

,2
1

2
.3

7
5

,3
0

6
.4

6

9
4

.0
9

9
4

.0
9

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

-2
,4

9
3

.5
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
6

8
.0

3
 %

5
,2

1
2

.3
7

5
,3

0
6

.4
6

9
4

.0
9

9
4

.0
9

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
0

9
,9

0
2

.6
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.6
1

 %
6

2
2

,1
2

6
.2

2
6

2
2

,2
2

0
.3

1

9
4

.0
9

9
4

.0
9

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
0

9
,9

0
2

.6
9

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
0

.6
1

 %
6

2
2

,1
2

6
.2

2
6

2
2

,2
2

0
.3

1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

5
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
7

,5
1

9
.3

4
7

,5
1

9
.3

4
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
6

0
1

5
5

,2
0

8
.0

0
1

5
5

,2
0

8
.0

0
6

5
,5

4
9

.0
0

5
7

.7
7

 %
8

2
,1

3
9

.6
6

8
9

,6
5

9
.0

0

SC
H

O
O

L 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

O
FF

IC
ER

7
,3

1
9

.1
7

7
,3

1
9

.1
7

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
3

2
1

6
5

1
5

5
,2

0
8

.0
0

1
5

5
,2

0
8

.0
0

6
5

,6
6

2
.2

8
5

7
.6

9
 %

8
2

,2
2

6
.5

5
8

9
,5

4
5

.7
2

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

5
,5

2
9

.0
0

5
,5

2
9

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
3

2
1

8
0

1
2

7
,7

1
5

.0
0

1
2

7
,7

1
5

.0
0

6
0

,2
1

1
.9

8
5

2
.8

5
 %

6
1

,9
7

4
.0

2
6

7
,5

0
3

.0
2

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

5
,5

3
0

.0
0

5
,5

3
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
3

2
1

9
5

1
2

2
,4

6
7

.0
0

1
2

2
,4

6
7

.0
0

5
5

,4
5

7
.7

2
5

4
.7

2
 %

6
1

,4
7

9
.2

8
6

7
,0

0
9

.2
8

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
,3

1
0

.0
8

1
,3

1
0

.0
8

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
1

0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

,1
6

3
.9

3
2

2
.3

0
 %

1
6

,5
2

5
.9

9
1

7
,8

3
6

.0
7

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

9
0

.5
8

0
.0

0
 %

6
9

0
.5

8
6

9
0

.5
8

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

1
,4

8
2

.1
0

1
,4

8
2

.1
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
3

0
0

3
0

,3
8

5
.0

0
3

0
,3

8
5

.0
0

1
6

,7
1

9
.4

6
4

4
.9

7
 %

1
2

,1
8

3
.4

4
1

3
,6

6
5

.5
4

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
1

8
.4

8
2

1
8

.4
8

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,6

9
0

.3
1

0
.0

0
 %

2
,4

7
1

.8
3

2
,6

9
0

.3
1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
9

,5
5

9
.4

2
1

9
,5

5
9

.4
2

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

4
8

2
,3

0
8

.0
0

4
8

2
,3

0
8

.0
0

2
5

5
,1

2
9

.4
7

4
7

.1
0

 %
2

0
7

,6
1

9
.1

1
2

2
7

,1
7

8
.5

3

4
8

,4
6

7
.5

9
4

8
,4

6
7

.5
9

1
,1

5
3

,2
9

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

3
,2

9
1

.0
0

5
7

7
,5

1
2

.9
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.9
2

 %
5

2
7

,3
1

0
.4

6
5

7
5

,7
7

8
.0

5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
1

1
,7

8
6

.8
8

1
1

,7
8

6
.8

8
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

0
0

4
9

8
2

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

,7
7

7
.1

2
5

2
.2

8
 %

1
4

2
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
5

4
,2

2
2

.8
8

SR
O

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

3
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

8
1

.8
7

1
2

.9
5

 %
5

1
8

.1
3

5
1

8
.1

3

K
-9

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

6
2

8
.4

5
6

2
8

.4
5

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

4
0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,6
3

7
.1

3
1

6
.8

8
 %

1
,7

3
4

.4
2

2
,3

6
2

.8
7

SW
A

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

4
1

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
,7

6
5

.6
6

5
.3

0
 %

4
3

4
.3

4
4

3
4

.3
4

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

2
0

3
1

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,4
1

5
.3

3
1

2
,4

1
5

.3
3

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
8

3
,6

6
1

.7
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

6
.1

7
 %

1
4

5
,1

2
2

.8
9

1
5

7
,5

3
8

.2
2

6
0

,8
8

2
.9

2
6

0
,8

8
2

.9
2

1
,4

9
4

,4
9

1
.0

0
1

,4
9

4
,4

9
1

.0
0

7
6

1
,1

7
4

.7
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

5
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.0
7

 %
6

7
2

,4
3

3
.3

5
7

3
3

,3
1

6
.2

7

3 - 14



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

5
,1

9
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
9

,1
1

8
.5

0
9

,1
1

8
.5

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,8
8

2
.9

2
6

0
,8

8
2

.9
2

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

7
8

9
,6

8
8

.2
3

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
4

8
.4

6
 %

6
8

1
,5

5
1

.8
5

7
4

2
,4

3
4

.7
7

-6
0

,7
8

8
.8

3
-6

0
,7

8
8

.8
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
2

0
,2

1
4

.4
6

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
-5

9
,4

2
5

.6
3

-1
2

0
,2

1
4

.4
6

3 - 15



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
5

9
7

,7
2

2
.0

0
5

9
7

,7
2

2
.0

0
-3

1
9

,3
9

3
.4

2
4

6
.5

6
 %

2
7

8
,3

2
8

.5
8

2
7

8
,3

2
8

.5
8

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
,0

0
3

.2
4

1
6

.6
5

 %
2

,9
9

6
.7

6
2

,9
9

6
.7

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

-3
3

4
,3

9
6

.6
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.6

9
 %

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

2
4

7
.7

4
2

4
7

.7
4

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,3

5
0

.8
7

7
2

.0
8

 %
8

,4
0

1
.3

9
8

,6
4

9
.1

3

2
4

7
.7

4
2

4
7

.7
4

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,3

5
0

.8
7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
7

2
.0

8
 %

8
,4

0
1

.3
9

8
,6

4
9

.1
3

2
4

7
.7

4
2

4
7

.7
4

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

-7
8

8
,7

4
7

.5
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

2
6

.8
8

 %
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

8
9

,9
7

4
.4

7

2
4

7
.7

4
2

4
7

.7
4

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

-7
8

8
,7

4
7

.5
3

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

2
6

.8
8

 %
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

8
9

,9
7

4
.4

7

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 C

A
P

TA
IN

7
,1

9
4

.0
0

7
,1

9
4

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-4
3

2
2

3
0

1
6

0
,5

3
2

.0
0

1
6

0
,5

3
2

.0
0

7
3

,4
7

6
.5

3
5

4
.2

3
 %

7
9

,8
6

1
.4

7
8

7
,0

5
5

.4
7

P
A

R
T 

TI
M

E
1

,9
4

3
.1

9
1

,9
4

3
.1

9
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
9

0
1

0
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,2

3
3

.5
9

5
1

.6
7

 %
2

1
,8

2
3

.2
2

2
3

,7
6

6
.4

1

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

0
9

.4
4

4
3

.4
5

 %
8

,6
9

0
.5

6
8

,6
9

0
.5

6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

5
,9

4
8

.5
7

5
,9

4
8

.5
7

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
2

4
,4

7
1

.0
0

1
2

4
,4

7
1

.0
0

4
5

,7
7

9
.1

3
6

3
.2

2
 %

7
2

,7
4

3
.3

0
7

8
,6

9
1

.8
7

1
5

,0
8

5
.7

6
1

5
,0

8
5

.7
6

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

1
5

2
,7

9
8

.6
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
6

.4
7

 %
1

8
3

,1
1

8
.5

5
1

9
8

,2
0

4
.3

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
5

3
.4

2
2

4
.7

3
 %

4
,9

4
6

.5
8

4
,9

4
6

.5
8

SC
B

A
 &

 T
U

R
N

O
U

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1
2

8
.0

0
1

2
8

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
1

2
6

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
3

6
.4

2
9

.8
2

 %
1

,8
3

5
.5

8
1

,9
6

3
.5

8

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
3

6
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,6
2

4
.1

7
3

6
.8

8
 %

7
,3

7
5

.8
3

7
,3

7
5

.8
3

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

1
6

5
.0

0
1

6
5

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
6

0
1

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
9

5
.0

1
1

.0
2

 %
3

9
.9

9
2

0
4

.9
9

2
9

3
.0

0
2

9
3

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,5
0

9
.0

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6

.1
0

 %
1

4
,1

9
7

.9
8

1
4

,4
9

0
.9

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-6

4
1

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

4
8

.4
9

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

8
.4

9
5

4
8

.4
9

FI
R

E,
 E

M
S 

&
 E

X
TR

IC
A

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

0
1

2
0

7
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,9
8

2
.1

6
1

.3
2

 %
1

,0
1

7
.8

4
1

,0
1

7
.8

4

R
O

U
TI

N
E 

EQ
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

5
6

4
.1

6
5

6
4

.1
6

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

,8
5

6
.2

6
4

.2
9

 %
1

,5
7

9
.5

8
2

,1
4

3
.7

4

TU
R

N
-O

U
TS

 &
 S

C
B

A
 R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

,6
3

9
.7

5
1

8
.8

4
 %

1
0

,3
6

0
.2

5
1

0
,3

6
0

.2
5

TE
C

H
 R

ES
C

U
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

3
,2

2
5

.5
5

3
,2

2
5

.5
5

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
4

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,7
8

6
.0

7
3

6
.8

6
 %

5
,9

8
8

.3
8

9
,2

1
3

.9
3

FI
R

E 
A

P
P

A
R

A
TU

S 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
6

3
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
3

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
,7

8
9

.7
1

3
,7

8
9

.7
1

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

3
,7

1
5

.7
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

6
5

.4
7

 %
3

4
4

,4
9

4
.5

4
3

4
8

,2
8

4
.2

5

1
9

,1
6

8
.4

7
1

9
,1

6
8

.4
7

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

4
1

2
,0

2
3

.4
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

5
7

.6
5

 %
5

4
1

,8
1

1
.0

7
5

6
0

,9
7

9
.5

4

3 - 16



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
  G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
4

,8
6

3
.0

0
4

,8
6

3
.0

0
3

,0
3

9
.3

7
3

7
.5

0
 %

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
9

,1
6

8
.4

7
1

9
,1

6
8

.4
7

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

5
1

5
,9

1
8

.8
3

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

2
.1

7
 %

5
4

3
,6

3
4

.7
0

5
6

2
,8

0
3

.1
7

-1
8

,9
2

0
.7

3
-1

8
,9

2
0

.7
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
7

2
,8

2
8

.7
0

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
-2

5
3

,9
0

7
.9

7
-2

7
2

,8
2

8
.7

0

3 - 17



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

)

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

3
0

7
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
3

9
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

9
9

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

 T
o

ta
l:

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

1
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 T
o

ta
l:

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

M
G

M
T-

O
W

N
ER

S 
R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
2

0
1

2
2

,6
7

7
.0

0
1

2
2

,6
7

7
.0

0
1

4
,0

3
4

.2
0

8
8

.5
6

 %
1

0
8

,6
4

2
.8

0
1

0
8

,6
4

2
.8

0

O
TH

ER
 P

R
O

F.
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

2
5

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

-1
,8

5
3

.2
3

7
,5

1
2

.9
2

 %
1

,8
7

8
.2

3
1

,8
7

8
.2

3

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
G

A
L 

C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

3
0

3
,8

2
8

.0
0

3
,8

2
8

.0
0

-1
,8

7
2

.0
0

1
4

8
.9

0
 %

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
6

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

3
0

,3
0

8
.9

7
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.3
2

 %
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 -
 P

H
A

SE
 1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
1

0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 -
 P

H
A

SE
 2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
1

1
0

1
0

,0
1

1
,6

1
2

.0
0

1
0

,0
1

1
,6

1
2

.0
0

-2
7

,3
6

2
.6

4
1

0
0

.2
7

 %
1

0
,0

3
8

,9
7

4
.6

4
1

0
,0

3
8

,9
7

4
.6

4

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

R
ET

A
IN

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0
4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0

P
U

B
LI

C
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
2

3
1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
2

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

P
EC

IA
L 

IN
SP

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
4

0
3

9
,9

0
4

.0
0

3
9

,9
0

4
.0

0
3

,5
9

3
.8

0
9

0
.9

9
 %

3
6

,3
1

0
.2

0
3

6
,3

1
0

.2
0

M
IS

C
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

4
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,3

0
2

.2
6

0
.0

0
 %

7
,3

0
2

.2
6

7
,3

0
2

.2
6

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
/S

IT
E 

P
R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
6

5
9

5
7

.0
0

9
5

7
.0

0
-1

,3
0

1
.0

0
2

3
5

.9
5

 %
2

,2
5

8
.0

0
2

,2
5

8
.0

0

A
D

D
 A

LT
ER

N
A

TE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

7
0

2
1

2
,1

6
2

.0
0

2
1

2
,1

6
2

.0
0

1
9

7
,3

1
0

.7
7

7
.0

0
 %

1
4

,8
5

1
.2

3
1

4
,8

5
1

.2
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

-2
9

7
,3

8
6

.6
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

2
.8

9
 %

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
9

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

-1
1

8
,0

7
7

.6
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
To

ta
l:

1
0

1
.1

2
 %

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S 
(R

o
llo

ve
r 

B
al

an
ce

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

6
6

,0
2

0
.3

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

8
3

.8
2

 %
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

Fu
n

d
: 

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

) 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
3

5
3

,6
1

2
.6

9
5

5
8

,9
3

7
.0

6

3 - 18



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
1

,8
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

0
4

,4
4

4
.7

0
5

1
.6

3
 %

9
6

5
,5

5
5

.3
0

9
6

5
,5

5
5

.3
0

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,5
6

9
.2

6
5

2
.1

5
 %

1
0

,4
3

0
.7

4
1

0
,4

3
0

.7
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
1

4
,0

1
3

.9
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

1
.6

4
 %

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8
0

.0
0

 %
7

2
,8

3
8

.2
8

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
7

2
,8

3
8

.2
8

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

7
,4

4
5

.3
2

9
8

7
.2

3
 %

1
9

5
,3

2
6

.5
8

1
9

7
,4

4
5

.3
2

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

7
,4

4
5

.3
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
9

8
7

.2
3

 %
1

9
5

,3
2

6
.5

8
1

9
7

,4
4

5
.3

2

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,4
1

9
,7

3
0

.3
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

7
.4

8
 %

1
,2

4
4

,1
5

0
.9

0
1

,2
4

6
,2

6
9

.6
4

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

2
,1

1
8

.7
4

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,4
1

9
,7

3
0

.3
6

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

7
.4

8
 %

1
,2

4
4

,1
5

0
.9

0
1

,2
4

6
,2

6
9

.6
4

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 4
1

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

6
9

.3
2

2
8

.2
7

 %
1

,1
3

0
.6

8
1

,1
3

0
.6

8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

2
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.2

7
 %

1
5

,0
4

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

4
0

.0
0

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-5

3
0

0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

 %
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,8
2

9
.3

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.6
1

 %
3

1
,1

7
0

.6
8

3
1

,1
7

0
.6

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
4

4
4

,7
9

3
.0

0
4

4
4

,7
9

3
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-7

3
0

0
3

0
8

7
6

,3
6

6
.0

0
8

7
6

,3
6

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

4
3

1
,5

7
3

.0
0

8
7

6
,3

6
6

.0
0

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

5
0

,3
5

7
.9

8
5

0
,3

5
7

.9
8

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-7
3

0
0

4
0

2
0

1
,2

3
4

.0
0

2
0

1
,2

3
4

.0
0

4
3

,9
2

3
.1

0
7

8
.1

7
 %

1
0

6
,9

5
2

.9
2

1
5

7
,3

1
0

.9
0

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

1
,0

7
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,9
2

3
.1

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
9

5
.9

2
 %

5
3

8
,5

2
5

.9
2

1
,0

3
3

,6
7

6
.9

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

4
8

,3
0

5
.4

9
8

.6
7

 %
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
4

8
,3

0
5

.4
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

8
.6

7
 %

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

1
,6

1
7

,4
6

1
.0

0
1

,6
1

7
,4

6
1

.0
0

5
1

0
,0

5
7

.9
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 4
1

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

To
ta

l:
6

8
.4

7
 %

6
1

2
,2

5
2

.1
1

1
,1

0
7

,4
0

3
.0

9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 C

IV
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
FU

N
D

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

3
9

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
3

0
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

3 - 19



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
,4

7
5

.3
5

7
0

0
,4

7
5

.3
5

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,2

9
9

,6
8

0
.1

9
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
4

.2
0

 %
1

1
,6

6
5

,8
4

4
.4

6
1

2
,3

6
6

,3
1

9
.8

1

-6
9

8
,3

5
6

.6
1

-6
9

8
,3

5
6

.6
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,1
2

0
,0

5
0

.1
7

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

-1
0

,4
2

1
,6

9
3

.5
6

-1
1

,1
2

0
,0

5
0

.1
7

3 - 20



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y

6
1

,4
1

2
.5

1
6

1
,4

1
2

.5
1

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

5
0

1
,3

4
9

,7
4

9
.0

0
1

,3
4

9
,7

4
9

.0
0

-6
3

4
,3

8
1

.5
9

5
3

.0
0

 %
6

5
3

,9
5

4
.9

0
7

1
5

,3
6

7
.4

1

TR
I-

C
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
1

9
9

,9
8

8
.5

8
1

9
9

,9
8

8
.5

8
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
5

5
3

,4
7

3
,5

8
2

.0
0

3
,4

7
3

,5
8

2
.0

0
-1

,2
7

9
,2

1
4

.8
5

6
3

.1
7

 %
1

,9
9

4
,3

7
8

.5
7

2
,1

9
4

,3
6

7
.1

5

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
8

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,9
6

1
.8

0
0

.3
8

 %
3

8
.2

0
3

8
.2

0

2
6

1
,4

0
1

.0
9

2
6

1
,4

0
1

.0
9

4
,8

3
3

,3
3

1
.0

0
4

,8
3

3
,3

3
1

.0
0

-1
,9

2
3

,5
5

8
.2

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
0

.2
0

 %
2

,6
4

8
,3

7
1

.6
7

2
,9

0
9

,7
7

2
.7

6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

SE
W

ER
 S

D
C

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

6
,1

9
1

.4
0

4
7

4
.6

1
 %

7
1

,1
9

1
.4

0
7

1
,1

9
1

.4
0

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
4

1
.6

0
0

.0
0

 %
3

,7
4

1
.6

0
3

,7
4

1
.6

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

,9
3

3
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
9

.5
5

 %
7

4
,9

3
3

.0
0

7
4

,9
3

3
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 S

EW
ER

 R
EC

EI
P

TS
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
0

0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,1

4
9

.3
4

7
0

7
.4

7
 %

1
3

,9
4

9
.3

4
1

4
,1

4
9

.3
4

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,1
4

9
.3

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

7
0

7
.4

7
 %

1
3

,9
4

9
.3

4
1

4
,1

4
9

.3
4

2
6

1
,6

0
1

.0
9

2
6

1
,6

0
1

.0
9

5
,7

8
6

,3
3

1
.0

0
5

,7
8

6
,3

3
1

.0
0

-2
,7

8
7

,4
7

5
.9

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
5

1
.8

3
 %

2
,7

3
7

,2
5

4
.0

1
2

,9
9

8
,8

5
5

.1
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

2
6

1
,6

0
1

.0
9

2
6

1
,6

0
1

.0
9

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

-2
,9

2
1

,0
1

5
.0

4
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.9

6
 %

2
,7

7
3

,2
7

4
.8

7
3

,0
3

4
,8

7
5

.9
6

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
1

,0
8

4
.5

0
1

,0
8

4
.5

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
1

5
0

0
2

7
,6

1
1

.0
0

2
7

,6
1

1
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
3

.9
7

4
5

.6
6

 %
1

1
,5

2
2

.5
3

1
2

,6
0

7
.0

3

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
4

9
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

0
4

.3
1

6
1

.7
0

 %
2

5
,1

8
3

.6
0

3
1

,4
2

5
.6

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
3

,8
6

0
.3

9
3

,8
6

0
.3

9
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
5

0
5

9
,8

9
5

.0
0

5
9

,8
9

5
.0

0
2

1
,8

9
6

.1
2

6
3

.4
4

 %
3

4
,1

3
8

.4
9

3
7

,9
9

8
.8

8

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
3

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
2

0
.0

0
4

0
,5

2
0

.0
0

1
9

,3
2

8
.3

3
5

2
.3

0
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

1
,1

9
1

.6
7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
8

,4
8

1
.1

2
8

,4
8

1
.1

2
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
7

0
1

4
3

,2
2

5
.0

0
1

4
3

,2
2

5
.0

0
4

4
,5

9
7

.8
4

6
8

.8
6

 %
9

0
,1

4
6

.0
4

9
8

,6
2

7
.1

6

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

7
1

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
2

5
,2

7
2

.0
0

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
,5

3
9

.2
0

9
.8

9
 %

3
,4

6
0

.8
0

3
,4

6
0

.8
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
2

1
.3

8
1

2
1

.3
8

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
5

0
1

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

5
3

.4
3

3
4

.4
7

 %
3

,3
2

5
.1

9
3

,4
4

6
.5

7

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
0

1
.5

1
2

0
1

.5
1

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,5

1
9

.7
2

0
.0

0
 %

2
,3

1
8

.2
1

2
,5

1
9

.7
2

3 - 21



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
1

,0
5

4
.8

7
1

1
,0

5
4

.8
7

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
7

0
0

0
0

2
4

9
,4

3
1

.0
0

2
4

9
,4

3
1

.0
0

1
3

4
,9

1
4

.3
2

4
5

.9
1

 %
1

0
3

,4
6

1
.8

1
1

1
4

,5
1

6
.6

8

3
2

,2
3

0
.9

4
3

2
,2

3
0

.9
4

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

3
5

0
,2

6
2

.8
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.1
9

 %
2

9
3

,5
6

3
.2

6
3

2
5

,7
9

4
.2

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
4

1
.0

1
3

4
1

.0
1

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,0
7

1
.3

2
3

0
.8

4
 %

3
3

,5
8

7
.6

7
3

3
,9

2
8

.6
8

SD
C

 P
A

SS
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 T
O

 T
C

SD
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

6
1

,0
6

8
,5

1
3

.0
0

1
,0

6
8

,5
1

3
.0

0
5

5
8

,3
1

6
.2

0
4

7
.7

5
 %

5
1

0
,1

9
6

.8
0

5
1

0
,1

9
6

.8
0

TR
I-

C
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

8
2

,5
8

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

8
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
5

3
,1

5
5

.4
4

4
7

.6
1

 %
1

,2
2

9
,8

4
4

.5
6

1
,2

2
9

,8
4

4
.5

6

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

9
7

3
.9

7
9

7
3

.9
7

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

,4
9

5
.7

2
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
,5

2
1

.7
5

1
8

,4
9

5
.7

2

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

,2
8

5
.6

4
1

,2
8

5
.6

4
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

1
3

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
,6

5
8

.7
3

1
8

.4
2

 %
1

8
,0

5
5

.6
3

1
9

,3
4

1
.2

7

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

.3
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
9

.3
5

1
9

.3
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
4

8
7

.6
9

4
8

7
.6

9
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

3
2

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,1

1
8

.6
6

1
7

.9
7

 %
9

,3
9

3
.6

5
9

,8
8

1
.3

4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

2
1

.1
1

1
2

1
.1

1
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
-1

3
1

.8
3

1
0

3
.1

7
 %

4
,1

7
0

.7
2

4
,2

9
1

.8
3

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

5
9

8
.7

9
5

9
8

.7
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
4

3
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,6

3
3

.4
0

5
2

.2
9

 %
7

,7
6

7
.8

1
8

,3
6

6
.6

0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

2
2

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,4
9

7
.1

3
1

3
.3

7
 %

1
,0

0
2

.8
7

1
,0

0
2

.8
7

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
1

.1
6

2
1

.1
6

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,1
7

7
.7

8
4

6
.7

7
 %

9
,8

0
1

.0
6

9
,8

2
2

.2
2

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
5

0
.6

4
8

.9
9

 %
4

4
9

.3
6

4
4

9
.3

6

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
1

0
3

.3
4

1
0

3
.3

4
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

6
0

1
0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
9

2
.7

8
4

7
.1

0
 %

1
,4

0
3

.8
8

1
,5

0
7

.2
2

3
,9

3
2

.7
1

3
,9

3
2

.7
1

3
,9

9
3

,3
7

3
.0

0
3

,9
9

3
,3

7
3

.0
0

2
,1

4
6

,2
2

5
.1

8
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
6

.2
6

 %
1

,8
4

3
,2

1
5

.1
1

1
,8

4
7

,1
4

7
.8

2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
6

0
1

0
0

6
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

2
,1

8
3

.3
5

1
.4

8
 %

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
7

6
0

5
0

3
8

,0
4

6
.0

0
3

8
,0

4
6

.0
0

-1
0

8
,4

5
4

.7
8

3
8

5
.0

6
 %

1
4

6
,5

0
0

.7
8

1
4

6
,5

0
0

.7
8

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
7

8
0

9
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

7
9

2
,7

2
8

.5
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6

.4
7

 %
1

5
6

,3
1

7
.4

3
1

5
6

,3
1

7
.4

3

3
6

,1
6

3
.6

5
3

6
,1

6
3

.6
5

5
,6

1
8

,4
7

6
.0

0
5

,6
1

8
,4

7
6

.0
0

3
,2

8
9

,2
1

6
.5

5
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
3

 -
 S

EW
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.4
6

 %
2

,2
9

3
,0

9
5

.8
0

2
,3

2
9

,2
5

9
.4

5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

2
4

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

2
4

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

1
4

6
,6

0
4

.2
8

3
9

.3
4

 %
9

5
,0

6
2

.7
2

9
5

,0
6

2
.7

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
8

.9
7

 %
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
8

.9
7

 %
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,1
6

3
.6

5
3

6
,1

6
3

.6
5

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

3
,5

0
8

,7
8

8
.3

3
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.0
9

 %
2

,4
1

0
,9

3
9

.0
2

2
,4

4
7

,1
0

2
.6

7

2
2

5
,4

3
7

.4
4

2
2

5
,4

3
7

.4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

7
,7

7
3

.2
9

Fu
n

d
: 

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
6

2
,3

3
5

.8
5

5
8

7
,7

7
3

.2
9

3 - 22



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
R

EV
EN

U
E

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

6
0

3
,4

1
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,4
1

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

-1
,3

3
1

,3
9

2
.0

5
6

1
.0

7
 %

1
,8

9
1

,5
3

8
.3

4
2

,0
8

8
,3

5
7

.9
5

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

8
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

1
5

.0
0

8
4

.8
5

 %
8

,4
8

5
.0

0
8

,4
8

5
.0

0

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

3
,4

2
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

-1
,3

3
2

,9
0

7
.0

5
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
1

.1
4

 %
1

,9
0

0
,0

2
3

.3
4

2
,0

9
6

,8
4

2
.9

5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,7
8

9
.9

6
6

0
7

.9
0

 %
6

0
,7

8
9

.9
6

6
0

,7
8

9
.9

6

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
7

0
.1

6
0

.0
0

 %
3

,8
7

0
.1

6
3

,8
7

0
.1

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,6
6

0
.1

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
6

4
6

.6
0

 %
6

4
,6

6
0

.1
2

6
4

,6
6

0
.1

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 W

A
TE

R
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,7

1
0

.6
8

5
1

.4
5

 %
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
2

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,7

1
0

.6
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
5

1
.4

5
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

2
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
2

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

5
,4

6
8

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

,4
6

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

-3
,2

9
6

,9
5

7
.6

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
3

9
.7

1
 %

1
,9

7
4

,9
7

2
.7

8
2

,1
7

1
,7

9
2

.3
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

1
9

6
,8

1
9

.6
1

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

-3
,4

3
0

,4
9

6
.7

5
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
3

9
.1

6
 %

2
,0

1
0

,9
9

3
.6

4
2

,2
0

7
,8

1
3

.2
5

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
1

,3
0

1
.4

0
1

,3
0

1
.4

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
1

5
0

0
3

3
,1

3
3

.0
0

3
3

,1
3

3
.0

0
1

8
,0

0
4

.5
5

4
5

.6
6

 %
1

3
,8

2
7

.0
5

1
5

,1
2

8
.4

5

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
4

9
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

0
4

.3
1

6
1

.7
0

 %
2

5
,1

8
3

.6
0

3
1

,4
2

5
.6

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
4

,1
0

9
.5

0
4

,1
0

9
.5

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
5

0
6

1
,7

1
2

.0
0

6
1

,7
1

2
.0

0
2

2
,5

2
5

.5
5

6
3

.5
0

 %
3

5
,0

7
6

.9
5

3
9

,1
8

6
.4

5

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
2

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

1
,1

8
5

.0
8

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
2

0
.0

0
4

0
,5

2
0

.0
0

1
9

,3
2

8
.3

3
5

2
.3

0
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

1
,1

9
1

.6
7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
1

4
,0

2
2

.8
4

1
4

,0
2

2
.8

4
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
7

0
2

3
9

,4
2

2
.0

0
2

3
9

,4
2

2
.0

0
7

9
,1

2
6

.3
7

6
6

.9
5

 %
1

4
6

,2
7

2
.7

9
1

6
0

,2
9

5
.6

3

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

7
1

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
2

5
,2

7
2

.0
0

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
1

,4
3

2
.1

6
1

,4
3

2
.1

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
,8

8
4

.3
9

8
.9

0
 %

1
,6

8
3

.4
5

3
,1

1
5

.6
1

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
7

7
.0

9
2

7
7

.0
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
5

0
1

0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,1
8

4
.1

7
3

2
.1

1
 %

4
,5

3
8

.7
4

4
,8

1
5

.8
3

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
1

4
.4

2
2

1
4

.4
2

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,5

9
4

.2
6

0
.0

0
 %

2
,3

7
9

.8
4

2
,5

9
4

.2
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
4

,8
0

2
.5

8
1

4
,8

0
2

.5
8

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
2

4
,7

1
2

.0
0

3
2

4
,7

1
2

.0
0

1
6

9
,1

1
0

.0
2

4
7

.9
2

 %
1

4
0

,7
9

9
.4

0
1

5
5

,6
0

1
.9

8

4
3

,5
8

7
.1

6
4

3
,5

8
7

.1
6

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

4
2

6
,5

1
7

.4
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
0

.4
0

 %
3

8
9

,7
6

8
.4

1
4

3
3

,3
5

5
.5

7

3 - 23



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
,1

3
8

.9
9

1
,1

3
8

.9
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,7
3

4
.7

0
4

0
.2

0
 %

5
3

,1
2

6
.3

1
5

4
,2

6
5

.3
0

M
ET

ER
 R

EA
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
2

,2
0

4
.8

0
2

,2
0

4
.8

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

0
0

2
4

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,7

6
7

.2
2

5
6

.4
7

 %
2

6
,0

2
7

.9
8

2
8

,2
3

2
.7

8

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

W
A

TE
R

 P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
4

2
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,6

6
4

.7
4

0
.0

0
 %

1
,6

6
4

.7
4

1
,6

6
4

.7
4

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 W
A

TE
R

9
9

0
.6

9
9

9
0

.6
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
4

2
5

1
,3

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

8
,6

6
3

.4
1

3
7

.9
9

 %
4

9
4

,3
4

5
.9

0
4

9
5

,3
3

6
.5

9

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

8
3

3
.9

7
8

3
3

.9
7

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
1

2
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,7

4
5

.8
7

1
2

8
.8

1
 %

1
5

,9
1

1
.9

0
1

6
,7

4
5

.8
7

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
5

,5
4

7
.5

8
5

,5
4

7
.5

8
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
3

0
3

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
2

,4
6

2
.4

9
4

4
.3

7
 %

1
3

1
,9

8
9

.9
3

1
3

7
,5

3
7

.5
1

LA
B

O
R

A
TO

R
Y 

W
A

TE
R

 T
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
8

1
.0

0
8

9
.6

0
 %

1
7

,9
1

9
.0

0
1

7
,9

1
9

.0
0

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,2

7
7

.5
4

9
.0

7
 %

2
,7

2
2

.4
6

2
,7

2
2

.4
6

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

.4
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

.4
5

1
5

.4
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
4

0
9

.7
6

4
0

9
.7

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

3
2

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,8

2
7

.3
9

3
1

.4
9

 %
1

3
,7

6
2

.8
5

1
4

,1
7

2
.6

1

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

2
1

.1
1

1
2

1
.1

1
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,6
6

0
.0

0
4

,6
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
3

3
.6

0
5

6
.3

6
 %

2
,5

0
5

.2
9

2
,6

2
6

.4
0

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

5
9

8
.7

9
5

9
8

.7
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
4

3
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

5
3

.4
2

6
9

.5
5

 %
7

,7
4

7
.7

9
8

,3
4

6
.5

8

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
7

,6
4

2
.0

0
7

,6
4

2
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-7

,6
4

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

7
,6

4
2

.0
0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

2
2

0
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
4

7
.6

3
2

4
.3

1
 %

2
,5

5
2

.3
7

2
,5

5
2

.3
7

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
.8

8
2

.8
8

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,8
3

8
.1

0
5

0
.7

4
 %

1
1

,1
5

9
.0

2
1

1
,1

6
1

.9
0

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
4

5
8

.9
7

4
5

8
.9

7
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

4
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
0

6
.4

2
3

7
.9

4
 %

3
,3

3
4

.6
1

3
,7

9
3

.5
8

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
1

,6
4

9
.4

0
1

,6
4

9
.4

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

6
0

1
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,2

1
8

.1
7

4
9

.4
5

 %
1

8
,1

3
2

.4
3

1
9

,7
8

1
.8

3

2
1

,5
9

8
.9

4
2

1
,5

9
8

.9
4

2
,0

0
6

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

6
,1

6
0

.0
0

1
,1

8
1

,6
4

3
.0

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.1
0

 %
8

0
2

,9
1

8
.0

3
8

2
4

,5
1

6
.9

7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
6

0
1

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
,1

8
3

.3
5

4
.9

1
 %

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

6
0

5
0

1
,1

0
3

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,1
0

3
,7

6
2

.0
0

9
6

1
,7

5
1

.2
9

1
2

.8
7

 %
1

4
2

,0
1

0
.7

1
1

4
2

,0
1

0
.7

1

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

8
0

9
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

7
7

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,7
7

7
,7

6
2

.0
0

1
,6

2
5

,9
3

4
.6

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
8

.5
4

 %
1

5
1

,8
2

7
.3

6
1

5
1

,8
2

7
.3

6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-7

2
0

0
4

0
3

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
.9

0
 %

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

IN
TE

R
ES

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-7

3
0

0
4

0
4

0
,1

2
4

.0
0

4
0

,1
2

4
.0

0
1

8
,4

9
2

.5
0

5
3

.9
1

 %
2

1
,6

3
1

.5
0

2
1

,6
3

1
.5

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

1
8

0
,4

9
2

.5
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

4
9

.4
6

 %
1

7
6

,6
3

1
.5

0
1

7
6

,6
3

1
.5

0

6
5

,1
8

6
.1

0
6

5
,1

8
6

.1
0

5
,0

0
0

,9
1

9
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,9

1
9

.0
0

3
,4

1
4

,5
8

7
.6

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
4

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 T

o
ta

l:
3

1
.7

2
 %

1
,5

2
1

,1
4

5
.3

0
1

,5
8

6
,3

3
1

.4
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

6
5

,9
0

3
.0

0
4

1
,1

8
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

4
,7

1
3

.6
3

2
4

,7
1

3
.6

3

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

0
1

.4
1

4
1

.2
2

 %
7

0
,6

8
6

.5
9

7
0

,6
8

6
.5

9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.1
9

 %
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.1
9

 %
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2

3 - 24



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

6
5

,1
8

6
.1

0
6

5
,1

8
6

.1
0

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

3
,9

5
6

,5
7

8
.3

8
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

2
9

.8
3

 %
1

,6
1

6
,5

4
5

.5
2

1
,6

8
1

,7
3

1
.6

2

1
3

1
,6

3
3

.5
1

1
3

1
,6

3
3

.5
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,0

8
1

.6
3

Fu
n

d
: 

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
3

9
4

,4
4

8
.1

2
5

2
6

,0
8

1
.6

3

3 - 25



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

ST
O

R
M

 R
EV

EN
U

E
6

3
,6

9
5

.5
9

6
3

,6
9

5
.5

9
7

5
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
6

0
1

,5
9

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

9
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
-8

3
5

,4
3

6
.7

6
4

7
.5

7
 %

6
9

4
,3

9
7

.6
5

7
5

8
,0

9
3

.2
4

6
3

,6
9

5
.5

9
6

3
,6

9
5

.5
9

1
,5

9
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
1

,5
9

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

-8
3

5
,4

3
6

.7
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.5

7
 %

6
9

4
,3

9
7

.6
5

7
5

8
,0

9
3

.2
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,5
1

5
.3

7
5

0
5

.1
5

 %
5

0
,5

1
5

.3
7

5
0

,5
1

5
.3

7

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

,7
3

5
.0

0
4

,7
3

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,2
5

0
.3

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
5

5
2

.5
0

 %
5

5
,2

5
0

.3
7

5
5

,2
5

0
.3

7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 S

TO
R

M
 F

U
N

D
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
0

.0
0

 %
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
4

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
4

6
3

,6
9

5
.5

9
6

3
,6

9
5

.5
9

1
,8

6
8

,5
3

0
.0

0
1

,8
6

8
,5

3
0

.0
0

-1
,0

4
4

,8
9

7
.0

5
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
4

4
.0

8
 %

7
5

9
,9

3
7

.3
6

8
2

3
,6

3
2

.9
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

6
3

,6
9

5
.5

9
6

3
,6

9
5

.5
9

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

-1
,1

7
8

,4
3

6
.1

9
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.1

8
 %

7
9

5
,9

5
8

.2
2

8
5

9
,6

5
3

.8
1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
1

,0
8

4
.5

0
1

,0
8

4
.5

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
1

5
0

0
2

7
,1

9
5

.0
0

2
7

,1
9

5
.0

0
1

4
,5

8
7

.9
8

4
6

.3
6

 %
1

1
,5

2
2

.5
2

1
2

,6
0

7
.0

2

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
4

9
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

0
4

.3
1

6
1

.7
0

 %
2

5
,1

8
3

.6
0

3
1

,4
2

5
.6

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
3

,7
0

2
.8

2
3

,7
0

2
.8

2
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

0
5

9
,8

9
7

.0
0

5
9

,8
9

7
.0

0
2

2
,2

6
5

.5
7

6
2

.8
3

 %
3

3
,9

2
8

.6
1

3
7

,6
3

1
.4

3

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
2

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
,1

8
5

.0
6

1
,1

8
5

.0
6

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
1

9
.0

0
4

0
,5

1
9

.0
0

1
9

,3
2

7
.9

7
5

2
.3

0
 %

2
0

,0
0

5
.9

7
2

1
,1

9
1

.0
3

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
4

,6
4

3
.6

1
4

,6
4

3
.6

1
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
7

0
1

1
0

,4
4

7
.0

0
1

1
0

,4
4

7
.0

0
6

2
,3

9
4

.0
5

4
3

.5
1

 %
4

3
,4

0
9

.3
4

4
8

,0
5

2
.9

5

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
1

,4
3

2
.1

6
1

,4
3

2
.1

6
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,4

6
2

.8
3

3
5

.8
2

 %
1

1
,1

0
5

.0
1

1
2

,5
3

7
.1

7

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
8

8
.7

8
1

8
8

.7
8

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
5

0
1

0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

1
5

.0
9

5
2

.1
2

 %
1

,8
9

6
.1

3
2

,0
8

4
.9

1

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

3
4

.7
1

3
4

.7
1

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
6

5
.4

0
0

.0
0

 %
3

3
0

.6
9

3
6

5
.4

0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

7
,7

9
8

.8
0

7
,7

9
8

.8
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
,6

2
9

.0
0

2
0

0
,6

2
9

.0
0

1
3

4
,8

5
9

.1
1

3
2

.7
8

 %
5

7
,9

7
1

.0
9

6
5

,7
6

9
.8

9

2
6

,3
1

2
.5

3
2

6
,3

1
2

.5
3

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

3
3

1
,1

2
3

.5
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.1
6

 %
2

0
5

,3
5

2
.9

6
2

3
1

,6
6

5
.4

9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
4

1
.0

1
3

4
1

.0
1

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,2
2

4
.1

6
3

6
.1

6
 %

3
9

,4
3

4
.8

3
3

9
,7

7
5

.8
4

3 - 26



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

9
7

3
.9

7
9

7
3

.9
7

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

,4
8

0
.1

9
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
,5

0
6

.2
2

1
8

,4
8

0
.1

9

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

,3
5

9
.5

4
1

,3
5

9
.5

4
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

1
3

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,3

9
2

.8
8

2
2

.4
7

 %
1

3
,2

4
7

.5
8

1
4

,6
0

7
.1

2

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
4

8
7

.6
9

4
8

7
.6

9
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,9

3
5

.6
6

3
6

.6
6

 %
7

,5
7

6
.6

5
8

,0
6

4
.3

4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

2
1

.1
0

1
2

1
.1

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,1
6

0
.0

0
5

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,7
6

6
.7

5
4

6
.3

8
 %

2
,2

7
2

.1
5

2
,3

9
3

.2
5

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

5
9

8
.9

6
5

9
8

.9
6

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
4

3
0

1
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

7
,4

5
0

.8
8

5
2

.8
4

 %
7

,7
5

0
.1

6
8

,3
4

9
.1

2

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,4
0

2
.1

8
1

9
.9

6
 %

1
,0

9
7

.8
2

1
,0

9
7

.8
2

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
1

.1
6

2
1

.1
6

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,1

6
4

.4
7

7
2

.4
8

 %
8

,3
1

4
.3

7
8

,3
3

5
.5

3

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
2

9
.3

3
1

5
.6

9
 %

4
7

0
.6

7
4

7
0

.6
7

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
5

0
.3

0
5

0
.3

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

6
0

1
0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
7

.3
2

7
8

.2
7

 %
7

3
2

.3
8

7
8

2
.6

8

3
,9

5
3

.7
3

3
,9

5
3

.7
3

2
3

8
,9

6
0

.0
0

2
3

8
,9

6
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,6

0
3

.4
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.8

3
 %

9
8

,4
0

2
.8

3
1

0
2

,3
5

6
.5

6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,1
8

0
.4

1
9

.8
2

 %
9

,8
1

9
.5

9
9

,8
1

9
.5

9

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-6
7

6
0

5
0

8
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

8
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

7
9

9
,2

7
7

.6
7

1
0

.7
9

 %
9

6
,6

3
9

.3
3

9
6

,6
3

9
.3

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

8
8

9
,4

5
8

.0
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

.6
9

 %
1

0
6

,4
5

8
.9

2
1

0
6

,4
5

8
.9

2

3
0

,2
6

6
.2

6
3

0
,2

6
6

.2
6

1
,7

9
7

,6
6

6
.0

0
1

,7
9

7
,6

6
6

.0
0

1
,3

5
7

,1
8

5
.0

3
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
5

 -
 P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 T
o

ta
l:

2
4

.5
0

 %
4

1
0

,2
1

4
.7

1
4

4
0

,4
8

0
.9

7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

7
9

,6
7

6
.0

0
7

9
,6

7
6

.0
0

5
4

,3
1

5
.2

1
3

1
.8

3
 %

2
5

,3
6

0
.7

9
2

5
,3

6
0

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

4
.2

8
 %

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

4
.2

8
 %

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

3
0

,2
6

6
.2

6
3

0
,2

6
6

.2
6

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

1
,5

4
9

,4
6

7
.7

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

2
3

.9
7

 %
4

5
8

,3
5

6
.0

0
4

8
8

,6
2

2
.2

6

3
3

,4
2

9
.3

3
3

3
,4

2
9

.3
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

1
,0

3
1

.5
5

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
3

3
7

,6
0

2
.2

2
3

7
1

,0
3

1
.5

5

3 - 27



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
2
9

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Ju
ly

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

2
9

,1
9

4
.5

7
2

9
,1

9
4

.5
7

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

2
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

6
,1

6
6

.8
2

4
1

.9
8

 %
2

6
4

,6
3

8
.6

1
2

9
3

,8
3

3
.1

8

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

/F
EE

S
8

3
1

.8
3

8
3

1
.8

3
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
3

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
,8

2
9

.4
4

2
7

.5
8

 %
6

,3
3

8
.7

3
7

,1
7

0
.5

6

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
/F

EE
S

2
,7

5
9

.7
1

2
,7

5
9

.7
1

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

4
0

8
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
7

,8
7

9
.4

4
3

4
.2

3
 %

2
7

,3
6

0
.8

5
3

0
,1

2
0

.5
6

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
5

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

.3
3

 %
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

9
2

2
.9

1
9

2
2

.9
1

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

6
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
,3

0
1

.8
1

2
6

.0
4

 %
-2

,2
2

4
.7

2
-1

,3
0

1
.8

1

3
3

,7
0

9
.0

2
3

3
,7

0
9

.0
2

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
9

4
,9

7
7

.5
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.0

0
 %

2
9

6
,3

1
3

.4
7

3
3

0
,0

2
2

.4
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
U

R
T 

FE
ES

3
7

.3
9

3
7

.3
9

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

8
8

.1
1

0
.0

0
 %

1
,1

5
0

.7
2

1
,1

8
8

.1
1

3
7

.3
9

3
7

.3
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

8
8

.1
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
1

,1
5

0
.7

2
1

,1
8

8
.1

1

3
3

,7
4

6
.4

1
3

3
,7

4
6

.4
1

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
3

3
,7

8
9

.4
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

3
8

.2
9

 %
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

3
1

,2
1

0
.6

0

3
3

,7
4

6
.4

1
3

3
,7

4
6

.4
1

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
3

3
,7

8
9

.4
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

3
8

.2
9

 %
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

3
1

,2
1

0
.6

0

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
3

1
,6

7
8

.0
6

3
1

,6
7

8
.0

6
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
0

0
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
2

4
.3

9
4

2
.0

3
 %

2
5

8
,2

9
7

.5
5

2
8

9
,9

7
5

.6
1

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

8
3

7
.5

2
8

3
7

.5
2

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

1
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
2

4
.8

1
3

1
.7

1
 %

6
,1

3
7

.6
7

6
,9

7
5

.1
9

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
3

,0
7

4
.9

7
3

,0
7

4
.9

7
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
2

0
8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

6
,5

2
6

.0
6

3
5

.7
7

 %
2

8
,3

9
8

.9
7

3
1

,4
7

3
.9

4

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
3

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

 -
 C

O
U

R
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

4
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S 

&
 F

IN
ES

3
7

.3
9

3
7

.3
9

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

1
2

.3
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
,1

7
4

.9
6

1
,2

1
2

.3
5

3
5

,6
2

7
.9

4
3

5
,6

2
7

.9
4

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

1
,3

6
2

.9
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.6

5
 %

2
9

4
,0

0
9

.1
5

3
2

9
,6

3
7

.0
9

3
5

,6
2

7
.9

4
3

5
,6

2
7

.9
4

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

1
,3

6
2

.9
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.6
5

 %
2

9
4

,0
0

9
.1

5
3

2
9

,6
3

7
.0

9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
2

7
.9

4
3

5
,6

2
7

.9
4

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

5
,3

6
2

.9
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.1

1
 %

2
9

4
,0

0
9

.1
5

3
2

9
,6

3
7

.0
9

-1
,8

8
1

.5
3

-1
,8

8
1

.5
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

7
3

.5
1

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
,4

5
5

.0
4

1
,5

7
3

.5
1

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
,2

2
6

,3
9

2
.8

7
-1

,2
2

6
,3

9
2

.8
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,8
2

1
,0

2
3

.4
0

0
.0

0
 %

-9
,5

9
4

,6
3

0
.5

3
-1

0
,8

2
1

,0
2

3
.4

0

3 - 28



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0
 3

:5
0
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
2
9

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y
Ju

ly
A

ct
iv

it
y

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

-1
,0

0
2

,9
9

7
.4

6
-1

,0
0

2
,9

9
7

.4
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

8
7

,4
0

0
.5

7
-5

8
4

,4
0

3
.1

1
-1

,5
8

7
,4

0
0

.5
7

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

-3
9

,2
7

2
.3

6
-3

9
,2

7
2

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

4
,0

7
3

.4
6

2
7

3
,3

4
5

.8
2

2
3

4
,0

7
3

.4
6

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
-6

0
,7

8
8

.8
3

-6
0

,7
8

8
.8

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
0

,2
1

4
.4

6
-5

9
,4

2
5

.6
3

-1
2

0
,2

1
4

.4
6

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
-1

8
,9

2
0

.7
3

-1
8

,9
2

0
.7

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

7
2

,8
2

8
.7

0
-2

5
3

,9
0

7
.9

7
-2

7
2

,8
2

8
.7

0

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

)
2

0
5

,3
2

4
.3

7
2

0
5

,3
2

4
.3

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
8

,9
3

7
.0

6
3

5
3

,6
1

2
.6

9
5

5
8

,9
3

7
.0

6

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
-6

9
8

,3
5

6
.6

1
-6

9
8

,3
5

6
.6

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,1

2
0

,0
5

0
.1

7
-1

0
,4

2
1

,6
9

3
.5

6
-1

1
,1

2
0

,0
5

0
.1

7

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
2

2
5

,4
3

7
.4

4
2

2
5

,4
3

7
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

8
7

,7
7

3
.2

9
3

6
2

,3
3

5
.8

5
5

8
7

,7
7

3
.2

9

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
3

1
,6

3
3

.5
1

1
3

1
,6

3
3

.5
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,0

8
1

.6
3

3
9

4
,4

4
8

.1
2

5
2

6
,0

8
1

.6
3

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

3
3

,4
2

9
.3

3
3

3
,4

2
9

.3
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

1
,0

3
1

.5
5

3
3

7
,6

0
2

.2
2

3
7

1
,0

3
1

.5
5

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
-1

,8
8

1
.5

3
-1

,8
8

1
.5

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
7

3
.5

1
3

,4
5

5
.0

4
1

,5
7

3
.5

1

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
,2

2
6

,3
9

2
.8

7
-1

,2
2

6
,3

9
2

.8
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,8
2

1
,0

2
3

.4
0

-9
,5

9
4

,6
3

0
.5

3
-1

0
,8

2
1

,0
2

3
.4

0

3 - 29





4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

07/01/2020 89182 - 89208 Police/PW Employees 10,078.71          Uniform/Gear Allowance - PW/PD

07/02/2020 89209 Metereaders 2,204.80            Metereading - PW

07/02/2020 89210 Northwest Entrance, Inc. 3,170.00            Install Auto Lock System High Rocks - PW

07/02/2020 89211 Backflow Management Inc 4,787.00            Letters/Reports/Water Sampling - PW

07/02/2020 89212 Buel's Impressions Printing 900.25               Form Printing - PD

07/02/2020 89213 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 967.77               Copier Lease/Usage - IT/CT

07/02/2020 89214 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 1,255.00            Reservoir Maintenance - PW

07/02/2020 89215 Clackamas County Finance Department 21,258.74          Dispatch/Telecom Fees/Fiber Optic - PD/FD/Admin

07/02/2020 89216 Clackamas Fire District #1 796.52               Vehicle Maintenance - FD

07/02/2020 89217 Cycle Express 191.10               Vinyl Warning Signs - FD

07/02/2020 89218 Extreme Products 13.98                  Uniforms - PD

07/02/2020 89219 Factory Reps Co Inc 32.85                  Paper Products - PD

07/02/2020 89220 Houston, Marc R 990.00               Physician Advisor/Drill Instructor - FD

07/02/2020 89221 KPTV/KPDX 500.00               Clean Water Advertising Program - PW

07/02/2020 89222 Les Schwab Tires 855.16               Vehicle Maintenance - PD

07/02/2020 89223 Life-Assist Inc 1,018.85            First Responder Supplies - FD

07/02/2020 89224 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00            Apartment Rental - FD

07/02/2020 89225 Mr. Belvedere's Janitorial 2,495.00            Janitorial Services - All Depts.

07/02/2020 89226 Nancy McDonald 7,290.00            HR Consulting Services - Admin

07/02/2020 89227 Northwest Natural Gas 293.70               Natural Gas Usage - All Depts

07/02/2020 89228 Office Depot 246.10               Office Supplies - PD/Admin

07/02/2020 89229 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 466.00               Office Rental - PW

07/02/2020 89230 Portland General Electric 5,945.78            Electricity Usage - All Depts.

07/02/2020 89231 SAIF Corporation 4,191.42            Worker's Comp Balance - Admin

07/02/2020 89232 SeaWestern 2,500.50            Turnout Replacement/Repairs - FD

07/02/2020 89233 Sierra Springs 67.26                  Drinking Water - Admin

07/02/2020 89234 John Southgate LLC 750.00               Professional Fees - Admin

07/02/2020 89235 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 3,005.50            Gasoline - PD/FD/PW

07/02/2020 89236 Verizon Wireless 2,937.71            Cell Phone Usage - All Depts.

07/02/2020 89237 Waite Concrete Products LLC 31.99                  Concrete Work Balance - PW

07/02/2020 89238 Wilsonville Lock & Security 122.85               Monitoring - PW

07/07/2020 89239 Lori Bell 800.00               Professional Fees - Admin

07/07/2020 89239 BOLI 250.00               Dredging Project Fee- PW

07/13/2020 88241 - 88243 UB Refunds 35.92                  UB Refunds - PW

07/16/2020 89244 American Medical Response 200.00               Blood Draw - PD

07/16/2020 89245 Aramark 126.97               Mats/Overalls Rental - PW

07/16/2020 89246 Asset Recovery Group, Inc. 2,283.24            Garnishment - CT

07/16/2020 89247 Bateman Community Living 150.80               Beverages - SC

07/16/2020 89248 Beloof & Haines 806.76               Municipal Ct. Judge - CT

07/16/2020 89249 BMS Technologies 1,796.54            UB Printing/Mailing - PW

07/16/2020 89250 Blue Key Property Management, Inc. 35.00                  Business License Refund - Admin

07/16/2020 89251 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 131.20               UB Online Payment Fees - PW

07/16/2020 89252 Brown & Caldwell 2,864.50            Professional Fees NPDES - PW

07/16/2020 89253 City of Oregon City 35.50                  GIS Services - PW

07/16/2020 89254 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 1,560.00            Dead Tree Removal - PW

07/16/2020 89255 Clackamas Auto Parts Inc 111.32               Fleet Maintenance - FD

07/16/2020 89256 Comcast Business 251.42               Internet/Voice - PW

07/16/2020 89257 David A. Bissett 8,487.50            Professional Architect Services - PW

07/16/2020 89258 Dujea 50.00                  Embroidery - PD

07/16/2020 89259 Galls, LLC 48.36                  Uniforms - PD

07/16/2020 89260 Gladstone Oak Grove Rotary Foundation 270.00               Membership/Schmerber - PD

07/16/2020 89261 Home Depot 44.61                  Station Maintenance Supplies - FD

07/16/2020 89262 Jill Tate 450.00               Transcription - Admin

07/16/2020 89263 Lucy Heil, Attorney at Law 500.00               Indigent Defense - CT

07/16/2020 89264 North Clackamas County Water 42,928.47          Water Purchases - PW

07/16/2020 89265 Northwest Project Services 9,392.50            Professional Fees - PW

07/16/2020 89266 Northwest Safety Clean 160.35               Equipment Maintenance - FD

07/16/2020 89267 Oak Lodge Water Services 86,612.51          Sewer Service - PW

07/16/2020 89268 Office Depot 598.26               Office Supplies - PD/Admin/CT

07/16/2020 89269 One Call Concepts Inc 156.00               Utility Notifications - PW

07/16/2020 89270 Oregon DMV 17.00                  Driving Records - PD

07/16/2020 89271 Oregon Fire Chiefs Assoc. 85.00                  Membership/Huffman - FD

CHECK REGISTER FOR JULY 2020

4 - 1



07/16/2020 89272 Oregon Patrol Service 620.00               Courtroom Security - CT

07/16/2020 89273 Oregon Rubber Mat 239.55               Standing Mats - Admin

07/16/2020 89274 Pamplin Media Group 2,152.39            Newsletter/Public Notice Printing - Admin

07/16/2020 89275 Paramount Pest Control Inc 130.00               Pest Control - PW

07/16/2020 89276 Portland General Electric 6,019.55            Street Light Electricity - PW

07/16/2020 89277 PRIDE Document Shredding 60.00                  Document Shredding - Admin

07/16/2020 89278 Ronald L. Gray 312.00               Pro-Tem Judge Services - CT

07/16/2020 89279 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75                  Satellite Phone - PD

07/16/2020 89280 Shred-it USA LLC 136.58               Shredding Service - PD

07/16/2020 89281 Sierra Springs 62.70                  Drinking Water - Admin

07/16/2020 89282 Sisul Engineering 4,005.00            Professional Fees - PW

07/16/2020 89283 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 10,206.25          Financial Consulting - Admin

07/16/2020 89284 Solutions Yes 19.72                  Copier Usage - IT

07/16/2020 89285 Sonsray Machinery LLC 2,741.36            Equipment Rental - PW

07/16/2020 89286 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 2,747.92            Gasoline - PD/FD/PW/SC

07/16/2020 89287 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                  Data Research

07/16/2020 89288 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 3,183.47            Annual Maintenance - Admin

07/16/2020 89289 US Bank Equipment Finance 224.46               Copier Lease/Usage - IT

07/23/2020 89290 Alexin Analytical Laboratories 200.00               Drinking Water Tests - PW

07/23/2020 89291 American Heating Inc 1,269.00            HVAC Maintenance - PW

07/23/2020 89292 Backflow Management Inc 4,800.00            Sampling/Reports - PW

07/23/2020 89293 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 360.00               Landscape Maintenance - SC

07/23/2020 89294 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 413.64               First Aid Supplies - All Depts

07/23/2020 89295 City of Gresham 741.00               Mayors' Consortium Annual Dues - Admin

07/23/2020 89296 City of Portland 7,642.00            Regional Water Providers Consortium - PW

07/23/2020 89297 Clackamas Fire District #1 2,572.00            Fleet Maintenance - FD

07/23/2020 89298 Columbia Bank 205,324.37        Debt Service - Civic Center FF&C Bonds

07/23/2020 89299 Comcast 50.73                  Cable - Fd

07/23/2020 89300 Factory Reps Co Inc 93.63                  Janitorial Supplies - PD

07/23/2020 89301 General Tree Service 525.00               Weed Control - PW

07/23/2020 89302 Kittelson & Associates 4,475.65            Professional Fees - PW

07/23/2020 89303 League of Oregon Cities 9,085.18            Annual Membership - Admin

07/23/2020 89304 Metereaders 2,204.80            Metereading - PW

07/23/2020 89305 Mr. Belvedere's Janitorial 2,330.00            Janitorial Services - All Depts.

07/23/2020 89306 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 466.00               Office Rental - PW

07/23/2020 89307 Pacific Office Automation Inc 119.21               Copier Lease - IT

07/23/2020 89308 RagnaSoft, Inc 1,225.00            PlanIt Software Annual Sub - PD

07/23/2020 89309 Ritz Safety 1,500.00            Training Costs - PW

07/23/2020 89310 S.R. Newgard 360.00               Hand Dryer Installation - PW

07/23/2020 89311 SeaWestern 404.60               Equipment Replacement - FD

07/23/2020 89312 Secure Pacific Corporation 955.14               Monitoring - SC/PW

07/23/2020 89313 Water Environment Services 105,405.63        Sewer Service - PW

07/28/2020 89314 Void -                      Void

07/28/2020 89315 DML Electrical Services LLC 2,500.00            COVID - Small Business Grant - Admin

07/28/2020 89316 Void -                      

07/28/2020 89317 Johnson Controls 45.00                  Fire Extinguisher Inspection - PW

07/28/2020 89318 Secure Pacific Corporation 62.85                  Security Monitoring - PW

07/28/2020 89319 United States Postal Service 1,026.53            Newsletter Postage - Admin

07/29/2020 89320 Bound to Happen 4,102.00            COVID - Small Business Grant - Admin

07/29/2020 89321 Hilights Salon 2,980.00            COVID - Small Business Grant - Admin

07/31/2020 89322 - 89323 Payroll Checks 5,186.49            Payroll Checks

07/30/2020 89324 Axa Equi-Vest 5,961.94            Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

07/30/2020 89325 Axa EVLICO 106.00               Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

07/30/2020 89326 CIS Trust 71,622.22          Monthly Health Insurance

07/30/2020 89327 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,199.54            GPA Union Dues

07/30/2020 89328 Equitable 1,628.95            Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

07/30/2020 89329 Gladstone Fire Department 525.00               Fire Members House Dues

07/30/2020 89330 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 917.47               AFSCME Union Dues

Total General Fund Checks: 725,019.54        

07/23/2020 5518 Columbia Bank 495,150.98        Debt Service - Civic Center FF&C Bonds/Note

Total Urban Renewal Checks 495,150.98        

July 2020 Checks 1,220,170.52    

4 - 2



5



Attorneys: July, 2019 Aug, 2019 Sept, 2019 Oct, 2019 Nov, 2019 Dec, 2019 Totals

City Charter -$                -$              -$              -$                -$            -$            -$                 

Elections -                   -                 -                 1,608.50        -               422.20        2,030.70         

Finance 305.50            141.73          -                 -                  -               54.00          501.23             

General 70.50              -                 -                 6.20                540.50        205.15        822.35             

Civic Center Project 258.50            1,833.00       352.50          -                  70.50          775.50        3,290.00         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Governance/City Council 376.00            70.50            329.00          188.00           258.50        94.00          1,316.00         

          Meeting Attendance 837.92            767.42          767.42          1,049.42        837.92        814.42        5,074.52         

Intergovernmental 94.00              2,453.00       2,239.40       2,711.88        446.50        -               7,944.78         

          Meeting Attendance 808.51            1,296.18       -                 2,552.70        -               -               4,657.39         

Land Use/ Community Development 963.50            1,104.09       188.00          352.50           -               -               2,608.09         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Parks & Recreation 23.50              -                 -                 -                  -               -               23.50               

Personnel/Labor 112.50            1,690.10       67.50            -                  -               -               1,870.10         

          AFSCME -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

         City Administration -                   -                 -                 123.30           188.00        -               311.30             

Public Records & Meetings -                   -                 -                 47.00              -               -               47.00               

Public Safety 180.00            -                 -                 -                  -               -               180.00             

Public Works -                   258.50          305.50          -                  -               -               564.00             

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Risk Management/Litigation 376.45            382.00          97.50            70.50              23.50          -               949.95             

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Total 4,406.88$      9,996.52$    4,346.82$    8,710.00$     2,365.42$  2,365.27$  32,190.91$    

(pmt on 12/05/19)

Attorneys: Jan, 2020 Feb, 2020 Mar, 2020 Apr, 2020 May, 2020 June, 2020

Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                -$              -$              -$                -$            -$            -$                 

Elections 431.90            -                 -                 -                  1,269.50     188.00        3,920.10         

Finance 23.50              -                 -                 -                  -               -               524.73             

General 775.50            258.50          493.50          305.50           235.00        366.00        3,256.35         

Civic Center Project -                   705.00          1,141.00       564.00           -               -               5,700.00         

          Meeting Attendance 696.80            -                 -                 -                  -               -               696.80             

Governance/City Council 522.00            94.00            70.50            -                  -               246.75        2,249.25         

          Meeting Attendance 1,910.60         767.30          908.30          47.00              446.50        399.50        9,553.72         

Intergovernmental -                   638.00          -                 -                  -               -               8,582.78         

         Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               4,657.39         

Land Use/ Community Development -                   -                 982.00          -                  587.50        493.50        4,671.09         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  752.00        528.75        1,280.75         

Parks & Recreation -                   94.00            -                 -                  -               -               117.50             

Personnel/Labor 23.50              70.50            732.80          1,598.00        1,690.00     3,838.50     9,823.40         

          AFSCME -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

         City Administration -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               311.30             

Public Records & Meetings -                   -                 -                 -                  -               188.00        235.00             

Public Safety 94.00              846.00          -                 -                  -               352.50        1,472.50         

Public Works 94.00              -                 1,034.00       141.00           399.50        23.50          2,256.00         

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                 920.70           -               284.69        1,205.39         

Risk Management/Litigation 258.50            13.50            -                 117.50           23.50          23.50          1,386.45         

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Total 4,830.30$      3,486.80$    5,362.10$    3,693.70$     5,403.50$  6,933.19$  61,900.50$    

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 1





6



 

 Public Works 
 

Staff Report for   

August 2020 
 
 

Report Date : August 30, 2020 
To : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 
Copy : Mayor and City Council 
From : Jim Whynot, Public Works Director 

 

 
WATER DIVISION: 

 
The water department has been busy with multiple water 

line projects, the Two Rivers Co-op mobile home park has 

been working on property wide upgrades, the city has been 

working with them to provide guidance and assistance 

when possible.  Public Works is also working to perform 

inspections and state mandated coliform sampling for a 

new fire line that will serve as fire protection for the area.  

Public improvements were also part of the project, which 

included a new 6” fire line which included a backflow 

vault. 

Another development project that is close to completion 

is the W. Jersey St project is a development that 

included three new homes is nearing completion.  This 

development installed approximately 250’ of 8” water 

main, looping the water system from W. Jersey to 

Ipswich, greatly improving fire protection in the area.  

Additionally, a new fire hydrant was installed replacing 

an old one which didn’t meet current city standards.  

Public Works installed three new water services, 

conducted multiple onsite inspections, as well as state 

mandated coliform sampling. 
 

 
 
 

 

6 - 1



 

 
 
Crews have been working on hazardous meter box replacements in areas that also require concrete work.  This 
involves cutting old broken meter boxes out, replacing them with new meter boxes and then replacing finished concrete.  

 

 
 

 
 

Water leaks are a regular occurrence with our 
aging water system. The crew is working to 
replace a leaking water service at 1515 Windsor 
Dr.   
 
Senior crew members working with entry level 
crew members offering on job training, which is 
one of the positive aspects that our entry level 
utility workers benefit from.  

 

 

 

 

 

 6 - 2



 

 

SEWER DIVISION:  

 

The sewer department is still doing limited line cleaning 
due to safety precautions with Covid-19.   
 
Another aspect of the Two Rivers Co-op Mobile Home 
Park project is a new sewer tap onto the city system, 
Public Works provided inspections at the time of 
connection for this project.  Inspections in addition 
assuring the connections to the city system are in line with 
our current standards.  Additionally, proper compaction 
and backfilling inspections are performed to ensure street 
repairs do not fail.  
 
Public Works along with WES is working with consultants 
to collect and analyze system data regarding possible I/I 
hotspot areas, this will help us focus on.  We will be working to complete smoke testing and CCTV inspections over 
the next couple of months.   
         

STORMWATER DIVISION: 

 

The storm division continues to work on wetland ditch cleaning, this area is called the Risley ditch, the water way is 
Rinerson Creek, looking upstream from the end of Risley Ave. Routine cleanings remove invasive plant species and 
provide for proper flow which mitigates urban flooding risk. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6 - 3



 

 

This area of Edgewater Dr. was cleaned up by the Rail Road, after several years of requesting this work to be 

completed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A manhole at Barclay Ave. and Howell St. was rehabilitated, using a cement grout, which allows us to repair the 

cracking that can be seen right above in inflow pipe.

6 - 4



 

Concerns from residents have been reported to our Utility Dept. Supervisor and Code Enforcement regarding 

management of construction sites in town.  Public Works responded along with Code Enforcement to an illicit discharge 

complaint at a project at the location of the 76 gas station on Arlington and 82nd Dr.  Another incident of concern was 

managed with assistance from Clackamas County, management of an erosion control complaint in conjunction with the 

Two Rivers Co-op Mobile Home Park.  Both situations were resolved with the contractors and they will continue to be 

monitored by both Public Works and Code Enforcement.     

 

STREETS DIVISION: 

The streets department has been 

working to finalize a project that Traffic 

Safety requested, it was a long process 

but we were able to complete the 

request of a 4-way stop, in the area of 

Max Patterson Park and a two-way 

stop at Clarendon and Chicago.  The 

installation required 10- STOP signs 

and an additional 12 traffic control 

ahead signs which are required to be 

installed for 90 days.  Signage was 

also placed at the 2-way STOP for 

Clarendon St. 

 

Public Works designed new signage for placement at City Facilities, this 
signage will be installed in the near future at the Gladstone Civic 
Center/PD, Gladstone Senior Center and the Gladstone Fire Dept. 
(signage left) 

  

Around town crews have been working to replace worn traffic markings; 
arrows, stop bars, cross walks and upgrading several of the speed bump 
markings around our neighborhoods.  These tasks are items that we can 
take care of during nicer weather and the crew took full advantage of the 
warm/dry weather to accomplish these tasks. 

 

 

 

 

6 - 5



 

Public Works coordinated removal of a tree located in front of the new Gladstone Fire Dept. offices building.  The tree was 
over 50% dead, a potential safety hazard.  The tree would also have interfered with the new communication wires that will 
need to be installed for the building. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 PARKS DIVISION: 

 

Graffiti and trash continue to be a daily challenge 
for our crews, graffiti is at an all-time high in the 
city, requiring daily attention in some areas.  
Below is a picture of the Cross Park pump house, 
which has been tagged countless times this 
summer, our other pump houses have been hit 
just as often.  Lower picture is the freshly painted 
bridge footings near Highrocks, which in less than 
24 hours had been tagged. 

 

 

 

6 - 6



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Covid Signage that is placed around our city parks and 
common use areas are also being stolen, damaged and 
or vandalized daily, replacement of this signage requires 
countless hours from our administrative staff as well as 
our crews to replace the signage in the identified areas.    

 
 
 

6 - 7



 

The Parks Dept. continues to battle tree failures in our parks, a significant tree failure at Cross Park occurred in a popular 
swimming area along the bank.  The cottonwood tree that came down near a popular wading area on the bank.  This 
picture is taken from inside the tree base which is hollowed out, the tree below is the portion that fell.  You can also see 
the large amount of tree 
debris in the water which 
caused further safety 
concerns.  Gladstone Fire 
requested that Public Works 
remove the debris as leaving 
it would cause a water safety 
hazard where people in the 
water could potentially get 
trapped or entangled in the 
debris.  Public Works 
removed the debris utilizing 
large equipment over a two-
day period.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Public Works rigged the tree debris 
that was in the river using a pulley 
system to remove the potential water 
hazard.  Scott Johnson waded into 
the river to attach the rigging cables, 
allowing for the removal.  Attempts 
to use a crane failed, which means 
Public Works had to be creative, 
Steve Graves worked with his crew 
to get the job done safely. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Below picture shows the hazardous debris fully removed, 
safe water passage has been restored. 

 

 

6 - 9



 

A widow-maker branch in a 
tree at Cross Park, required 
immediate removal 

 

 

 

 

Climber removing the 
dangerous branch that is 
caught in the upper canopy of 
the tree’s.  Public Works crew 
members look for these types 
of dangerous hazards daily. 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

FACILITIES: 

 

Sanitation continues to be a constant focus for staff, daily sanitation rounds for city facilities as well as all the city parks is 

a time consuming reality for us during this time of Covid -19.  

 

Staff is continuing to relocate parts of the Public Works lunchroom and our supervisor’s offices, in preparation for the new 

Operations Manager that will be joining our staff in the near future. 

 

Painting of the Senior Center was complete, and it look great.   

 

ADMINISTRATION: 

 Calculating SDCs for private & commercial development, which requires plan reviews on items other than a 
single family residence. Currently working on multiple independent builds as well as commercial property 
projects 

 Working with Oak Lodge Water Services to update and clarify our IGA 

 Meldrum Bar Dredging project, onsite work has now been completed, working with contractor on finishing items, pay 
authorizations and other required documentation. 

 Continuing administering the ODFW and OSMB Meldrum Bar dredging grant, tracking staff time. 

 Monitor progress on DEQ MAO requirements: Working with WES on an I & I project, maintaining compliance with 
DEQ MAO. 

 Working on OHA state drinking water program and 2019 water system survey deficiencies corrective actions 

 

6 - 10



 

 The ROW permit program has been with Public Works for two years now and we are closing out our first tolling 
year permits. Tolling inspections being documented and when needed files being added to Tyler for 
documentation and future GIS mapping. 

 Ongoing management of the ROW permit closeouts regarding the companies using our rights of way. We 
continue to discover many unresolved issues and incomplete job sites requiring multiple inspections by Public 
Works and requiring administrative follow up to resolve. 

 Working with finance to set up a payment option for ROW permits with our four franchise holders, which will 
allow them to pay for permits on a monthly basis. 

 Working with consultant and structural engineer to determine the soundness of our Public Works shop 
building for possible remodel vs. new construction. 

 Working with City Engineer on W. Clackamas sewer line design. 

 Preparing to implement the E. Clackamas one-way street project. Reviewing plans and consulting with the 
engineer on discrepancies, soon we will be ordering the required signage. 

 Crew time management, processing of daily time tracking sheets, which allow our dept. to manage and budget our 
time accordingly. 

 Two Rivers Co-op water system improvement review, permitting, and other project administration items 

 W. Jersey St. project site inspections, Webster Rd. Clackamas County Housing Authority project plan review, pre-
construction meeting for 420 W. Arlington St. and ongoing inspections for other development projects. 

 Permit submittals for building permits for the repairs of the picnic shelter at Max Patterson park. 

 Working with Clackamas County Co-Permittee group in order to respond to DEQ’s recently proposed NPDES 
MS4 stormwater permit draft. Permit terms are 5 years in duration. We are currently operating under the 2012-
2017 permit until ongoing negotiations of the new permit are agreed upon. 

 Routine field inspections of public and private projects. 
 
 
 
 

 
A genuine leader is not a searcher for consensus but a molder of consensus.  

 

~ Martin Luther King Jr 

6 - 11



Gladstone Fire Department 
Monthly Report: August 2020 

 
 
Report Date:  September 1, 2020 
To: City Administrator Jacque Betz  
Cc: City Council 
From: Fire Chief Rick Huffman 
 
August began the updating process of the “Community Risk Assessment: Standards of Cover - 
2017” report that was adopted in 2018. This vital report was a benchmark in the history of 
Gladstone and it analyizes the risks to our community along with referencing the national 
standards for the staffing, deployment, equipment and facilities of our emergency services. There 
will be more about this in the coming 
months.   
 
There were 156 calls for Fire, Rescue & 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
response in and around the City of 
Gladstone for August of 2020 (as reported 
by Gladstone Fire Department records). 
The table to the right displays a snapshot of 
some of the more critical emergency 
responses. 
 

For the second quarter of 2020, C-COM 
(our 911 dispatch center) reported that the 
Gladstone Fire Department ran 403 calls 
within the city limits and 25 calls outside the city limits (mutual aid responses for Clackamas County 
Fire District #1). In addition, there were 52 calls for service within the city limits that we were 
unable to respond to (due to being on other emergency responses at the same time). Our average 
turnout time (call dispatched time until responding on the apparatus) was 1 minute and 31 seconds 
and our average response time was 4 minutes and 9 seconds. These times are an improvement 
over last year and moving the crew quarters into the station will have a positive impact! Detailed 
information on response times will be included in the Standards of Cover update. 
 
COVID-19 still impacts the City and the overall precautions have not changed. Please continue 
frequent hand-washing, avoid touching your face and maintain physical distancing. This, along with 
a healthy lifestyle will help prevent exposure to the Coronavirus and will help instill good habits for 
the upcoming flu season! 
 
Be safe and enjoy the last of the summer sun, 
 
Rick Huffman, Fire Chief 

 
The following are reports from your Fire Department Command Staff: 

6 - 12



Mike Funk 
Assistant Chief & Fire Marshall 
 
Buildings under construction-    

 Water, sewer, and fire hydrant lines at 2-Rivers mobile park, are almost 
complete. Multiple visits this month ending with a passing pressure check for 
the 3 new fire hydrants.  

 Expansion project at the golf course is progressing –Dealt with an issue of 
workers blocking the fire access to Rivergreens Apts. Phase two. 

 

Fire Investigations- 
 GFD has negotiated an IGA with CCFD #1 for Fire Investigator coverage for 

August and Sept. in the event that Gladstone needs one and one is not 
available.   

 

Business Inspections and development proposal reviews- 
 Inspected the new pediatric dentist located at the rear of GCCF. 
 Inspected the Head Start classrooms in GCCF.  

 

Education and prevention –  
 Coordinating Birthday party “drive-by” with the fire engines.  

 

Randy Hopperstad 
Deputy Chief - Logistics 
 

 The new digital upgrades to the dispatch systems in the fire station have been 
installed and are operating. The new system has had some performance issues but 
they are being worked out and we are ensuring the crews have functioning alert 
systems. 

 A new pager system is being beta tested by Chief Funk and Hopperstad that will be 
compatible with the new digital system.  

 Our front line fire engine has been repaired from recent accidents that resulted in 
some body damage and a replaced windshield. 

 Chief Hopperstad was acting Fire Chief while Chief Huffman and Funk were oon 
vacation and attended Fire Defense Board and C800 meetings. 

 The fiber data line was moved from the old City Hall building to the fire station. 
 The logistics of moving the admin offices out of the fire station and the crew quarters 

in is moving forward. We hope to start the move early in September. 

 
Tighe Vroman 
Battalion Chief, EMS and Training 
 

6 - 13



During the month of August, I was fortunate to be able to have two weeks of vacation time with 
my family in Montana. With this being the case, my report will be a bit shorter than usual. I want 
to thank Capt. Stempel for leading and instructing the Wednesday night water rescue drills in my 
absence.  
 
I’d like to welcome A/O-FF Zach Buchanan back from his military deployment! We are very glad to 
have him back and with us as a Gladstone Firefighter again. Welcome home, Zach! 
 
Finally, I am also looking to host another Instructor I class for those of you who may be interested. 
I sent out an email about this earlier in the summer and received a handful of responses from 
members who are interested. If you are thinking about it, or have any question, please come see 
me. I am planning this for fall (exact date TBD). 
 
Training: 
 
Wednesday night drill for the month of July focused on using throw bags to rescue and retrieve 
victims from fast moving water, and integrating shore based responders with SRT trained 
responders. We also review having shore based personnel set up and deploy a rescue swimmer 
using the tethered technique known as “live bait”. The important thing to remember, which I am 
sure that any member who attended these drills will attest, is that the rescue and retrieval process 
is much faster and more difficult when in or around fast moving water. Water exerts a lot of force, 
and you can easily be pulled or knocked in to the water if you are not prepared and set up 
properly.  
 
The other thing is that these skills take practice and repetition in order to become second nature. 
This means you will need to drill and practice at the company or individual level (depending on the 
skill) outside of scheduled drill time.  
 
Crews and personnel also spent a considerable amount of time working on deploying a 
preconnect and showing water within 60 seconds. While this seems intimidating, it is very 
attainable, especially with some practice. Most groups that performed this skill were able to 
perform the drill within the 60 second target time. A number of teams were posting some very 
quick times! This is awesome to see, and will pay off significantly when the time comes to do it on 
a real incident. Keep practicing! 
 
We have a number of training opportunities coming up in the month of September. These include: 

 Wednesday even Zoom meeting and training for the Paid-on-call and on-duty staff on 
September 2nd at 19:00 hours. Chief Huffman will have some department and operational 
information, followed by questions from POC staff. Once this is completed, I will be 
providing introductory training on the new electric PPV fans. 

 Heavy Extrication and Stabilization on Saturday Sept 12 and Sunday Sept. 13. This will be a 
great opportunity to improve your vehicle stabilization and heavy extrication knowledge 
and skills. This class will be taught by Chris Mills of Fire Rescue Equipment NW (he is also a 
full-time TVF&R firefighter). The class is the same on each day, and you will only be allowed 
to attend one day. To sign up, please email me. 

6 - 14



 Victim rescue using the stokes basket and low angle rope systems. This will be hands on 
and occur at different location in High Rocks park. We will be doing this on Wednesday 
nights in September.  

 
Last, I am looking at having some weekend training session in late September or early October to 
do some live fire training. We will use our prop to do car fires and flammable liquids and gas 
training. This is a Firefighter II requirement for anyone needed these Firefighter II check-offs in 
their task book, as well as for the probationary members. Even if you don’t need these check-offs, 
this will be a great opportunity to do some fire training. I will be posting dates soon. 
 
Emergency Medical Services: 
 
Not a lot has changed regarding EMS over the past month. All COVID-19 PPE, response limitation 
and decontamination practices are still in effect, and are still very important aspects out our 
response. Please keep this in mind and keep up the good work. We have been doing a great job 
keeping our station and equipment clean and keeping our personnel healthy. Let’s not get 
complacent and take a step backward with all of our hard work! 
 
There are still multiple shortages with medications, certain cleaning agents, and PPE. I continue to 
report our inventory to the Clackamas County EOC weekly. Also, I will be placing various EMS 
supply orders over the next few days/weeks to prepare for the fall months.  
 
Chief Huffman and I will be extending the Zoom meeting & learning platform to EMS classes with 
Dr. Houston. I would like to start this in September, but for sure in October. I have heard that Doc 
misses us, and I know we miss him… Why not get together electronically for some EMS C.E. classes 
and case reviews! 
 
Before leaving on vacation, I processed and filed all of the paper EMS PCR reports. I bring this up 
because I wanted to let everyone know that I saw a lot of excellent PCRs! Paid-on-call personnel 
have been writing a lot more charts and the quality of your EMS reports has really improved. 
Excellent Work! Keep it up! 
 

Gladstone Fire Paid-On-Call Firefighter Recruitment: 

We are continuing through both the experienced and entry level Paid-on-call Firefighter 
recruitment processes, and have applicants in various stages. I am still holding COVID 
conscientious written testing sessions for entry level applicants (groups of five or less), and we 
have one of the experienced applicants that is in the background check phase.   

 
Probationary Firefighters: 
 
This fall, I am hoping to hold a couple of weekend class session to finish the Firefighter II training 
for our probationary members. The last few Firefighter II classes were put on hold due to COVID, 
but we will get these completed this fall. 
 

6 - 15



Captain Patrick Brost 
A-Shift 
 
Out of 156 calls, 54 happened on A-shift this month. The vast majority were EMS calls. 
We did respond to a few bark dust/smoldering ground-cover fires. 
 
Training time was spent mostly on attack hose evolutions. Everyone participated safely in 
these events. 
 
Pandemic conditions continue to make our responses challenging, particularly 
communicating with older patients, patients with cognitive challenges, and patients with 
hearing difficulty. The crews continue to work through these challenges with patients, 
professionalism and understanding. Good work everyone. 
 
Scheduling has been difficult. Everyone has been working hard and putting in a lot of 
hours. Vacation times for the end of summer and members needing some breaks has 
created situations requiring some long shifts for everyone. Hopefully with recruitment and 
some other occurrences coming up, we will be able to fill all the shifts equitably and in a 
way to discourage burn out. 
 
Notable Incidents 
 
August 9th we had three significant calls. One was an injury accident on Mcloughlin BLVD 
requiring a trauma-system entry. The other two were at High Rocks.  The calls at High 
Rocks were both on the Oregon City side, but were dispatched to GFD. They involved 
individuals who were likely dehydrated and had difficulty getting out of the rough terrain. 
One required GFD personnel to use a BUDS mover to extricate the patient up very steep 
terrain and then to a gurney for transport. The crew responded to 9 calls on that day, it 
was very warm, and they did a great job remaining professional throughout. Good job in 
particular to A/O Person and PFF Wyatt. 
 
August 17th, we were dispatched to a car fire. Enroute it was changed to an RV fire. 
Upon arrival, it appeared we had a single-wide manufactured home on fire, and then 
upon investigation, it was a grass fire that had spread into some bushes, but did not 
involve the structure. It was an interesting lesson in the dynamic information environment 
we work in.   
 
August 30 at approx. 2330 E391 along with units from Clackamas D1 and an engine from 
TVFR were dispatched to a reported residential fire on Beatrice. Upon arrival, we found 
out the address was incorrect and the reporting party lead units to the correct address on 
W. Gloucester. Hot grilling equipment was placed in a dry wooden organic plant pot. This 
eventually lead to smoldering. Upon arrival there was smoke and some embers. E315 
and E391 worked to cool everything down and ensure there was no spread. 
 
 
Captain Kirk Stempel 
B-Shift 
 
SPECIAL OPERATIONS | TECH RESCUE 

6 - 16



In the month of August, special operation training continues to focus on Swift Water Drills. With 
crowded local water ways, there is always a concern with individuals needing some type of 
assistance while swimming or just enjoying the day on the water. Our drills consisted of utilizing 
skills that might happen in real life situations. Our focus was on tethered swim rescues, throw 
bags, Rapid Deployment Craft (RDC), and in water patient care and extrication.                  

                                                           

 

PIO DUTIES 

This month, I continue to push out safety messages to address the Covid-19 pandemic. With cases 
still present, the message of social distancing and wearing face masks or coverings is as important, 
if not more, than when this crisis began. As time goes on, complacency has replaced caution in 
regard to the COVID-19 pandemic.  

In August, American Medical Response (AMR), has started a life jacket program. We will be 
collecting new or slightly used USCG approved life jackets to be distributed to local groups.  

 

OTHER EVENTS 

This month, Gladstone Fire welcomed back Apparatus Operator Zach Buchanan from a 1-year 
deployment in the middle east. I am excited to have Zach here to once again be my Apparatus 
Operator on B Shift. He is not only my driver, but a valuable member of the Special Operations 
Team.  

With the higher temperatures of August, the crew spent additional time monitoring our 
waterfront parks.  Our presence was acknowledged and appreciated by those trying to escape the 
heat. 

 
Captain Richard Newton 
C-Shift  

For the month of August 2020 Gladstone Fire Department responded on 156 calls.  Of which C-
shift responded on 49 of those calls.  The month was busy with lots of training.  On C-shift we 
noticed a water hazard at Cross Park.  The water hazard has since been removed by Gladstone 
Public Works, thank you.   

6 - 17



 

Some of the training that we did on C-shift was take hydrants for time and worked on pumper 
operator skills. 

 

Projects: 

Pre-incident plans: 

There has not been much going on with the pre-incident plans as of now.  Right now there’s 389 
plans in the system.  C-COM has been given all that we have done in PDF versions.  If you have any 
questions, please see me.  

Operations: 

The new positive pressure fans have arrived and will be placed into service soon.  We will have a 
little in-service prior to them going on the apparatus. 

The new engine should start production next month.  There has not been any word that the 
production will be delayed.  As I stated last month we will be given updated photos once a week.  
The plan will be to share those photos with very one, probably on the F-drive.  

Call: 

On the afternoon of August 2, 2020 GFD with CCFD#1 responded on a report of a commercial fire 
at the Budget Inn.  E393 arrived to find smoke in one of the units.  There was also a fire victim that 
was treated for smoke in elation and transported to a local hospital. 

6 - 18



On the evening of August 5, 2020 GFD was requested to come and assist GPD.  GPD had three 
juveniles’ that had climbed up onto the roof of the gym.  All three had been drinking.  With the 
assistance of CCFD#1 the three juveniles where safely brought down off the roof.  

 

On the evening of August 14, 2020 GFD responded on a residential house fire with CCFD#1 In 
Oregon City.  E393 arrived and was assigned to Salvage & Overhaul.  E393 was out for about 45 
minutes.  

### 

6 - 19



6 - 20



6 - 21



6 - 22



6 - 23



6 - 24



6 - 25



6 - 26



6 - 27



6 - 28



6 - 29



6 - 30



6 - 31



6 - 32



6 - 33



6 - 34



6 - 35



6 - 36



6 - 37



6 - 38



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM AUGUST 2020 
 

General Court Information from August 2020 
 

 45 violation filed  
 79 violations disposed 
 4 misdemeanors filed  
 16 misdemeanors disposed 
 73 cases were placed on a payment plan 
 38 warrants were issued 
 24 payment reminders were mailed to defendants 
 6 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 11 cases were sent to collections 
 251 cases sent to Department of Revenue 
 0 Jury trial was held  
 $15,771.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $19,930.32 in violation fees paid 
 $9,304.00 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $5,567.12 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $11,899.15 was collected by Western Collection Bureau 
 $ 310.73 as collected by DOR 

  

 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

8 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

9 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
02

0 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
8 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
9 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

02
0 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
18

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
19

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

8 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

9 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

0 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
18

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
19

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
20

 

Jan 116 122 66 187 174 63 31 19 14 34 17 10 10 4 4 
Feb 255 151 74 206 133 52 19 17 8 14 9 3 5 2 1 
Mar 218 78 41 178 95 40 8 17 3 14 17 0 11 5 6 
Apr 227 66 15 113 71 2 14 20 6 3 6 0 3 6 1 
May 174 58 96 30 37 6 8 19 9 11 13 0 6 2 1 
Jun 133 64 56 184 35 99 23 18 12 14 2 6 2 1 1 
Jul 168 103 31 93 76 79 17 16 17 6 10 12 14 7 42 
Aug 88 63 45 156 52 79 15 19 4 5 13 16 6 8 15 
Sep 170 69  44 60  17 11  8 16  4 3  
Oct 109 101  57 44  11 11  3 15  4 9  
Nov 55 50  90 72  14 17  8 13  4 7  
Dec 176 44  57 23  32 1  2 8  2 5  

 
 
 
 

 
 

6 - 39



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM AUGUST 2020 
 

 

 Viol. Fee assessed Viol. Fees Paid Misd. Fine Assessed Misd. Fees Paid 
Jan. 2018  $  82,695.26   $    31,475.75   $  41,340.50   $          11,583.12  
Jan. 2019  $  62,173.00   $    28,973.67   $  16,748.50   $          10,315.17  
Jan. 2020  $  15,262.31   $    12,033.23   $    8,068.00   $            9,339.58 
Feb. 2018  $  84,425.75   $    28,879.41   $  20,820.00   $          10,649.57  
Feb. 2019  $  33,666.05   $    24,608.32   $  10,875.25   $            9,955.57  
Feb. 2020  $  12,164.00  $    13,100.56  $    1,752.43  $            4,835.81 
Mar. 2018  $  36,815.08   $    42,146.18   $  14,588.00   $            9,977.53  
Mar. 2019  $  22,064.00   $    20,162.83   $  28,158.17   $            9,856.19  
Mar. 2020  $  10,352.00  $    13,679.23  $            0.00  $            4,128.28 
Apr. 2018  $  44,254.00   $    39,299.22   $  10,547.00   $            8,528.31  
Apr. 2019  $  16,306.00   $    30,546.05   $    7,019.95   $            8,667.79  
Apr. 2020  $        140.00  $    31,774.84  $           0.00  $            8,813.88 
May. 2018  $  38,926.00   $    34,218.09   $  11,427.50   $          13,873.70  
May. 2019  $  32,791.91   $    19,997.76   $    6,620.32   $            7,002.92  
May. 2020  $    1,215.00  $    14,868.25  $            0.00  $            8,813.88 
Jun. 2018  $  50,968.00   $    38,467.85   $  13,796.00   $          12,249.84  
Jun. 2019  $  18,497.75   $    18,540.84   $    5,178.05   $          12,325.76  
Jun. 2020  $  26,875.00  $    22,791.29  $    1,992.00  $          12,771.61 
Jul. 2018  $  33,509.79   $    27,625.22   $    3,172.00   $          12,793.70  
Jul. 2019  $  18,739.12   $    19,663.75   $  11,949.16   $            6,553.99  
Jul. 2020  $  22,818.60  $    27,548.17  $  12,876.95  $            5,587.53 
Aug. 2018  $  45,548.00   $    33,676.39   $  11,334.67   $          14,979.08  
Aug. 2019  $  10,945.79   $    14,700.39   $    8,637.73   $            5,527.01  
Aug. 2020  $  15,771.00  $    19,930.32  $    9,304.00  $            5,567.12 
Sept. 2018  $  20,374.00   $    26,286.79   $    4,206.75   $          10,884.78  
Sept. 2019  $  14,670.00   $    14,280.38   $  11,491.97   $          10,621.29  
Sept. 2020     
Oct. 2018  $  31,177.00   $    26,884.79   $    3,424.00   $          13,550.47  
Oct. 2019  $  13,528.00   $    19,153.57   $    9,066.34   $            7,588.17  
Oct. 2020     
Nov. 2018  $  36,566.53   $    24,234.34   $    4,728.25   $          14,619.54  
Nov. 2019  $  23,328.00   $    13,156.70   $    9,739.00   $            7,506.15  
Nov. 2020     
Dec. 2018  $  21,961.50   $    20,534.13   $        446.00   $            4,765.81  
Dec. 2019  $    5,495.00   $    23,002.35   $    5,908.47   $            4,987.86  
Dec. 2020     

 

6 - 40



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Report 
August 2020 

PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

CUSTOMER CONTACT/ 
January February March 

 

April 
 

May 
 

June 
 

July 
 

August 
YEAR 

TOTALS Planning Actions 

Customer Service 
Counter Contacts 

5 10 
 

1 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

1 
 

1 18 

Customer phone/email 
43 66 

 

62 
 

34 
 

49 
 

83 
 

53 
 

44 434 
Contacts 

Building Permits with 
Land Use Review 

5 4 
 

11 
 

3 
 

0 
 

4 
 

1 
 

2 30 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 1 

Administrative 
Decisions 

2 1 
1 0 0 1 0 0 

5 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Held Public Hearing for Potential Code Amendments (File #: TXT-2020-02) –consideration of 

changes to parking requirements for the C-2 zoning district. Hearing continued From July.  

 Held Public Hearing for Potential Zoning Map and Comprehensive Plan Amendments – 

rezoning low density residential land (R7.5) to high density residential land (MR). 

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 None 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS 

 None 

  

6 - 41



Page 2 

 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

JULY AND AUGUST 

Date Address Building Permit # Description 

8/04/2020 235 W. Gloucester B0343020 Fire Damage repair 

7/29/2020 295 W. Gloucester RE009320 Solar Panel 

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 

 Location Topic 

18245 PORTLAND 

AVE 

Three lot partition 

 

6 - 42



7



Page 1    M:\Kristin\580 back hoe.docx 

City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

Report Date :  August 31, 2020 
Meeting Date : September 15, 2020 
To : Jacque Betz, City Administrator 
From :  Jim Whynot, Public Works Director 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Purchase of:  Case 580sn 4WD T4 Backhoe 

History/Background: 
Public Works has identified that the 1989 Case 580k that has been a part of our fleet since 1989 
is in need of replacement.  Repairs for this important piece of equipment are substantial, it is 
highly possible that we will be faced with major component failure even with the repairs identified 
to get the equipment running at full capacity.  We have “best case scenario” quotes for the repairs 
which total: $10,131.00, this is without tear down and it is almost certain there will be significant 
additional repairs needed once the components are fully accessible.  Currently this piece of 
equipment is out of service, to bridge the need for equipment Public Works has been renting 
excavators at a substantial cost, in the past two years we have spent $28606.50 to rent 
equipment needed to assure we have adequate equipment to perform daily duties, projects and 
be able to adequately respond in the case of an emergency.     

Public Works has entered into a short term rental/option to buy agreement for a Case 580sn 
backhoe, over the 90-day agreement crews will be able to use the machine assuring that the 
machine is the appropriate piece of equipment for our needs.  This backhoe has fully up to date 
features that help to significantly mitigate operator fatigue and the risk of repetitive stress injury.  
Our past experience with the Case product line allows us the added value of standardizing our 
fleet, combining repair and maintenance schedules and the confidence of ongoing National Joint 
Powers Alliance (NJPA).  The purchase of the Case 580sn also includes a twelve-month warranty 
providing us with no service costs during the first twelve months. 

Upon purchase of the backhoe we will be credited for the total rental fees paid in the amount of 
$8850.00.  We received a quote for a trade in value of $11,000.00 which will be credited towards 
the purchase of the new backhoe.  The cost of the backhoe is $112,900.00 minus rental for 90 
days @ $8850.00 is $104,449.00 minus trade in value of old back hoe for $11,000.000 brings the 
cost to $93,449.00. 

Proposal: 
Public Works proposes replacing our 1989 Case 580k backhoe with a Case 580sn, thereby 
enhancing our fleet and providing adequate equipment for the department. 

7 - 1



7 - 2



 DATE       :  August 27, 2020 

VEHICLE ID:  JJG0020217      1989 580k Case Backhoe/Loader                                    VIN # 

GLADSTONE PUBLIC WORKS FLEET REPLACEMENT SCORING SYSTEM 

Factor Points Score 

Age 
One Point for each year of chronological age, based on in-service date 

31 

Usage 

Odometer based vehicles:   One point for each 10,000 miles (149,059) 
 
Hour meter based small equipment:  One point for each 325 hours 
 
Hour meter based large equipment and trucks:  One point for each 750 hours 

7.82 

Type of 
Service 

One to five points based on type of service the equipment had performing during most of 
its life.  The more severe the type of service performed, the higher the number assigned.   
Example:  Administrative Auto:    One point 
                 Sewer Jetter            :   Five points 
 

NOTES:  Backhoe/Loader 

 

5 

Reliability 

Ratio of the number of normal repair occurrences over the last twelve months of service 
(LTM) divided by the number of normal repair occurrences in the vehicle’s second twelve 
(STM) months of life.   
 
Example:  if the LTM is 6 and the STM is 2, the Reliability Score would be 3.  
(6 / 2 = 3)   

Equipment has not had service in the last 12 mos.  It is currently 
out of service, as repairs are costly. 

See 
Notes 

Maintenance 
Costs 

Points assigned based on total life to date (LTD) maintenance and repair (not including 
accident damage) and the original price of the vehicle: 
 
A vehicle with LTD repair costs exceeding the original purchase price:       Five points 

    
A vehicle with LTD repair costs at 80% of the original purchase price:        Four points 
 
A vehicle with LTD repair costs at 60% of the original purchase price:       Three points 

 
A vehicle with LTD repair costs at 40% of the original purchase price:         Two points 
 
A vehicle with LTD repair costs up to 20% of the original purchase price:    One point   

Majority of service and repairs prior to 2016 were completed in 
house, which were not tracked for parts or labor cost. 

See 
Notes 

Condition 

One to five points based on inspection of the body, underbody, structural members, rust, 
interior condition, review of accident and repair history, operational and safety problems 
and anticipated major repairs.  The higher the points, the worse the condition of the 
vehicle.   
 
NOTES:  Average body condition, mechanically extensive/costly repairs are needed.  
Those repaits are almost as much as the value of the equipment at: $10,130.65 which is 
best case scenario as the equipment was not torn down for the estimate. 

5 

 

TOTAL   SCORE 

 
48.82 

 
LTM  Last Twelve Months 
STM  Second Twelve Months 
LTD   Life to Date  
 

 
POINTS 

CONDITION 

Under 20 Excellent 

20 – 22 Good 

23 -  30 Qualifies for replacement 
    23 points for sedans and light trucks 
    28 points for heavy-duty vehicles and off road equipment with GVW exceeding 10,500 lbs 

31 or more Needs immediate consideration 

 7 - 3



 
 
 
 
 

NOTES 
 

 
Hydraulic repairs quotes do not include the complete repairs that will be needed.  Boom 
pin’s and bushing repairs will be required to fully bring the backhoe/loader into good 
working order.  We received a verbal quote for the pins and bushings from Sonsray and it 
is “best case scenario” without being able to see the full extent of the repairs needed 
without tear down; the verbal estimate was $3000.00.  Full teardown would be required for 
a complete estimate and complete repairs would not guarantee a major component failure.  
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

7 - 4



7 - 5



7 - 6



7 - 7



7 - 8



7 - 9



 

               

 

 

 

 

 

 

7 - 10



8



8 - 1



RESOLUTION NO. 1183 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 1181 DECLARING A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY, TO EXTEND THROUGH December 31, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Gladstone has enacted a local ordinance, Gladstone Municipal Code 
Chapter 8.16, pursuant to the authority granted by ORS Chapter 401 and the City Charter, that 
provides direction for the City, its officials, and others in the event that an emergency or disaster 
exists within the City, and which provides for executive responsibility in times of emergency 
and specifically delegates authority to declare a state of emergency to the City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following conditions have resulted in the need for the declaration of a state of 
emergency; 
 

The Coronavirus (COVID-19) has been detected in Clackamas County; and 
 
The Clackamas County Board of Commissioners has declared a state of emergency 
relating to COVID-19 in Clackamas County, Oregon; and 
 
The Governor of the State of Oregon has declared a state of emergency relating to 
COVID-19 in the State of Oregon; and 
 
The President of the United States has declared a national emergency relating to 
COVID-19 in the United States; and   
 

WHEREAS, the foregoing circumstances constitute a threat of imminent widespread or severe 
damage, injury to persons or property, human suffering, loss of life, and financial loss, which in 
determination of the City Council will cause such significant damage as to warrant disaster 
assistance from resources other than the City’s to supplement the efforts and available City 
resources to alleviate the damage, loss, hardship or suffering caused; and 
 
WHEREAS, the foregoing circumstances require a coordinated response beyond that which 
occurs routinely, and the required response cannot be achieved solely with the added 
resources acquired through mutual aid or cooperative assistance agreements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the foregoing circumstances affect all of the territory within the City limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the foregoing circumstances are anticipated to remain in effector for a period of at 
least two weeks; 
 
WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020 the City of Gladstone declared an emergency that shall remain 
effect until the 28th day of April, 
 
WHEREAS, on April 27th the City of Gladstone extended the duration of the declaration of 
emergency until June 30, 2020 to be consistent with Clackamas County; 
 
WHEREAS, On June 23, 2020 the City of Gladstone extended the duration of the declaration 
of emergency until July 31, 2020 to be consistent with Clackamas County; 
 

8 - 2



WHERAS, On July 30, 2020 the City of Gladstone extended the duration of the declaration of 
emergency until September 12, 2020 to be consistent with Clackamas County; 
 
WHEREAS, conditions giving rise to the declaration of emergency remain in existence and it 
is necessary to extend the duration of the declaration of emergency until December 31, 2020 
unless superseded sooner. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF GLADSTONE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
IT IS DECLARED THAT a state of emergency now exists in the City of Gladstone, 
encompassing all of the area within the City limits; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER DECLARED that the City and its officials and employees shall be authorized 
to take such actions and issue such orders as are determined to be necessary to protect the 
public and property and to efficiently conduct activities that minimize or mitigate the effect of 
the emergency as described in Gladstone Municipal Code Chapter 8.16; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER DECLARED that the City shall take all necessary steps authorized by law to 
coordinate response and recovery from this emergency, including, but not limited to, requesting 
assistance and potential reimbursements from the State of Oregon and the appropriate federal 
agencies, and it is declared that the City of Gladstone has expended all appropriate and 
available resources; and  
 
IT IS FURTHER DECLARED that emergency procurements of goods and services are 
authorized pursuant to ORS 279B.080, ORS 279C.335(6), ORS 279.380(4), and all other 
applicable laws and rules, including the City’s public contracting code; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER DECLARED that the City Administrator is authorized to adjust utility billing 
and service procedures as necessary to address the emergency; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER DECLARED that the City, acting through the City Administrator or Council as 
appropriate, may reallocate and use any city funds for emergency use in the manner set forth 
in state law. 
 
THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF GLADSTONE THIS 8th DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER 2020, SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, AND SHALL REMAIN IN 
EFFECT UNTIL THE 31ST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, UNLESS SUPERSEDED SOONER. 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
       Tamara Stempel, Mayor 
 
       Date:___________________ 
Attest 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

8 - 3









9



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

              
 
Report Date:  September 2, 2020   
Meeting Date: September 8, 2020 
To:   City Council 
Via:      
From:  Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator  

         

AGENDA ITEM 
 
Authorize the City Administrator to sign the appropriate closing documents to sell City surplus 
property- Tax ID# 00545663 Clackamas River Drive- Oregon City, OR 97027 in the amount of 
$145,000. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
The City owns a piece of excess property – Tax ID# 00545663, Oregon City, OR 97207 
Clackamas River Drive:  
 
In December of 2017 the City Council formally approved Resolution No. 1128, a resolution 
declaring the property as surplus.  
 
On May 15, 2018, the citizens approved Measure 3-531; City of Gladstone Charter authorization 
to sell surplus real property, specifically at Clackamas River Drive.  

 
The City has marketed the property since June 2018.  
 
On June 23, 2020, the City Administrator notified the Council that the City had received a cash 
offer on the piece of property from Michael Dunlap, in the amount of $145,000. The potential 
buyer had until August 15, 2020 to complete the feasibility study (they want to construct a cabin). 
The City provided the buyer and their licensed, bonded, and insured contractor access to the 
property to complete the study. 
 
The City Council must hold a public hearing on the sale prior to closing the transaction.  
 
At least five days before the hearing, the city must publish a notice of the proposed sale and the 
hearing in a newspaper of general circulation.  Notice was placed in the Clackamas Review on 
August 26, 2020 that stated the following:  

 
At its September 8, 2020 meeting, the Gladstone City Council will hold a hearing with 
respect to an anticipated sale of city-owned property.  The hearing will begin no earlier 
than 6:30 pm via ZOOM platform at www.ci.gladstone.or.us.  The address of the property 
in question is Tax ID # 00545663, Clackamas River Drive, Oregon City, OR 97045.  The 
buyer proposes to build a cabin on the property.  The City considers it necessary to sell 
the property because it no longer needs it, it has created hazardous conditions with trees 
falling in the road and on adjacent homes, and it will raise revenue for the city parks 
maintenance budget, which is identified in the City’s Strategic Plan.  Gladstone citizens 
approved Measure 3-531, authorizing the sale of the property. All interested parties are 
invited to attend the hearing. 
 
 
 

9 - 1



9 - 2



 

 

OFFER SUMMERY FOR: 
0 S. CLACKAMAS RIVER DRIVE 

OREGON CITY. OR 97045 
TAX ID 00545663 

 
Owner:  City of Gladstone         
Size:  6.9 acres sloped and heavily treed 
Utilities: Non connected to the site. 
Current use: Vacant land 
Zoning:  RRFF5  
Asking price: $145,000.00 
 
 
Buyer:  Michaele Dunlap 
Offer price: $145,000.00 
Offer date: 6-23-2020 
Closing date: 9-15-2020 
 
 
This parcel is part of the City of Gladstone’s surplus property being offered for sale to public. It has been 
on the market since Janauary-17-2018 with original asking price of $165,000.00. There have been many 
requests for information as well as numerous potential buyers having walked the property. We had one 
other offer on the property that did not go through since the buyer could not secure proper financing. 
 
The current offer on hand is an all cash offer with proof of funds & extensive due diligence has been 
conducted by the buyer since the offer was accepted on June-24-2020. 
 
Net seller proceeds: 
Sales price   $145,000.00 
Sales commission:  $8700.00 
Title/escrow (approximate) $1340.00  
 
Seller’s net (approximate) $134,960.00 
 
 
Kasra Shakerin, Broker 
RE/MAX Equity group 
Lic # 200202177 
503-522-8589 
kasra@kasrashakerin.com   
    

9 - 3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 7



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 8



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 9



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 10



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 11



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 12



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 13



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

3:476-23-2020

Kasra Shakerin by e-mail
X

9 - 14



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 15



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2EF04A63-87BC-4B1C-9E6C-04236B8FD25A

6/24/2020 | 11:40 AM PDT

9 - 16



11/7/2017 Clackamas County

http://cmap.clackamas.us/maps/cmap?maptaxlot=22E21C%2003500 1/5

Assessment

Estimated Acres: 7.18
Current Year Assessed Value: $28,555.00
Market Building Value: $0.00
Market Land Value: $61,189.00

Primary Address: No Situs 
Jurisdiction: Clackamas County (http://www.clackamas.us/) 
Map Number: 22E21C 
Taxlot Number: 22E21C 03500 
Parcel Number: 00545663 
Census Tract: 022301 

9 - 17



11/7/2017 Clackamas County

http://cmap.clackamas.us/maps/cmap?maptaxlot=22E21C%2003500 2/5

Market Total Value: $61,189.00
Taxcode: 062003

Schools

Elementary School

Holcomb Elementary (http://schools.orecity.k12.or.us/holcomb/) 
Oregon City 
14625 Holcomb Blvd, Oregon City, 97045 
503-785-8100 

Middle School

Ogden Middle (http://www.orecity.k12.or.us/schools/ogden) 
Oregon City 
14133 S Donovan Rd, Oregon City, 97045 
503-785-8300 

High School

Oregon City High (http://ochspioneers.org/) 
Oregon City 
19761 S Beavercreek Rd, Oregon City, 97045 
503-785-8900 

Public Safety

Nearest Fire Station

Holcomb Station #9 
300 Longview Way, Oregon City 97045 
Clackamas RFPD #1 

Nearest Police Station

Clackamas County Sheriff 

Zoning & Development

9 - 18



11/7/2017 Clackamas County

http://cmap.clackamas.us/maps/cmap?maptaxlot=22E21C%2003500 3/5

Designation: RRFF5 
Urban Growth Boundary: OUTSIDE 

Voting

Voting Precinct: 513
State House District: 39
State Senate District: 20
Congressional District: 3

Utilities & Districts

Cable Provider

Comcast of Oregon II, Inc. 

Community Planning Organization

Holcomb-Outlook 

Sanitary Hauler

Oregon City Garbage Co. (http://www.clackamas.us/recycling/garbage.html) 
Rural Fee Zone 

School District

Oregon City (http://www.orecity.k12.or.us) 

Environmental & Hazards

Flood

Lies within or near FEMA special flood hazard zone. 

Wildfire

You may be at moderate risk. 

Earthquake Hazard

9 - 19



11/7/2017 Clackamas County

http://cmap.clackamas.us/maps/cmap?maptaxlot=22E21C%2003500 4/5

You may be at a higher risk. 

Soils

92F - Xerochrepts And Haploxerolls, Very Steep 
56 - Mcbee Silty Clay Loam 
71B - Quatama Loam, 3 To 8 Percent Slopes 

Approximate Elevation

161.00 ft 

North Folk Dam Failure

You may be at flood risk if dam fails 

River Mill Dam Failure

You may be at flood risk if dam fails 

Timothy Dam Failure

You may be at flood risk if dam fails 

Parks

Nearby

9 - 20



11/7/2017 Clackamas County

http://cmap.clackamas.us/maps/cmap?maptaxlot=22E21C%2003500 5/5

Billy Goat Island 
Clackamas River Dr/Clackamas River, Clackamas County 

0.21 miles  
Clifford Stocker Park (https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/publicworks/page/stocker-park) 
Clarendon St at 82nd Dr, Gladstone 

0.58 miles  
Cross Park (https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/publicworks/page/cross-park) 
Along the Clackamas River, Gladstone 

0.66 miles  
High Rocks Park (https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/publicworks/page/high-rocks-park) 
82nd Dr, Gladstone 

0.48 miles  
Park Place Park (http://www.orcity.org/parksandrecreation/park-place-park) 
16180 Front Ave, Oregon City 

0.53 miles  

Documents

District Maps

Voting Precinct (http://clackamas.us/elections/documents/districts/pct513.pdf) 
State House District (http://clackamas.us/elections/documents/districts/rep39.pdf) 

Assessor Documents

Taxmap - 2S2E21C (http://cmap.clackamas.us/taxmap/03_2s2e21c.pdf) 

Disclaimer & Liability

The information and maps accessed through this web site provide a visual display for your convenience using data from Clackamas County's Geographic Information
System. Every reasonable effort has been made to assure the accuracy of the maps and associated data from several sources. Clackamas County makes no warranty,
representation or guarantee as to the content, sequence, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of any of the data provided herein. Clackamas County explicitly disclaims
any representations and warranties, including, without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Clackamas County shall
assume no liability for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information provided regardless of how caused. Clackamas County assumes no liability for any
decisions made or actions taken or not taken by the user of this information or data furnished hereunder. Users are strongly advised to verify from authoritative sources
any information displayed in this application before making decisions.
Liability Statement (http://www.clackamas.us/liability.html)

9 - 21





10



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

              
Report Date:  September 1, 2020   
Meeting Date:  September 8, 2020 
To:   Gladstone City Council 
From:   Jacque Betz, City Administrator 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
 
Approval of International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) Local 1159 & City of Gladstone 
Collective Bargaining Agreement effective upon ratification 2020-2023. 
 
History/Background 
 
City’s negotiations team -  Ashley Driscoll, City Attorney 

                   Nancy McDonald, Human Resources Consultant 
       Rick Huffman, Fire Chief 

 
GPA negotiations team –   Mark Corless, President IAFF Local 1159 

        Tighe Vroman, Gladstone Fire Captain 
 
IAFF Local 1159 unionized in late 2019 and represents the four fire captains in the Fire 
Department.   
 
Both teams met in good-faith on June 1st, June 8th, June 15th, June 29th, July 8th and August 
3rd and participated in negotiations for an initial collective bargaining agreement (CBA) between 
the City of Gladstone and the IAFF Local 1159.    
 
The City’s negotiation team held an executive session June 9, 2020 and July 30, 2020 with 
members of the City Council (except for Mayor Tammy Stempel) to discuss details of the CBA.   
 
The proposed CBA includes a 3% wage increase upon ratification and increased holiday time for 
captains working 56-hour shifts (currently 3 of the 4 captains) to bring the captains in-line with 
other similarly situated employees in other jurisdictions and other City of Gladstone employees. 
The parties also agreed to discuss wages and insurance for the last two years of the CBA in 
February 2021. The costs impacts are within the current 2019-2021 adopted budget. 
 
The union members voted unanimously to ratify the CBA.  The last step is for the City Council to 
ratify.  If the City Council does so, the CBA will go into effect immediately.   
 
 
Proposal 
 
Staff requests City Council review the attached proposed CBA and if acceptable, direct staff to 
execute a final copy of the CBA with the bargaining team. 
 
 

10 - 1



10 - 2



 

 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

BY & BETWEEN 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS 

LOCAL1159 

AFL-CIO-CLC 

 

 

 

AND 

 

 

 

CITY OF GLADSTONE 

 

EFFECTIVE 

Upon ratification 

TO 

JUNE 30, 2023

10 - 3



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
ARTICLE 1 - RECOGNITION .................................................................................................... 3 
ARTICLE 2 – DISCRIMINATION ............................................................................................... 3 
ARTICLE 3 – MANAGEMENT RIGHTS .................................................................................... 4 
ARTICLE 4 – UNION BUSINESS AND ASSOCIATION ........................................... 4 
ARTICLE 5 – STAFFING ........................................................................................................... 6 
ARTICLE 6 – WORK RULES .................................................................................................... 8 
ARTICLE 7 – SENIORITY, LAYOFF, AND RECALL ................................................................ 8 
ARTICLE 8 – PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS ...................................................................... 9 
ARTICLE 9 – WAGES ............................................................................................................... 9 
ARTICLE 10 – HOLIDAYS .......................................................................................................10 
ARTICLE 11 – OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME ..............................................................10 
ARTICLE 12 – VACATION .......................................................................................................11 
ARTICLE 13 – SICK LEAVE ....................................................................................................13 
ARTICLE 14 – WORKERS COMPENSATION .........................................................................14 
ARTICLE 15 – TRADE TIME ....................................................................................................15 
ARTICLE 16 – OTHER LEAVES ..............................................................................................16 
ARTICLE 17 – HEALTH INSURANCE .....................................................................................17 
ARTICLE 18 – LIFE/LONG-TERM DISABILTY INSURANCE AND TORT CLAIM LIABILITY .18 
ARTICLE 19 – RETIREMENT SECURITY ................................................................................18 
ARTICLE 20 – DEFERRED COMPENSATION ........................................................................18 
ARTICLE 21 – EDUCATION ....................................................................................................19 
ARTICLE 22 – BUSINESS TRAVEL ........................................................................................19 
ARTICLE 23 – DISCIPLINE ......................................................................................................20 
ARTICLE 24 – GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE .............................................................................21 
ARTICLE 25 – PERSONNEL RECORDS .................................................................................23 
ARTICLE 26 – UNION & CITY CONTINUOUS OPERATION ...................................................23 
ARTICLE 27 – MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS ..................................................................24 
ARTICLE 28 – UNIFORMS.......................................................................................................24 
ARTICLE 29 – FITNESS CLUB MEMBERSHIP .......................................................................25 
ARTICLE 30 – DRUG POLICY .................................................................................................26 
ARTICLE 31 – SAVINGS CLAUSE ..........................................................................................26 
ARTICLE 32 – PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEES ......................................................................27 
ARTICLE 33 – TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT ........................................................................27 

10 - 4



 

3 

 

PREAMBLE 

It is the purpose of this Agreement to achieve, maintain, and support harmonious labor 
relations between the parties and with partner agencies. It is also intended to provide a 
means to handle labor relations, promote efficiencies, esprit-de-corps, safety, 
agreements, and routine business in a professional manner.  

With this in mind, the parties commit to working together on labor relations issues in an 
environment of mutual respect, communication, and candor, while acknowledging the 
respective rights and responsibilities of the Employer and the Union.  

 
ARTICLE 1 - RECOGNITION 
 
1.1 This collective bargaining agreement ( “Agreement”) by and between the City of 

Gladstone (“City”) and Professional Fire Fighters Association IAFF Local 1159 
(“Local” or “Union”) recognizes Union as the sole and exclusive representative for 
the classification of Captain in the Gladstone Fire Department and sets forth the 
parties’ agreement with regard to wages, hours, and other conditions of 
employment for this bargaining unit.  Employees promoting out of the bargaining 
unit shall maintain bump back rights for twelve (12) months.  

 
1.2 If a new classification is added to the bargaining unit by the City, the Union shall 

be provided with the City’s proposed rate of pay and a copy of the position 
description.  That rate shall become permanent unless the Union files written 
notice of its desire to negotiate the permanent rate within ten (10) calendar days 
from the date it receives its notification of the classification.  If a request for 
negotiations is filed by the Union, the parties shall begin negotiations on the rate 
of pay within fifteen (15) calendar days.  If there is disagreement between the 
parties as to the exclusion of a new position from the bargaining unit, such issue 
will be subject to the procedures of the Employment Relations Board.  

 
1.3.   The use of “days” in this Agreement always means calendar days. 
 
ARTICLE 2 – DISCRIMINATION 
 
 
2.1  The City and the Union agree that each will fully comply with all applicable laws 

and regulations against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, union affiliation, 
or mental or physical handicap.  

 

10 - 5



 

4 

2.2  Any reference of gender shall apply to all genders and individual’s preference 
and pronouns.  

 
2.3  Violation of the this Article shall not be subject to the Grievance Procedure 

outlined in Article 24. 
 
ARTICLE 3 – MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
 
3.1  The responsibility for management of the City and the direction of the Fire 

Department rests solely with the City and is not subject to the Grievance 
Procedure specified in Article 24.  The City retains all the customary, usual, and 
exclusive rights, decision-making prerogatives, functions, and authority 
connected with or in any way incident to its responsibility to manage the affairs of 
the City or any part of it.  

 
3.2  Without limitation, but by way of illustration, except as subject to ORS 243.650 et 

seq. and/or abridged by specific provisions of this Agreement or statute, the 
exclusive prerogatives, functions and rights of the City include but are not limited 
to: 

 
A. Establishing and directing the activities of the Fire Department and its 

employees; 
B. Determining standards and levels of service and methods of operation, 

including subcontracting, staffing, and closing, liquidating, or establishing an 
office branch, operation or facility or combination of facilities or to relocate, 
reorganize or combine the work of divisions, offices, branches, operations or 
facilities for budgetary or other reasons;  

C. Introducing new equipment;  
D. Establishing, revising and implementing standards for hiring, promoting, 

transferring and laying off employees;  
E. Disciplining and discharging employees for just cause; 
F. Promulgating, developing or retiring policies and procedures; and  
G. Determining work schedules and assigning work. 

 
 
 
ARTICLE 4 – UNION BUSINESS AND ASSOCIATION 
 
 
4.1 Within thirty (30) days of this Agreement or within thirty (30) days of hire, each 

bargaining unit employee will, as a condition of employment,get ninety (90) 
minutes of orientation and their rights to join the Union. 

 
4.2 Employees’ work performance shall not be interfered with due to Union business 

or Union activity.  However, the City will allow one designated Union 

10 - 6



 

5 

representative reasonable time to engage in the following Union activities during 
work hours without loss of compensation or benefits: 

 
A. Investigate and process grievances and other workplace-related complaints; 

 
B. Attend investigatory meetings, hearings, and other due process proceedings 

involving Union employees; 
 

C. Participate in or prepare for proceedings under PECBA that arise from a 
dispute involving a collective bargaining agreement, including arbitration 
proceedings, administrative hearings, and other proceedings before the 
Employment Relations Board; 
 

D. Act as a representative of the exclusive representative for employees within 
the bargaining unit for purposes of collective bargaining;  
 

E. Attend labor management meetings held by a committee composed of 
employers, employees, and representatives of the labor organization to 
discuss employment relations matters; 
 

F. Provide information regarding a collective bargaining agreement to newly 
hired employees at employee orientations or at any other meetings for new 
employees; 
 

G. Testify in a legal proceeding in which the public employee has been 
subpoenaed as a witness; and 
 

H. Perform any other duties agreed upon by a public employer and an exclusive 
representative in a collective bargaining agreement or any other agreement. 

 
4.3  The Union shall be allowed to hold business meetings and conduct business on 

City premises provided said meetings are before or after the employees’ regular 
work hours, during meal periods or during any other break periods and are: 1) 
not disruptive to the duties of the employees; 2) does not interfere with the 
efficient operation of the Fire Department; and 3) do not conflict with organized 
City meetings scheduled for the premise.  

 
4.4  The City shall furnish and provide a 2’ x 3’ bulletin board in a conspicuous 

location to be used solely by the Union.  
 
4.5  The Union shall inform the City who the Shop Steward is and of any changes to 

that position or person in a timely fashion.  
 
4.6  The terms of this Agreement have been made for all employees in the bargaining 

unit and not only for the employees of the Union. 
 

10 - 7



 

6 

4.7  All employees have the right to withdraw their membership or not pay Union dues 
without penalty or prejudice and shall suffer no economic disparity in pay or 
working conditions.  

 
4.8  Employees who opt into the Union shall pay any dues, assessments, or fees 

related to their membership in the Union which shall be deducted from their 
paychecks.  

 
4.9  The City will also deduct and forward to the Union on a monthly basis voluntary 

employee payments to the Union.  This process will be at no cost to the 
employee or the Union.  

 
4.10  The Union may provide voluntary fee authorization request forms for voluntary 

deductions on behalf of employees in the bargaining unit.  
 
4.11  The Union agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the City harmless against any 

and all claims, demands, suits, or other forms of liabilities that shall be claimed or 
otherwise arise out of or by reason of action taken or not taken by the City for the 
purpose of complying with any of the provisions of this Article.  Such 
indemnification shall include, but not be limited to, any court costs, attorney fees 
and other expenses incurred by the City. 

 
4.12  The Union will provide information and certify to the City that an employee has 

knowingly and voluntarily agreed to have Union dues and assessments deducted 
from their paychecks on a monthly basis.  The Union shall be the custodian of 
such authorization and will provide the City with such authorization within ten (10) 
business days.  

 
4.13  The City will notify the Union of all new hires in the bargaining unit, furnishing the 

Union with the new employee's name, social security number, mailing address, 
cellular and home phone numbers, email address, position for which they were 
hired, and hire date.  The City shall provide the information within 10 (ten) 
calendar days from the date of hire for newly hired employees and every one 
hundred twenty (120) calendar days for employees in the bargaining unit who are 
not newly hired. 

 
 
ARTICLE 5 – STAFFING 
 
 
5.1  Employees assigned to a forty (40)-hour per week schedule (“40-hour 

employees) shall work a flexible schedule during a seven (7)-day calendar 
period.  The seven(7)-day work week begins at 12:01 a.m. Monday and 
continues until midnight the following Sunday.  The Fire Chief or designee shall 
set a regular schedule of either four (4) ten (10)-hour shifts or five (5) eight (8)-
hour shifts (or any other agreed upon schedule) and will provide notice of any 

10 - 8



 

7 

changes within ten (10) days of the change, except in emergency situations.  
Changes may include a change in shift schedule from ten (10) hours per day to 
eight (8) hours per day, or flexing the start and stop times to accommodate such 
activities as training and attending public meetings.  Emergency situations are 
unforeseeable and outside the department’s control.  

 
5.2  Employees assigned to a fifty-six (56)-hour shift schedule (“56-hour shift 

employees”) shall work twenty-four (24) hours beginning at 6:00 a.m. each duty 
day and concluding the next day at 6:00 a.m., followed by forty-eight (48) 
consecutively hours off duty.   

 
5.3  There shall be a shift officer on duty whether Paid On Call (“POC”) or a full time 

employee when a Captain is off on paid leave of any type or leave without pay.  
That time covering shall be by current practice.  An employee’s work day ends 
when officially relieved.  

 
5.4  Call Back. Employees called back to work outside their normal schedule, and 

not within one (1) hour of the beginning or ending of their shift, shall receive a 
minimum two (2) hours of overtime or equal compensatory time, if eligible.  Call 
back time shall be productive whenever possible.   

   
5.5  Except in the case of hold over or emergency call back, no employee shall work 

in excess of forty-eight (48) continuous hours without an off-duty period of at 
least twelve (12) hours.  This requirement may be waived by the Fire Chief or 
designee. 

 
5.6 Training Work Schedules For 56-Hour Shift Employees 
 

Employees attending required or approved training sessions that cover three (3) 
or more calendar days may have their work schedules adjusted to a forty (40)-
hour work week.  Work schedule adjustments for training are temporary and 
short-term so as to provide leave from scheduled shifts that may interfere with 
training. 

 
Work schedule adjustments are intended to maximize employee training 
opportunities while minimizing the impact on the employee’s shift schedule and 
the City’s obligation to pay overtime compensation.  However, as required by 
FLSA for required training sessions, employees will be paid for such hours 
worked including overtime compensation.  Work schedule changes should allow 
for minimum time off of at least twelve (12) hours before and after a schedule 
change. 

 
 
 
 
 

10 - 9



 

8 

ARTICLE 6 – WORK RULES 
 
6.1  The Union agrees that its employees shall comply with all City rules and 

regulations known to the employees.  
 
6.2  The Fire Chief or designee shall make a good faith effort to provide new rules 

and regulation changes to the Shop Steward for a review and comment period 
ten (10) work days before the effective date. 

 
6.3  In keeping with principles of participatory management, with any new rule change 

or regulation change, the Shop Steward has ten (10) work days to provide written 
comment on the impacts or make suggestions prior to implementation.  This is 
not intended to supplant or be an addition to the Union’s rights under ORS 
243.650 et seq.  

 
6.4  Violation of this Article is not subject to the Grievance Procedure outlined in 

Article 24. 
 
 
ARTICLE 7 – SENIORITY, LAYOFF, AND RECALL 
 
 
7.1  Seniority shall be defined as the employee’s length of continuous service 

beginning with their full-time date of hire in the Fire Department.  For employees 
with identical dates of hire, seniority shall go to the employee with the higher 
score on the entrance exam.  

 
If no entrance exam score exists between two or more employees, or if the 
entrance exam scores are the same between two or more employees, then the 
employees’ seniority will be based on the exact date and time the employee was 
offered the full-time position working in the Fire Department. 

 
7.2  As used in this agreement, “continuous service” includes all authorized leaves 

not to include layoff of more than twenty-four (24) months. 
 
7.3  Any reduction in force shall be by reverse hire date, meaning last hired first laid 

off. 
 
7.4  As a result of a reduction in force by the City, for the next twenty-four (24) 

consecutive months after the date the employee was laid off, the employee 
retains right of first refusal to return so long as they meet the following criteria: 

 
A. Reports back to duty within ten (10) working days of notice of offer of re-

employment; 
 

10 - 10



 

9 

B. Keeps a current address and appropriate contact information for notices and 
offers of re-employment; 
 

C. Keeps requisite skills of the position laid off from  
 
D. Passing a department approved physical by a licensed occupational medicine 

provider; and 
 

E. Be able to obtain all required certifications within twelve (12) months of re-
hire. 

 
 
ARTICLE 8 – PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 
 
 
8.1 The City will conduct a twelve (12)-month probationary evaluation to evaluate the 

completion of requisite skills and to demonstrate competencies consistent with 
the job classification in the employ of the City.  

 
8.2 Performance evaluations will be conducted annually.  The employee may submit 

a statement which will be attached to the evaluation and become a part of their 
personnel file.  The employee shall sign their evaluation, indicating only that they 
have read the evaluation. 

 
ARTICLE 9 – WAGES 
 
 
9.1  Wages in this Agreement are specified in the attached Appendix A.  
 
9.2  Eligible employees will proceed upwardly as set forth in Appendix A based on 
years of service. 
  
9.4  Effective July 1, 2020, or upon ratification, whichever is later, base wages will 

increase three percent (3%).  
 
9.5 The parties agree to a limited reopener in February 2021 for Articles 9 – Wages 

and Article 17 – Insurance. 
 
9.6 Battalion Chief Assignment.  Employee assigned to fuflfill the duties of a 

battalion chief shall receive a ten percent (10%) increase in base salary for the 
duration of the assignment.  The Fire Chief or designee shall make the 
assignment in writing prior to the start of the assignment.  The provisions of this 
Section shall not apply to training opportunities provided to employees.  This 
Section applies to assginments that are made after the effective date of this 
agreement.   

 

10 - 11



 

10 

ARTICLE 10 – HOLIDAYS 
 
 
10.1 Holidays.  40-hour employees will receive the following holidays off.   
 
 New Year's Day   January 1 
 Martin Luther King Day  3rd Monday in January 
 Presidents’ Day   3rd Monday in February 
 Memorial Day   Last Monday in May 
 Independence Day   July 4 
 Labor Day    First Monday in September 
 Veteran's Day   November 11 
 Thanksgiving Day   4th Thursday in November 
 Floating Holiday in Lieu of    
 the Friday after Thanksgiving 4th Friday in November 
 Floating Holiday in lieu of    
 Christmas Eve    December 24 
 Christmas Day   December 25 
 
10.2 If an employee does not use the floating holiday by the end of the calendar year, 

the floating holiday remaining will not carryover.  Floating holidays have no cash 
value.   

 
10.3 If any such holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be given as a 

holiday.  If any such holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be 
given as a holiday. 

 
10.4 A 40-hour employee who works on a recognized holiday as part of the 

employee’s regular work week shall be paid for the holiday and receive time and 
one-half (1½) pay for all hours worked, subject to call back in Article 5.  

 
10.5 Holidays which occur during vacation or sick leave shall not be charged against 

such leave. 
 
10.6  56-hour shift employees are eligible for eighty-eight (88) hours of holiday leave in 

lieu of all holidays listed above.  Holidays accrue at the rate of seven and thirty-
three hundredths (7.33) hours per month.  Maximum holiday hour accrual is one 
hundred twenty (120); hours earned beyond this maximum will be paid out within 
that pay period. 

 
 
ARTICLE 11 – OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME 
 
 
11.1  Overtime shall be paid in the following circumstances:  
 

10 - 12



 

11 

a. All hours in excess of two hundred four (204) in twenty-seven (27) days for 
56-hour shift employees using the FLSA 7k exemption; and  
 

b. All hours in excess of forty (40) hours a week for 40-hour shift employees. 
 
11.2  Vacation and sick time shall be counted as hours worked for the purposes of 

computing overtime pay.  
 
11.3 For the purposes of computing overtime to be paid in accordance with this 

Article, the effect of shift trading and Union business shall not be included.  
 
11.4 56-hour shift employees are not eligible to accrue compensatory time; 40-hour 

shift employees may accumulate up to ninety (90) hours of compensatory time at 
which time the excess will be paid out at one and one-half (1½) times the 
employee's regular rate of pay. 

 
11.5 Upon termination of employment, an employee shall be paid for unused 

compensatory time at a rate of compensation equal to the employee’s regular 
hourly rate received by the employee at the time of termination.  

 
11.6 Compensation shall not be paid more than once for the same hours under any 

provision of this Article or Agrerment.  
 
 
ARTICLE 12 – VACATION 
 
 
12.1  40-hour employees’ vacation shall be earned per the following schedule: 
 

Years of Service Hours Earned/Month Hours Per 
Year 

Hire to completion of 4 yrs. 6.67 80 
Beg year 5 through year 9 10 120 
Beg year 10 through year 14  11.33 136 
Beg year 15 through 19 13.33 160 
20 years and over  13.33 + .67 hours for each 

year after 20 not to exceed 
a maximum of 16.67 
hours/month accrual rate 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

10 - 13



 

12 

12.2 56-hour shift employees’ vacation shall be earned per the following schedule (1.4 
times Article 12.1 accruals):  

 
Years of Service Hours Earned/Month Hours Per 

Year 
Hire to completion of 4 yrs. 9.34 112 
Beg year 5 through year 9 14 168 
Beg year 10 through year 14  15.8 190 
Beg year 15 through 19 18.6 224 
20 years and over  18.6 +.67 hours for each 

year after 20 not to exceed 
a maximum of 23.34 
hours/month accrual rate 

 

 
12.3 When switching between 40-hour and 56-hour assignments, the multiplier or 

divisor to convert vacation time is one and four tenths (1.4) the employee’s leave 
accounts. 

 
12.4  Employees are not allowed to take vacation until it is earned.  Hours earned 

cannot be taken until the end of the month earned.  Initial probationary 
employees are not eligible to take earned vacation until completion of their sixth 
(6th) month of employment.  This does not apply to promotional probationary 
employees.   

 
12.5  Vacation accruals shall not exceed:  
  40-hour employees – 320 hours annually 
  56-hour shift employees – 448 hours annually 
  Hours  earned beyond the above caps are forfeited.  
 
12.6  Vacation anniversary date is calculated based on the employee’s initial hire date 

plus one (1) year until reaching the next accrual rate per Article 12.1 or 12.2. 
 
12.7  Vacation scheduling shall be done at least two (2) weeks prior to the requested 

vacation date.  Members may request short notice use of vacation to the Fire 
Chief or designee.  Unless deemed an operational conflict by the Fire Chief or 
designee, all vacation requests shall be considered.  

 
12.8  If the employee has completed six (6) months of City service before terminating 

employment, they will be paid at their regular rate of pay for accrued but unused 
vacation upon separation from the City. 

 
12.9 Sell Back.  Sell back of earned vacation shall be allowed under the following 

circumstances:  
 

A. Employee must give thirty (30) days’ written notice to the City Administrator of 
desire to sell back earned vacation leave. 

10 - 14



 

13 

 
B. Vacation sell back can only occur once a per fiscal year regardless of how 

many hours are used. 
 

C. 40-hour employees may sell back up to fifty (50) hours of vacation leave and 
must keep a minimum balance of eighty (80) hours of vacation after sell back.  
 

D. 56-hour shift employees may sell back up to seventy (70) hours of vacation 
leave and must keep a minimum balance of one hundred twelve (112) hours 
of vacation after sell back. 
 

E. Employees will not be permitted to sell back any portion of leave that exceeds 
the maximum cap of 320/448 hours. 

 
12.10  Vacation donations are allowed under the following circumstances: 
 

A. Donations are truly voluntary in nature;  
 

B. No payment of hours to the donating employee; 
 

C. The employee receiving the donated time must have exhausted all existing 
earned leave and comp time accounts; and  
 

D. Initial probationary employees are not allowed to donate vacation leave until 
the completion of their sixth (6th) month of employment.   

 
 
ARTICLE 13 – SICK LEAVE 
 
 
13.1  40-hour employees shall accrue eight (8) hours of sick leave for each month of 

employment, beginning their first (1st) month of employment with the City.   
40-hour employees’ sick leave accumulation shall be capped at nine hundred 
forty (940) hours annually. 

 
13.2  56-hour shift employees shall accrue eleven and two tenths (11.2) hours of sick 

leave for each month of employment, beginning the first month of employment.   
56-hour shift employees’ sick leave accumulation shall be capped at one 
thousand three hundred sixteen 1316 hours annually (1.4 times 40-hour rate).  

 
13.3  When switching between 40-hour and 56-hour assignments, the multiplier or 

divisor to convert sick time is one and four tenths (1.4) the employee’s leave 
accounts.   

 
13.4 Employees are eligible to use sick leave with pay for all reasons covered by 

Oregon’s Sick Time law.  

10 - 15



 

14 

 
13.5  Deduction of sick leave shall be hour for hour during the absence, or fraction 

thereof to the nearest fifteen (15) minutes. 
 
13.6 The City may ask for sick leave vertification under the following circumstances: 
 

A. An employee takes more than three (3) consecutively scheduled workdays of 
sick time; 
 

B. The need for sick time is foreseeable and is projected to last more than three 
(3) consecutively scheduled workdays; 
 

C. The City has sufficient evidence to suspect that the employees are abusing 
sick time, including engaging in a pattern of absenteeism; or 
 

D. Any other reason allowed by law.  
 
13.7. The City may require a health care provider’s approval for an employee to return 

to work in connection with an absence or if the City has reasonable cause to 
believe the employee is unable to perform the essential functions of the position.   

 
13.8  Unused sick leave shall not be paid to the employee upon termination, whether 

voluntary or involuntary, except in the manner prescribed in ORS 238.350. 
 
13.9  An employee, or employee’s designee, shall report absences due to sick leave to 

an immediate supervisor prior to the time the employee is expected to report for 
work. 

 
Employees are expected to inform their supervisor in advance of any anticipated 
medical treatment so that the department may plan for the employee's absence. 

 
 
ARTICLE 14 – WORKERS COMPENSATION 
 
 
14.1  When an employee is absent from work for reasons of an accepted on-the-job 

injury claim, the employee has a choice of time loss payment options:  
 

A. The employee may elect to receive only the time-loss payment and no sick 
leave will be deducted during the period of workers’ compensation payments; 
or  
 

B. The employee may voluntarily turn in their first and subsequent workers’ 
compensation time loss payments and shall, in return, receive regular 
paychecks and benefits. 

 

10 - 16



 

15 

14.2 If the employee chooses option 14.1.B, the following will occur: 
 

A. For the first twelve (12) months, no sick leave will be permanently deducted 
from the employee’s accruals when the employee turns their workers’ 
compensation payments over to the City.  The City will restore the sick leave 
balance, temporarily deducted, after receipt of the employee’s workers’ 
compensation check.  
 

B. After the expiration of twelve (12) months, only that portion of sick leave 
needed to make up for the difference between the workers’ compensation 
payments and the employee’s regular paycheck will be permanently deducted 
from the employee’s accruals when the employee turns their workers’ 
compensation payments over to the City.  The City will restore the sick leave 
balance, temporarily deducted, after receipt of the employee’s workers’ 
compensation check. 

 
 
ARTICLE 15 – TRADE TIME 
 
 
15.1  Trade time shall be allowed.  
 

A. Trade time does not count toward hours for the purposes of FLSA or Oregon 
Law.  No trade shift shall result in any cost to the City. 
 

B. A trade is a mutual agreement from one employee to another to work a shift 
or portion of the shift. 
 

C. A trade will be agreed upon with as much advance notice as possible and 
must be approved by a Fire Chief or designee. 
 

D. Pay back of a trade will be agreed upon and scheduled as soon as possible.  
 

E. Trade time to work an outside job is prohibited. 
 

F. At no time shall the City become responsible for trade time obligations 
incurred by employees. 
 

G. No employee shall accept an overtime shift for pay and arrange for another 
employee to work the shift as trade time, even in repayment for trade time 
debt.  

 
 

 
 
 

10 - 17



 

16 

ARTICLE 16 – OTHER LEAVES 
 
 
16.1 Bereavement Leave.  In the event of a death in the employee’s immediate 

family, a regular full-time employee may be granted a leave of absence with pay 
not to exceed 40 hours for a 40-hour employee or 56 hours for a 56-hour shift 
employee.  This leave runs concurrently with OFLA leave.   

 
Immediate family for the purposes of this Section shall be defined as spouse, 
same-sex domestic partner, child, parent, sibling, parent-in-law, son or daughter-
in-law, grandparent, grandchild, step and half relations.  Additional bereavement 
leave may be authorized by the Fire Chief, or designee, for either a time 
extension or for relationships not listed in this Section.  The Union waives the 
right to file a grievance over the decision of the Fire Chief, or designee, regarding 
additional bereavement leave. 

 
16.2 Funeral Participation.  When an employee serves as a pallbearer, or in some 

other way participates in a funeral ceremony for a person not covered by Section 
16.1, he/she may be granted a reasonable time off to perform such duty through 
the use of accrued vacation or compensatory leave. 

 
16.3 Court Service.  When a regular full-time employee is called for jury duty, or is 

subpoenaed to serve as a witness arising out of the course and scope of their 
duties, during the employee’s regular work hours, the employee may attend 
without loss of wages.  However, the employee is required to transfer to the City 
any compensation received, except travel reimbursement, for the performance of 
such duty.  If an employee is excused from jury duty prior to the end of the 
normal workday, the employee shall report to the City for completion of that 
workday at the discretion of the supervisor.  An employee not reporting for 
completion of the workday, or not transferring any compensation for jury or 
witness duty, will not be paid for time absent from work and may be subject to 
discipline. 

 
16.4 Verification.  Documentation required for 16.3 above is a copy of the 

summons/subpoena which will be provided to the employee’s supervisor.  
Employees must notify their supervisor as soon as possible after receiving a jury 
duty summons. 

 
16.5  Military.  Employees serving in or upon entry into the U.S. Armed Forces, 

National Guard or Reserves are granted a leave of absence for the period of their 
military services in accordance with applicable law. 

 
16.6 Inclement Weather.  During periods of inclement weather employees who arrive 

late or leave early are required to utilize accrued vacation and/or compensatory 
time.  When accrued vacation and/or compensatory time is not available, then 
salary will be deducted at an hourly rate equal to the number of hours absent. 

10 - 18



 

17 

 
16.7  At the sole discretion of the City, an employee may be granted a leave of 

absence without pay not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) calendar days.  All 
requests for unpaid leave shall be in writing.  

 
16.8  Employees on Leave of Absence (“LOA”) pay their own health care premiums 

during the absence on a month to month basis, if the City’s insurance provider 
can accommodate it. 

 
16.9  When the LOA has concluded the employee shall return to their previous job with 

no loss of seniority, all job qualifications remain current.     
 
 
ARTICLE 17 – HEALTH INSURANCE 
 
 
17.1  The City will make available to eligible employees in the bargaining unit and their 

dependents medical, dental, and vision benefits and prescription drug insurance 
coverage.  The employee shall pay any amount above the City’s contribution 
through payroll deduction.  The City offers an IRC Section 125 plan for use by 
employees. 

 
17.2  The City and the employee shall share in the cost of monthly premium coverage, 

90% City paid and 10% employee paid.  
 
17.3  Eligible employees using the City’s health insurance benefits will receive a 

monthly VEBA contribution paid by the City.  Employees will be responsible for 
signing up for the VEBA and managing costs and reimbursements.  The annual 
VEBA contributions are as follows: 

 
 Employee Only          $500    
 Employee and Child  $1000  
 Employee and Children  $1500  
 Employee and Spouse  $1000  
 Employee and Family  $1500  
 

VEBA contributions are made on a monthly basis (1/12 of total each month) 
 
17.4  The City shall establish a joint Employer/Employee Medical Insurance Committee 

for the purpose of monitoring the current insurance program.  The committee 
shall be a standing committee convened as necessary by Human Resources.  
The committee shall establish its own rules and timetable for meetings and will 
make a recommendation on the insurance program to the City Administrator.  
The committee shall have a representative of the Fire Bargaining Unit on it.  

 

10 - 19



 

18 

17.5  Employees shall become eligible for insurance benefits the first of the month 
after being hired.   

 
17.6 The parties agree to a limited reopener in February 2021 for Articles 9 – Wages 

and Article 17 – Insurance. 
 
 
ARTICLE 18 – LIFE/LONG-TERM DISABILTY INSURANCE AND TORT CLAIM 
LIABILITY 
 
 
18.1 The City shall provide a ten thousand dollar ($10,000) life insurance policy and 

long-term disability insurance (60% of monthly wage, maximum benefit $3000) to 
all employees at no cost to the employee which policy is in addition to the 
statutorily required $10,000 life insurance policy for public safety personnel.  
Long-term disability insurance will be provided to employees upon eligibility for 
insurance pursuant to Article 17.5. 

 
18.2 The City shall indemnify and defend employees against claims and judgments 

incurred in, or arising out of, the performance of their official duties, as set forth 
under and subject to the limitations of the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 
to ORS 30.300. 

 
 
ARTICLE 19 – RETIREMENT SECURITY 
 
 
19.1 All eligible employees will be enrolled in PERS and/or OPSRP upon completion 

of requirements for membership as determined by PERS. 
 
19.2  For the term of the Agreement, the City shall pay the employee’s share of the 

PERS and/or OPSRP contribution to the program. 
 
19.3 Upon retirement, fifty percent (50%) of an employee’s unused accumulated sick 

leave shall be applied as provided for under ORS 238.350 and regulations 
established by PERS in the form of increased retirement benefits.  For the 
purposes of this Article, “unused accumulated sick leave” shall be capped at a 
maximum of nine hundred forty (940) hours; accrual greater than this maximum 
shall be subject to forfeiture. 

 
 
ARTICLE 20 – DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
 
 

10 - 20



 

19 

20.1  The City shall provide two (2) 457 Deferred Compensation carriers.  All 
contributions to 457 plans are the employee’s choice and managed by the 
employee.  

ARTICLE 21 – EDUCATION 
 
 
21.1  The City encourages employees continue education, particularly relating to the 

employees’ duties.  The Fire Chief or designee may assign or make available 
training to the employee at no cost.  In the case of the Fire Department requiring 
attendance on-duty cover shall be provided.  All training must be approved by the 
Fire Chief or designee.  

 
21.4  For those educational opportunities used for career enrichment and not 

maintenance of certifications the City may pay for such classes but not be 
responsible for coverage or overtime.  

 
21.5  For requests for career enrichment education the employee must apply and get 

approval from the Fire Chief or designee a minimum of seven (7) days prior to 
the class or at discretion of the Fire Chief if less than seven (7) days.  Books and 
supplies for such classes become the property of the City upon completion of the 
class. 

 
 
ARTICLE 22 – BUSINESS TRAVEL 
 
 
22.1  When employees are required to travel fifty (50) miles or more outside of the City 

on City business, reimbursement for expenses incurred, based on receipts for 
such expenses as appropriate, shall be determined as follows: 

 
A. Prior to travel outside the City, the employee shall obtain approval from the 

Fire Chief or designee for the trip, mode of travel, estimated meal costs and 
any overnight lodging expenses. 
 

B. The -employee will be presented a per diem check, based upon the GSA 
fiscal year per diem rate schedule for the area of travel, prior to leaving for the 
trip.  This per diem check will cover all meals, including a tip of up to fifteen 
(15%), and incidental expenses of the employee but is not intended to include 
the purchase of any alcohol.  No receipts are required.  
 

C. The City’s practice is to pre-pay the employee’s cost of lodging.  If family is 
accompanying the employee, the employee is responsible for paying any up-
charges incurred because of the additional guest. 
 

D. Determination of whether travel time is considered as hours worked shall be 
determined pursuant to the FLSA and associated regulations. 

10 - 21



 

20 

 
22.2 Travel on official business by a single individual should be by public carrier or 

City-owned vehicle.  City vehicles shall not be used for private purposes as 
specified in City Personnel Rules unless authorized by the City Administrator.  If 
the employee uses their personal vehicle, the IRS rate for mileage driven shall 
apply.  This rate shall compensate the employee for all reasonable vehicle 
expenses and insurance.   

 
22.3 The Fire Chief shall approve any educational/department business travel that 

requires air carrier travel. 
 
 
ARTICLE 23 – DISCIPLINE 
 
 
23.1 Discipline for non-probationary employees may be imposed only for just cause. 
 
23.2  Discipline includes the following actions and shall normally be progressive: 

 Written reprimand; 
 Reduction in pay; 
 Suspension without pay; 
 Demotion; and 
 Termination from Employment. 

 
However, the disciplinary process may be entered, or discipline imposed, at any 
step depending upon the severity of the incident causing the disciplinary action.  
In applying progressive discipline, reduction in pay is considered a substitute for 
suspension, and no specific discipline is a required step before termination. 

 
23.3  Major Discipline refers to reduction in pay, suspension without pay, demotion, or 

termination from employment.  
 
23.4  Major Discipline is subject to appeal under Article 24 of this Agreement up to and 

including arbitration.  Minor Discipline refers to written reprimands.  Minor 
Discipline is not subject to appeal under Article 24 of this Agreement. 

 
23.5  If the City disciplines an employee, every reasonable effort will be made to 

discipline in a manner which will not embarrass the employee before other 
employees or the public. 

 
23.6  The City shall make a good faith effort to conduct investigation interviews during 

regular business hours and on an employee’s scheduled shift.  Employees 
directed to report for an interview during unscheduled hours will be paid for their 
time per terms of this Agreement. 

 
23.7 Investigations: 

10 - 22



 

21 

 
A. The employee and the Union shall be notified in writing of the results of any 

investigation. 
 

B. If, after the City conducts an investigation into the conduct of an employee, 
the City determines that the discipline to be imposed is Minor (written 
reprimand), the City may impose the discipline without a pre-disciplinary due 
process meeting (Loudermill). 
 

C. The City will provide employees Weingarten, Loudermill and Garrity rights 
when applicable.  

 
 
ARTICLE 24 – GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
 
 
24.1  A grievance is defined as a dispute about the meaning or interpretation of a 

particular clause of this Agreement, or about an alleged violation of this 
Agreement brought by: 

 
A. An employee in the bargaining unit and covered by this Agreement, or 

 
B. The Union Executive Board as it affects a specific employee or employees of 

the Union. 
 
24.2 The term grievant refers to the one bringing the grievance (individual employee 

or the Union Executive Board as appropriate in the particular case). 
 
24.3 A Union representative and a principal officer from Local may assist in 

processing a grievance through this grievance procedure. 
 
24.4 Grievances shall be initiated within fourteen (14) days from the date of the 

alleged violation or dispute, or the date the employee knew or reasonably should 
have known, whichever date is later. 

 
24.5 The grievance shall be in writing and shall include the following information: 
 

A. A statement of the grievance and the facts upon which it is based; 
 

B. Date on which the alleged contract violation occurred, or the date the  
employee learned of it, whichever is later; 
 

C. The specific provision of this Agreement asserted to have been violated; and,  
 

D. The remedial action requested. 
 

10 - 23



 

22 

24.6 Grievance Steps: 
 

Step 1:  Grievance submitted to the Fire Chief within fourteen (14) days of the 
occurrence or knowledge thereof. 

 
Step 2:  The Fire Chief has fourteen (14) days to provide a written response to 
the grievance.  

 
Step 3:  If the grievant is not satisified with the Fire Chief’s response at Step 2, 
the grievant has 14 days after receiving the Fire Chief’s Step 2 response to 
provide the grievance to the City Administrator.  

 
Step 4:  The City Administrator shall render a written decision within fourteen (14) 
days of receipt of the grievance. 

 
If the grievance is not resolved to the satisfaction of all those involved, the 
grievant may proceed to the next step. 

  
Step 5:  Within fourteen (14) days after the City Administrator’s written decision, 
the Union can request arbitration according to the following procedure.  

 
24.7  A list of five (5) qualified arbitrators who are on the Employment Relations Board 

list shall be requested from the Employment Relations Board of the State of 
Oregon.  

 
24.8  The City and the Union shall alternately strike one name until only one is left.  

The Union shall strike the first name, then the City shall strike a name, with this 
process continuing until there is only one remaining name.  The one remaining 
name shall be the arbitrator. 

 
24.9  The powers of the arbitrator shall be limited to interpreting this Agreement and 

determining whether it has been violated.  The arbitrator shall have no authority 
to alter, modify, vacate, or amend any terms of this Agreement. 

 
The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon both parties.  

 
24.10  Each grievance shall be submitted at a separately convened hearing unless the 

parties mutually agree to submit more than one grievance at the same arbitration 
hearing.  The costs of the arbitrator (and the court reporter or stenographer, if 
requested by the arbitrator) shall be shared equally by both parties.  Each party 
shall be responsible for all costs of presenting its position to the arbitrator.  

 
24.11  If at any step of the grievance procedure the grievant fails to comply with the time 

limits or procedures within this Article, the grievance shall be deemed abandoned 
and not subject to arbitration.  If there is a dispute regarding if the grievance was 

10 - 24



 

23 

adandoned, the parties will submit that issue to the arbitrator before conducting a 
hearing on the merits.  

 
24.12  If at any step the City fails to comply with time limits set forth in this Article or 

issue a response within the time limits, the grievance shall advance to the next 
step.  

 
24.13  Time limits referred to in this Article may be waived or extended by mutual 

agreement in writing.  All days shall refer to calendar days unless specified 
otherwise. 

 
 
ARTICLE 25 – PERSONNEL RECORDS 
 
 
25.1  Human Resources shall maintain an official personnel file for each employee.  

These files shall be kept in a locked, secure area, not open or accessible to the 
public.  

 
25.2  Documented written reprimands shall remain active in an employee's official 

personnel file for two (2) years from the date of incident.  After two (2) years, the 
employee may petition the Fire Chief to have the reprimand and related 
responses removed from the file,  provided the employee receives no 
subsequent discipline in line with the preivous discipline within that time period in 
which case it remains active.  If no subsequent discipline over the same or 
similar issue occurs after four (4) years from the date of discipline, the reprimand 
and related responses will be removed from the employee’s fle upon request. 

 
25.3  Documentation which has been removed from a personnel file will be retained by 

the City consistent with Oregon records retention laws. 
 
25.4  As a matter of employee security and safety, public record requests for any 

information that discloses the employee’s address, birthdate, sex, or any other 
protected information shall not occur,unless required by law. 

 
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 26 – UNION & CITY CONTINUOUS OPERATION 
 
 
26.1  At no time shall the Union or City strike, lock out or otherwise disrupt City 

business as a result of Union or City disagreement or conflict.    
 
 

10 - 25



 

24 

 
 
 
ARTICLE 27 – MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS 
 
 
27.1 This Agreement incorporates the sole and complete Agreement between the City 

and the Union resulting from these negotiations.  Both parties agree that the 
other party has no further obligation during the term of the Agreement to bargain 
wages, hours, or working conditions except as specified herein. 

 
27.2 Standards of employment related to wages, hours, and working conditions that 

constitute mandatory subjects of bargaining or permissive subjects of bargaining 
with mandatory impacts and which are the subject of existing past practice as of 
the date of this Agreement by reason of mutual knowledge, acceptance, and 
repetition based on such mutual knowledge and acceptance, shall be continued 
for the term of this Agreement, unless modified pursuant to Section 28.4. 

 
27.3 Nothing in this Agreement, or in this Article, will be construed to prevent the City 

from initiating any program or change which is not contrary to an express 
provision of this Agreement or an existing past practice as provided in Section 
28.2 hereof. 

 
27.4 If the City proposes to change an existing practice that is or impacts a mandatory 

subject of bargaining, it shall give the Union written notice.  Failure to demand to 
bargain within fourteen (14) calendar days shall constitute a waiver of bargaining, 
and the City may implement the change, as per ORS 243.698. 

 
27.5 In case of a disagreement on the parties’ obligation to bargain, the parties may 

appeal to the Employment Relations Board. 
 
 
ARTICLE 28 – UNIFORMS 
 
 
28.1  The City shall provide at no cost to the employee all the necessary protective 

clothing per NFPA Standards for operations inside the IDLH including SCBA and 
any specialty clothing or equipment to fulfill the mission of the City Fire 
Department.  

 
28.2  Normal daily uniform items such as Class B button down shirts, pre-approved 

shirts and pants, and station footwear shall be provided at no cost to the 
employee.  The City may at its discretion choose to outfit employees in particular 
clothing to signify their department affiliation.   

 

10 - 26



 

25 

28.3  Employees are to notify the City through proper procedure when uniform items 
are beyond service life, unsafe or not repairable for use.  

 
28.5  Prescription eyewear for SCBA use shall be provided at no cost to the employee.  

If damaged in the course of duties, prescription eyewear for SCBA use shall be 
replaced by the City.  Reimbursement shall be by City Policy.  

 
28.6  The City shall provide proper washing and decontamination facilities or outside 

vendors to provide decontamination services at no cost to the Union or 
employees.  

 
 
ARTICLE 29 – FITNESS CLUB MEMBERSHIP 
 
 
29.1  All bargaining unit employees are eligible for reimbursement for their individual 

membership at a fitness facility in the surrounding area or gym of the member’s 
choice.  Reimbursement shall be processed and paid upon receipt of fees paid 
by employee via monthly or annual membership but in no event shall exceed 
forty three dollars and 35/100 ($43.35), which is the equivalent of a Super-Sport 
monthly membership at 24-Hour Fitness (plus FICA, Medicare/Social Security 
(7.65%)). The annual fee and any other costs associated with this membership is 
the employee’s responsibility.  

 
29.2  Wellness workouts are allowed during the business day by on-duty employees.  

Employees participating in wellness workouts must be able to respond to any 
calls/work commitments per department policy.   

 
29.3 Participation in the physical fitness program as mutually set up by the Union and 

the City shall be mandatory.  The City and the Union shall meet initially to set up 
the program and then at least annually to evaluate the program.  

 
29.4 In addition to when the City has a reasonable and objective basis to believe an 

employee cannot perform the essential functions of the job, the City has the right 
to require physical or psychological examinations by a licensed practitioner of all 
employees in this bargaining unit to assure that they continue to meet the 
requirements for the position as set forth by department rules, regulations, and 
their classification position description based upon the City’s schedule. 

 
29.5  The City recognizes the employee’s right to privacy of personal medical/family 

history information which is not related to the employee’s ability to perform the 
job.  When requiring an examination the City shall request only information which 
is reasonably necessary to determine the employee’s ability to perform the job; 
any appropriate restrictions of duties; the likely duration of any such restriction; 
and the probable date of return to duty. 

 

10 - 27



 

26 

29.6  The Fire Chief shall request that the practitioner recommend corrective measures 
to be taken by the employee to improve the health or physical condition which 
impairs the employee’s ability to perform the job.  The Fire Chief may direct the 
employee to follow the corrective measures. 

 
29.7 If an employee is required by the City to have an examination under this Article 

a) such exam shall be at the City’s expense and b) actual time, including travel 
time as authorized by the City, shall be considered as hours worked and will be 
paid accordingly. 

 
29.8 If an employee is injured while off-duty, and the City requires the employee to be 

evaluated for fitness for duty prior to returning to duty, the City shall be 
responsible for reimbursing the employee the cost (which is not covered by 
insurance) of that visit. 

 
 
ARTICLE 30 – DRUG POLICY 
 
 
30.1 The City of Gladstone is a drug-free workplace.  The improper use of prescribed 

drugs or use of non-prescribed drugs or alcohol during work hours is prohibited.  
If a bargaining unit employee comes to work under the influence of drugs or 
alcohol or uses drugs or alcohol during work time, the employee will be 
disciplined in accordance with Article 23. 

 
30.2 Under the City of Gladstone’s drug testing policy, all prospective employees 

(safety-sensitive positions) must submit to pre-employment drug testing.  An offer 
of employment by the City of Gladstone is conditioned on the prospective 
employee testing negative for illegal substances.  

 
30.3 No bargaining unit employee will be drug tested without reasonable suspicion.  
 
30.4 In the event a “reasonable suspicion” test is requested, the Shop Steward shall 

be notified and the bargaining unit employee shall be driven to the appropriate 
test facility and afforded all their rights regarding disclosure of results and contest 
of test procedures before the City receives the results.  

 
30.5 The City of Gladstone’s policy is intended to comply with all laws governing drug 

testing and is designed to safeguard employee privacy rights to the fullest extent 
of the law. 

 
 
ARTICLE 31 – SAVINGS CLAUSE 
 
 

10 - 28



 

27 

In the event any words or sections of this Agreement are declared to be invalid 
by any court of competent jurisdiction, by ruling by the Employment Relations 
Board, by statute or constitutional amendment, or by inability of the employer or 
the employees to perform to the terms of the Agreement, the parties agree to 
negotiate substitute language.  The balance of the Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect.  In the absence of negotiated substitute language agreement, 
either party may initiate binding arbitration per Article 24. 

 
 
ARTICLE 32 – PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEES 
 
 
32.1 All original and promotional appointments shall be made for a probationary 

period of one (1) year.  The probationary period shall be deemed a part of the 
examining process for determining the qualificaitons of the employee for regular 
employment status.  A probationary employee may be dismissed or demoted and 
shall have no recourse to the Grievance Procedure in Article 24.  Regular 
employee is defined as an employee who has successfully completed the 
probationary period. 

 
32. 2 If the City determines at any time in its sole judgment during the promotional 

probationary period that a promoted employee is not suitable to attain regular 
status, the employee shall be returned to his or her former classification and rate 
of pay without loss of senority in the former classification and without recourse of 
the Greivance Procedure in Article 24.   

 
32.3 Probationary periods shall be extended in direct proportion to employee 

absences longer than one (1) month.   
 
 
ARTICLE 33 – TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
 
33.1 This Agreement shall be effective upon its execution.  It remains in full force until 

June 30, 2023, and shall continue in effect until a successor agreement is 
signed.  

 
33.2 Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Agreement, no provisions of the 

Agreement are effective retroactively. 
 
33.3 This Agreement shall automatically be renewed from year to year thereafter 

unless either party notifies the other in writing by December 1, 2022, that it 
wishes to modify the Agreement.    

 
33.4 The parties agree to a limited reopener in February 2021 for Articles 9 – Wages 
 and Article 17 – Insurance. 

10 - 29



 

28 

 
 
 
This Collective Bargaining Agreement is by and between the City Gladstone, Oregon 
and the Professional Fire Fighters Union of Clackamas County, IAFF Local 1159.  
 
 
Executed the ____ day of ___________, 2020.  
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
For the City       For the Union 
Jacque Betz       Mark Corless  
City Administrator      Local President  
City Gladstone      IAFF Local 1159  
        

10 - 30



 

29 

Appendix A 
 
 
Wages Upon Ratification  
 
CAPTAIN 
MONTHLY  

Step 1 
6,401 

 

Step 2 
6,722 

Step 3 
7,058 

Step 4 
7,410 

Step 5 
7,781 

 
 
 
 

10 - 31





11



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

            
Report Date:  September 1, 2020, 2020  
Meeting Date:  September 8, 2020 
To:   City Council      
From:   Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 

 
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider authorizing the City Administrator to implement the Gladstone COVID Assistance 
Program (GCAP). 
 
BACKGROUND 
With the passage of the federal Coronavirus Aid Relief, Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”), 
Oregon received over $1.6 billion through the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF). The Governor 
committed $400 million for cities, counties, and special districts that did not receive funds directly 
from the federal government (Washington County, Multnomah County, and City of Portland).  
 
Based on the State’s formula, Gladstone is eligible to be reimbursed $383,314. These funds can 
be used to reimburse cities and counties for expenses related to the pandemic and the U.S 
Treasury issued two documents to determine what costs are eligible for reimbursements. The 
funds may not be used for revenue replacement, that is to make up for city revenue 
sources that have declined since the pandemic. Allowed uses include medical expenses, 
public health expenses, payroll expenses and compliance expenses as defined in the Treasury 
guidance document.  
 
PROPOSAL 
Staff would like to create the Gladstone COVID Assistance Program (GCAP) and allocate funds 
to St. Vincent de Paul’s (SVDP) to administer to qualified residents within Gladstone. 
Interpretation of the Treasury Guidelines allows cities to allocate these federal funds to a non-
profit who would then qualify and distribute the funds to COVID affected residents within 
Gladstone.  
 
SVDP is an established non-profit that currently administers utility and rent assistance programs 
for the City of Milwaukie and Lake Oswego. Gladstone could also set criteria that donated funds 
will be used exclusively for the city residents for temporary assistance for utilities, rental 
assistance, and food through the GCAP. We are proposing to seed the program $100,000 in 
increments of $10,000, then replenish as grants are awarded for utility assistance, rent 
assistance, and food. SVDP will provide a detailed monthly accounting to the city for all program 
delivery fees deducted.  A copy of the program criteria is attached. 
 
Regarding the qualification on the sub-recipient agency, per the US Treasury Guidance 
(Frequently asked questions as of 08/10/20 #44), “Non-profits may be used to distribute 
assistance.  Regardless of how the assistance is structured, the financial assistance provided 
would have to be related to COVID-19.” 
 

11 - 1



11 - 2



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Gladstone COVID-19 Assistance Program (GCAP) 

Overview 
 City of Gladstone seeds the program up to one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) – 

would be prepaid to the Society of St. Vincent de Paul (SVDP) in increments of ten 
thousand dollars ($10,000), then replenished as grants are awarded.  

 Donated funds will be submitted to the SVDP as needed starting September 15, 2020. 
 Gladstone residents requesting assistance through the GCAP will be referred to the SVDP 

to apply. 
 The city will set criteria that donated funds will be used exclusively for the city residents 

for temporary assistance for utilities, rental assistance (to avoid eviction) and food 
necessities. 

 Applications will be accepted by SVDP while funds are available. Eligible applicants to the 
program must be city of Gladstone residents who can demonstrate detrimental financial 
impacts as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 
Program Framework 

1. The city will provide funding to SVDP, on an incremental basis, to administer the program. 
2. SVDP will send payment directly to the businesses on behalf of the applicant as long as 

the program remains within its funding limits, the application process has been completed, 
and the emergency need has been confirmed. 

3. The city will pay SVDP a Program Delivery Fee to help defray Grantee expenses in 
providing GCAP services on behalf of Grantor. This fee shall equal not more than 5.0% of 
the assistance paid by SVDP on behalf of assistance clients. 

4. SVDP will provide a detailed monthly accounting to the city for all program delivery fees 
deducted. 

5. All funds must be expended by December 31, 2020 as required by the CARES Act funding 
criteria, or returned to the city. 

 
Proposed Assistance Eligibility Criteria 

1. The GCAP may provide a combination of eligible assistance up to approximately two (2) 
months of utility payments, one month rent and/or food assistance.  The maximum amount 
of assistance available to a resident is one thousand dollars ($1,000). 

2. Exceptional cases that may not meet the stated guidelines or funding limitations may be 
considered on a case by case basis, as approved by the city. 

3. The assistance will only be used for a Gladstone resident within city limits. 
4. The non-profit will use the following criteria to determine eligibility for the GCAP: 

a. Applicant must show emergency financial need related to the COVID-19 
pandemic, such as loss of income or an unexpected and unusual necessary 
expense(s) combined with a lack of resources to satisfy the need. 

b.  Applicant must live in the city limits of Gladstone. 
c. Applicant must be 18 years or older. 

 

11 - 3



11 - 4



11 - 5



11 - 6



11 - 7



11 - 8



11 - 9



11 - 10



11 - 11



11 - 12



11 - 13



11 - 14



DAS GRANT #1065 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

SECTION 20: SIGNATURES 

EACH PARTY, BY SIGNATURE OF ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES 
IT HAS READ THIS GRANT, UNDERSTANDS IT, AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS. The Parties further agree that by the exchange of this Grant electronically, each has 
agreed to the use of electronic means, if applicable, instead of the exchange of physical documents 
and manual signatures. By inserting an electronic or manual signature below, each authorized 
representative acknowledges that it is their signature, that each intends to execute this Grant, and 
that their electronic or manual signature should be given full force and effect to create a valid and 
legally binding agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Grant as of the dates set forth below. 

STATE OF OREGON acting by and through its Department of Administrative 
Services 

By: ____________ _ 
George Naughton, DAS Chief Financial Officer Date 

City of Gladstone 

Date 

Printed N 
�.\ 'i M °' �o � �C'v �cc-
Title 

93-6002170 087464350 

Federal Tax ID Number DUNS Number 

Approved for Legal Sufficiency in accordance with ORS 291.04 7 

By: s/Sam Zeigler 

Senior Assistant Attorney General 

Oregon Department of Justice 

DAS Grantv1, updated 20200513 

by email dated 6/10/20 

Date 

Page 12 of21 

June 22, 2020

11 - 15

kkeith
Stamp



11 - 16



11 - 17



11 - 18



11 - 19



11 - 20



11 - 21



11 - 22



11 - 23



11 - 24



11 - 25





12



City of Gladstone 

Council Report 

__________________________________________ 
Report Date:  August 28, 2020 
Meeting Date:  September 8, 2020 
To:   Mayor Tammy Stempel and Gladstone City Council 
From:   Councilor Neal Reisner 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
 
Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  
 
History/Background 
 

Clackamas county voters in November 2008 voted to form a county wide library district 
with the purpose of providing stable funding to participating local governments who 
operate public libraries within Clackamas County. The Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) at the time decided to get out of the "retail" (running the day to day operations) of 
county libraries. The original Library District Master IGA, which included all of the 
participating cities and the county contemplated the eventual closure of the Oak Lodge 
Library and the construction of a single library facility in the City of Gladstone that would 
serve residents of both Gladstone and Oak Lodge Library Service Areas. However, 
several factors complicated the implementation of this single facility plan, such as local 
election results, community concerns, and legal proceedings.  

Since the creation for the Clackamas County Library District, the makeup of both the 
BCC and Gladstone City Council (GCC) has changed. This change facilitated in 2017, a 
settlement between the BCC and GCC that provides for a two branch solution with a 
library building in Gladstone and a library building in the unincorporated Oak 
Grove/Jennings Lodge (Oak Lodge Library) area.  

Under section "1. Obligations of the County" paragraph "C. Library Board" of the 
Settlement, the County agreed to create a new combined library board which "shall 
include proportionate membership for the unincorporated portion of the Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area, and the unincorporated portion of the Gladstone Library Service 
Area, and the City of Gladstone."  In the process of creating this new board, Library 
Director Mitzi Olson has proposed by-laws for the new board using the current by-laws 
of the Oak Lodge Library as a base.   The proposed by-laws suggest membership 
consists of five regular members. Three of these members would be from the Oak 
Lodge Library Service Area, one from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated portion of the Gladstone Library Service Area. In addition to the regular 
members, two alternate members are being proposed to substitute for a regular 
member who is not able to attend a given meeting. Plus, "two non-voting Liaisons will 

12 - 1



be appointed to represent community interests, with one liaison eligible to represent the 
Gladstone Library service area, and the other eligible to represent the Oak Lodge 
Library service area." 

On August 25, 2020 the Gladstone Library Advisory Board meet in a special session to 
discuss, offer changes, and vote on the proposed by-laws. After about an hour and a 
half of discussion and offering changes, a motion was made to support the proposed 
by-laws (the meeting can be found on the City's website). The motion did not pass with 
a vote of three to three. Most of the discussion was centered around the makeup of the 
proposed Board.  
 
Concerns 
A majority of the proposed by-laws are reasonable, fair, and equitable, however the 
creation of this board with four members living in unincorporated Clackamas County 
and only one in the City of Gladstone is unfair.  There are those from the Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area and the County who continually use population when referencing 
section 1. paragraph C. of the Settlement, regarding "proportionate membership." 
However, "proportionate membership" is not defined in the Settlement, therefore instead 
of being interpreted as being by population but it should be by buildings. Therefore, the 
minimum makeup of the regular members of the Board should be two from Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area, two from the City of Gladstone, and one from the unincorporated 
Gladstone Library Service Area. However, a better configuration of the Board would be 
seven regular voting members without any alternates or Liaisons. There would be three 
from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated Gladstone Library Service Area. 
 
Cost Impact 
Staff time to place the letter on city letterhead.  
 
Recommended Action 
Recommend Council authorize Mayor Stempel to sign a letter asking the BCC to 
change the makeup of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board to three members 
from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated Gladstone Library Service Area. 
 
 
I move that Mayor Stempel be authorized to sign the approved letter to the 
Clackamas Board of County Commissioners.  

 Neal Reisner  
Councilor Neal Reisner 
Library Liaison  

12 - 2



 

(CITY LETTERHEAD) 
 

Honorable Chair Jim Bernard 
Clackamas Board of County Commissioners 
2051 Kaen Road 
Oregon City, OR  97045 
 
(Today's Date) 
 
Dear Honorable Chair Jim Bernard and Clackamas Board of County Commissioners, 
 
 A majority of the proposed By-Laws of the Clackamas County Library Advisory 

Board are reasonable, fair, and equitable. However, as you contemplate approving the 

By-Laws, the City of Gladstone respectfully asks that the Board's regular voting 

membership consist of three members from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three 

members from the City of Gladstone, and one from the unincorporated Gladstone 

Library Service Area.  The City believes this is fair and equitable while also adhering to 

the Settlement agreement that the membership be "proportionate."  The City believes 

proportionate relates to the number of library buildings not population. Therefore, the 

Advisory Board membership should be equal, which is not the case in the current 

proposed By-Laws.  

 

 The City also asks that there not be alternates or liaisons as this will confuse the 

public as to who are the voting members of the Advisory Board.  All Advisory Board 

meetings are open to the public, which will allow those with praise, concerns, or 

suggestions for improving the library can attend.  

 

Thank you for your time and considering these suggested changes. 

 

            

Mayor Tammy Stempel       (date) 

12 - 3



 

 

1  Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  

 
 

Adopted:  
 
 
 
 

Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  
 

ARTICLE I 

 
NAME. The name of the organization shall be the Clackamas County Library Advisory 
Board, formerly known as Clackamas County Library Board of Trustees. 
 
 
ARTICLE II 
 
PURPOSE. The purpose of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board is to serve the 
residents within the Oak Lodge Library and Gladstone Library Service Areas of the 
Clackamas County Library District  in matters concerning library services, policies, and 
library-related issues in general. 
 
GOALS. The goals of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board are as follows: 
 

a. Involve area residents in library services and activities. 
 

b. Provide a line of communication between area residents and the Board of 
County Commissioners, and other public bodies. 

 
c. Act as an advisory board to the Board of County Commissioners, and 

others on matters affecting areas within the boundaries of the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board. 

 
d. Assist County with determining library policies that assure citizen 

involvement in the delivery of high-quality library services. 
 

e. Take such action as necessary by speaking out as a non-partisan group in 
                       support of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board objectives. 
 

f. Be fully responsive to the comprehensive needs of the area and to take 
action as may be necessary to support its objectives. 

 
ARTICLE III 
 
MEMBERSHIP.  Membership shall be as representative as possible of the geographic 
and demographic populations of the service area.  

12 - 4



 

 

2  Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  

 
 

 
a. There shall be five regular and two optional alternate members of the Clackamas 

County Library Advisory Board.  Eligible membership in the Clackamas County 
Library Advisory Board shall be open to anyone 18 years of age or older who is a 
resident, property owner, or a designated representative of a business, 
corporation, or trust within  either the Oak Lodge Library or Gladstone Library 
Service Areas. Alternate members are not required if there are an insufficient 
number of applicants for these positions. 
 

I. Three regular members must be eligible to represent the Oak Lodge Library 
service area, one regular member must be eligible to represent the City of 
Gladstone boundary, and one regular member must be eligible to represent 
the unincorporated portion of the Gladstone Library service area. 

 
II. One alternate member must be eligible to represent the Oak Lodge 

Library service area, and one alternate member must be eligible to 
represent the Gladstone Library service area. These members will only 
vote if they are standing in for an absent regular member.  

 
b. Two non-voting Liaisons will be appointed to represent community interests, with 

one liaison eligible to represent the Gladstone Library service area, and the other 
eligible to represent the Oak Lodge Library service area. These liaison 
appointments will end June 30, following the completion and opening of the new 
Gladstone Public Library and Oak Lodge Public Library buildings.  
 

c. Two Library Board members will be appointed to the Library District 
Advisory Committee. One member will represent the Oak Lodge service area 
and the other member will represent the Gladstone service area. Alternates 
from each service area may also be designated. 

 
d. Membership shall not be limited by race, creed, color, sex, age, heritage, national 

origin or income. All new members will be required to show proof of eligibility as 
required in sub-section “a” above.   
 

TERM.  Members shall have an appointment term of four (4) years which shall expire on 
June 30.  Expiration dates for the terms shall be staggered so that no more than two of 
the members’ terms will expire in any year.  For this purpose, membership terms may 
initially be staggered for less than four (4) years.  Members may seek reappointment for 
a maximum of two consecutive terms. Reappointment may be made after an interval of 
one year. Current members seeking a new term on the Clackamas County Library 
Advisory Board shall submit an application at least ninety (90) days prior to the 
expiration of their current term. 
 
APPOINTMENT.  Member vacancy occurs when a member dies, resigns, is removed, 
or has more than three (3) unexcused absences from meetings within a twelve-month 

12 - 5



 

 

3  Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  

 
 

period. Recruitments are managed by Clackamas County with Clackamas County 
Library Advisory Board performing the review of applications, interviews, and 
appointment recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners (BCC). Final 
appointments are made by the BCC. If available, an alternate member will stand in for 
votes until the new member has been appointed.  
 
 
ARTICLE IV 
 
OFFICERS.  The officers of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board shall include 
the following: 
 

a. Chairperson. The Chairperson shall preside over all meetings of the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board, appoint committee heads and have the 
responsibility of the performance of such duties as prescribed in these 
bylaws.  The Chairperson shall act as an ex-officio member of all committees.  
 

b. Vice-Chairperson:   The Vice-Chairperson shall aid the Chairperson and perform 
the duties of the Chairperson in his/her absence or disability.   
 

1. One officer shall be drawn from the Oak Lodge Library Service Area, and 
the other shall be drawn from the Gladstone Library Service Area. The 
Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson shall jointly establish the agenda for 
the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board meetings.  

 
c. Secretary:   The library manager or director shall serve as Secretary to the Board. 

The Secretary shall keep accurate records of all meetings of the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board.  The Secretary may appoint a designee to keep 
the records of its action. The minutes shall be made available to any member or 
the public as required by the Oregon Public Records and Meetings Law.  The 
Secretary shall handle all correspondence of the Clackamas County Library 
Advisory Board. The Secretary shall be responsible to maintain the membership 
registry required by these bylaws. The Secretary will be a County employee that is 
not an official member of the Board and shall therefore have no voting rights. The 
only functions of the Secretary will be as described above. (ORS 357.470). 
 

REPORTING TO PGA.  The Clackamas County Library Advisory Board shall provide the 
County Public and Government Affairs Department with a current list of officers. 
 
SELECTION OF OFFICERS. The first election shall be held at the first meeting of the 
Clackamas County Library Advisory Board each July. Members shall assume their duties 
immediately upon election to office.  All members are eligible for election to officer 
positions. Proxy votes shall not be allowed. (ORS 357.470). 
 

12 - 6



 

 

4  Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  

 
 

TERM OF OFFICE.   The term of office for all officers shall be two (2) years in succession, 
however, the officer shall continue to serve until a successor is elected or appointed to 
that office.  The election as an officer shall not extend the term of appointment to the 
board if first elected to office in final year of membership as described above in Article III: 
Term. 
 
VACANCY OF OFFICER.  A vacancy occurs when an officer dies, resigns, is removed, 
or has more than three (3) unexcused absences from meetings within a twelve-month 
period. A vacancy shall be filled by appointment by the Clackamas County Library 
Advisory Board. The person appointed to fill the vacancy shall serve the remainder of the 
unexpired term and until a successor is elected or appointed to that office. 
 
 
ARTICLE V 
 
MEETINGS.   Meetings of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board shall be held in 
accordance with the Oregon Public Meetings Laws.  Meetings shall be held no less than 
twice per year and shall alternate between branch locations. 
 
The Chairperson may call special meetings at any time with the concurrence of another 
board member or at the request of any three (3) board members of the Clackamas County 
Library Advisory Board.  The time and location shall be determined by the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board.  Notice of all meetings shall be provided as required by 
ORS 192.640 of the Oregon Public Meetings Law.  Minutes of all meetings shall be kept 
and shall be available for public inspection as required by ORS 192.650 of the Oregon 
Public Meetings Law.  A copy of all meeting minutes shall be provided to the County 
Public and Government Relations Office. 
 
QUORUM and VOTING.  A quorum shall be present at a meeting in order for the 
Clackamas County Library Advisory Board to transact business.  A quorum consists of a 
majority of all regular or alternate members eligible to vote, not just those present.  A 
vacancy on the board does not affect the quorum requirements.  The Clackamas County 
Library Advisory Board can take official action only with the affirmative vote of a majority 
of all members.   
 
RECORDS. All records of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board shall be subject 
to disclosure except as allowed by exemptions of the Oregon Public Records Law. 
 
ARTICLE VI 
 
BOARD PROCEDURE. The principles of parliamentary rules of procedures such as 
Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern proceedings at any meeting of the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board.   The Chair shall be guided by these principles in deciding 
any procedural questions.  The Chair’s decision on procedural matters may be overruled 
by a majority of the members voting on the question.  The Clackamas County Library 

12 - 7



 

 

5  Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  

 
 

Advisory Board may establish a more detailed hearing procedure to provide for an orderly 
process for holding a public hearing.  All meetings shall comply with the Oregon Public 
Meetings Law. 
 
ARTICLE VII 
 
COMMITTEES.  The Clackamas County Library Advisory Board may create committees 
as required to promote the purposes and objectives of the Clackamas County Library 
Advisory Board.  A chairperson for each committee shall be selected by the Clackamas 
County Library Advisory Board Chairperson. 
 
 
ARTICLE VIII 
 

AMENDMENTS.  These Bylaws may be amended.  Proposed amendments shall 
be submitted to the County Counsel for approval.  Upon approval of the County Counsel, 
the proposed amendments shall be approved by the members of the Clackamas County 
Library Advisory Board.  However, the amendments shall not be in effect until approved 
by the Board of County Commissioners and that approval has been communicated back 
to the Chairperson.  Amended bylaws shall supersede all previous bylaws and become 
the governing rules for the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board.   
 

12 - 8



13



13 - 1



 

 

Lucinda Broussard, Toll Program Director 
Oregon Department of Transportation 
355 Capitol Street NE, MS 11 
Salem, OR 97301-3871 
 

Re: I-205 NEPA Alternatives Comment Period, August 3- September 16, 2020 

Dear Director Broussard, 

On behalf of the Gladstone City Council, we respectfully submit comments on the 
identified Purpose and Need of ODOT’S I-205 Toll Project and the alternatives that will be 
advanced through the project’s National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) analysis. 

Tolling roads hurts local economies, reduces the quality of life in residential 
neighborhoods, and will have negative consequences on businesses and families. 
Gladstone is an older, underprivileged community in Clackamas County, with a population 
of about 11,905, that falls within the UGB for the Portland Metro area. Gladstone’s senior 
population (19.1%) is higher than the County’s or the region’s and 12.1% of residents 
under the age of 65 are disabled.  Many of Gladstone’s workers are employed in low wage 
jobs (restaurants, retail) and according to the State of Oregon Employment Department, 
5,113 of the people that live in Gladstone travel outside of the city for employment, and 
would be subjected to paying the toll roundtrip. 

We have a lower percentage of college education residents and home ownership than 
either Clackamas County or the State.  Our pre-COVID-19 unemployment rate (11.6%) 
was substantially higher than the County (9%) – and has dramatically worsened as a result 
of the pandemic. 

Traffic diversion is also a serious problem, crowding secondary roads near tolling facilities. 
Specifically, in Gladstone, we are concerned about Arlington, Dartmouth, Gloucester, 
Portland Ave, Exeter, and Oatfield. Diverted traffic will contribute to traffic delays, traffic 
accidents, and accelerated deterioration of smaller secondary roads not built for such high 
use. Congestion caused by toll diversion also delays response times for emergency 
personnel who rely on alternative routes to quickly get to and from accidents and 
emergencies, raising legitimate public concerns. 

For these reasons, we are opposed to any of the alternatives identified in the I-205 project 
and instead support the “no toll, no build” option. We understand that our infrastructure 
needs help, but it needs the right kind of help that specifically address congestion relief 
and we believe the tolls, are by far, the worst way to solve transportation funding deficit. 

 
Thank you for considering our comments during the NEPA process. 
 

13 - 2



 

 

 
______________________    ___________________________ 
Tammy Stempel, Mayor    Matt Tracy, City Council President 
 
 
 
_______________________    ___________________________ 
Randy Ripley, City Councilor    Linda Neace, City Councilor 
 
 
 
_______________________    ___________________________ 
Neal Reisner, City Councilor    Tracy Todd, City Councilor 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tom Mersereau, City Councilor    
 

 

13 - 3





 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
MONTHLY 
ACTIVITY 
REPORTS 





 MAYOR TAMMY STEMPEL 

AUGUST 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 

MEETINGS  ‐ ACTIVITIES  

8/1/2020  ‐      Library Painting Event 
‐ Homebound Senior Delivery 

 
8/3/2020  ‐       Agenda Review with Jacque 

‐ Food Pantry Senior Coordination 
‐ C4 Check In 

 
8/4/2020  ‐      Library Board Meeting 

‐ Check In with Regional Mayors 
‐ Check In With Homebound Seniors 

 
8/5/2020  ‐       Mayors Video 

‐ Food Pantry Shift 
‐ Meeting with Senior Center Director and Senior Advisory Board Chair 

 
8/6/2020  ‐     C4 Meeting 

‐ Governor’s Conference Call 
 
8/7/2020  ‐      Food Pantry Senior Coordination 

‐ Library Concerns Meeting 
 
8/10/2020  ‐     Hazardous Tree in ROW Meeting 

‐ C4 Executive Committee Meeting 
‐ Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 

 
8/11/2020  ‐      City Council Meeting 
 
8/12/2020  ‐      Food Pantry Shift 

‐ Food Pantry Meeting – Homebound Seniors Potential Expansion 
 
8/13/2020  ‐      Mayors and Managers Meeting 

‐ Mayors Check‐in 
 
8/19/2020  ‐     Food Pantry Shift 

‐ Mayors Check‐in 
                                       
8/20/2020  ‐     Governors Conference Call 

‐ I‐205 Tolling Concerns Citizen Meeting 
 
 
 
                               

Council Activity Report - 1



2 

8/22/2020  ‐      Mayors Check‐in 
‐ Governors’ Conference Call 
‐ Library Concerns Meeting 
‐ Nature Park Hiroshima Peace Tree Event Planning Meeting 

 
8/23/2020  ‐     Library Concerns Meeting 
 
8/24/2020  ‐     Library Board Meeting (Briefly) + Recap  

‐ I205 Tolling Concerns Meeting 
‐ Metro Transportation Bond Measure Concerns Meeting 
‐ Clackamas Community College Stakeholders Interview 

 
8/25/2020  ‐    City Council/Planning Commission Housing Work Session 

‐ Mayors Check‐in 
   
8/26/2020  ‐      Food Pantry Shift 

‐ Homebound Senior Coordination 
 
8/27/2020  ‐      Meeting with Jacque 

‐ Governors Conference Call 
 
8/31/2020  ‐       Agenda Review with Jacque 

‐ Water Bill Issue Call 
 
 
 
**Throughout the month review of social media, responses to email, phone conversations with 
regional elected officials and staff, and other direct phone calls. 
 

NOTES  

 
 

Council Activity Report - 2



 
 

PRELIMINARY 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
PLANNING 
DOCUMENT 





Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 September 17, 2020 
5:30 pm Zoom 

 

  

 Gladstone Housing Needs Analysis Community Virtual 
Forum 
 

  

 October 13, 2020 
Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 
 Legal costs on projects 
 Minutes from previous Council meetings 
 Department Head Monthly Reports (September) 

 
 

  

Public 
Hearing 

Approve an ordinance amending Gladstone Municipal 
Code Chapter 12.12 Park Rules 
 

PC Schmerber  

Public 
Hearing 

Code amendments pertaining to parking requirements 
for the substitution of institutional or civic land uses in 
GMC Chapter 17.18, C-2 Zoning District  
 

CA Doughman, CA 
Betz, SP Fields 

 

 Consider approval of an intergovernmental agreement 
between the City of Gladstone and Clackamas County 
WES for repayment of the I/I Source identification and 
rehabilitation program, consistent with stipulations in 
the DEQ Mutual Agreement and Order. 

PWD Whynot  
CA Betz 

 

 Update on Public Works Standards for street cut 
moratoriums 
 

PWD Whynot  

 October 27, 2020 
City Council Work Session 

  

  
 

  

 November 10, 2020 
Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 PM 

  

  Financials 
 Legal costs on projects 
 Minutes from previous Council meetings 
 Department Head Monthly Reports (October) 

 

  

 Draft City Attorney Evaluation Process 
 

  

 Dissolution of Gladstone Library Board per GCC 
Chapter 2.10.010 
 
 

  

Agenda Planning  - 1



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 November 24, 2020 
 

  

 Thanksgiving week, no meetings 
 

  

 December 8, 2020 
Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 
 Legal costs on projects 
 Minutes from previous Council meetings 
 Department Head Monthly Reports (November) 

 

  

 Update the Master Fee Schedule  
 

CR Bannick  

 Approve the Nature Park Site Plan PWD Whynot 
 

 

 Appointments to Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions 
 

City Council  

 December 22, 2020 
 

  

 Christmas week, no meetings 
 
 

  

 January 12, 2020 
Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 
 Legal costs on projects 
 Minutes from previous Council meetings 
 Department Head Monthly Reports (December) 

 

  

 Swearing-in of Elected Officials 
 

City Recorder/Judge  

 Approval of the 2019-2020 Audit FD Brucker/Auditors 
 

 

 Adopt the Housing Needs Analysis 
 

CA Betz  

 Consider approval of the Oak Lodge Sewer District 
IGA with The City of Gladstone- sanitary sewer 
agreement 
 

PWD Whynot  

 Annual Work Committee Work Plans are due to the 
City Council by January 22nd prior to Strategic 
Planning Session. 
 

  

Agenda Planning  - 2



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 

 
 To Be Set 

 
  

 Discuss Gladstone liability insurance requirements ($2 
m/$1 m). 

CA Betz 
 

 

 Update the Traffic Signal Maintenance and 
Transportation Engineering Services IGA with 
Clackamas County 

PWD Whynot  

 Consider approval of a resolution to amend City 
Council Rules to remove “correspondence” from the 
City Council agenda. 

CA Betz  

February 9, 
2021 

Approve the 2021-23 budget calendar FD Brucker 
CA Betz 

 

    

Agenda Planning  - 3




